FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 8/19/25 at 5:30 PM*
3" Floor Chambers, County Building, 1504 3™ Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

Forest
Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Illinois

. RollCall:
Il.  Presentation: Mike Petersen, llliniwek Forest Preserve Ranger

Ill. Old Business: Commission minutes July 15, 2025 pg 2

IV.  Publiccomment:
V. President’s Comments

VI. Claims: Fiscal Year 2025 & Fiscal Year 2026**
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $101,899.03 pg 12 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $284,125.63 pg 25
Forest Preserve Liability Fund claims @ $55.50 pg 43 DF&CI Fund claims @ $4,243.14 pg 44
Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $204,794.09 pg 45

Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $595,117.39

VII. Transfers
Consider Transfers of appropriations in Fiscal Year 2025 and Fiscal Year 2026** pg 47

VIIl. Resolutions
Consider a resolution for FY 25 Development of Forests & Construction of Impr Fund — Bike Path Grant project** pg 51
Consider a resolution for FY 26 Niabi Zoo Fund additional appropriations — Niabi Zoo cathouse & eagle project** pg 52
Consider a resolution for FY 26 Development of Forests & Construction of Impr Fund — Bike Path Grant project** pg 53

IX.  Ordinance

X.  Other New Business:
Consider purchase of a Ventrac KN 4520N & accessories in the amount of $54,399.60** pg 54
Consider dedication agreement between the lllinois Nature Preserve Commission and District for the Indian Bluff Hill Prairie &
Buffer Area** pg 55

Xl. Comments from Commissioners

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report FY25 & FY26** pg 69 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report** pg 94

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 99 Todd Collins pg 109 & Jay Verstraete — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 111 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 112

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report** pg 114 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 122

XIV. The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel
for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to
determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary
schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether
a particular parcel should be acquired.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (11)-Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court or
administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered
into the minutes of the closed meeting.

Recess
The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3 Ave, Rock Island, lllinois 61201 on Tuesday,
September 16t at 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.
*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board
**Items in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org
CS - Posted 8/15/2025

001


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
JULY 15TH, 2025 - 5:51PM
PRESIDENT KAI SWANSON - PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll:

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNell,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL PRESENT 18
TOTAL ABSENT 0

President Swanson stated, “Thank Madam Clerk. Now, because this Body just
approved in the same formation, the attendance of Mr. Foster remotely, I'll
consider that permission continue to be granted unless there is any objection.”

President Swanson stated, “There’s no objection, we'll keep Mr. Foster online for as
long as he is able. Thank you Mr. Foster, for joining us.”

President Swanson stated, “We do not have a presentation tonight, I'm going to
try to beat Richard’s record and get out of here in under 17 minutes, or something
like that. We'll see how it goes.”

Commissioner Vyncke moved to approve the June Commission and Public
Hearing minutes, as presented. Commissioner Perkins seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNell,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - (NONE) (Three calls were made.)

Rock ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-15-2025 PaAGE 1

002



PRESIDENTS COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, “Under the President’'s Comments, just a couple of
things. We had some visiting family, including a 4 month old grandchild, and then
a two, and four year old, and they went to the zoo. They had a great time. So,
Mr. Kraver, please thank all the team at the zoo, they're doing a phenomenal job-
the older kids too, they were appealing to all of them. | will also let you know that
I'm the proud owner of a couple of jars of this year's press of Loud Thunder Honey,
if you want your own, I'll sell you mine for a slight mark-up. You can get it for $13 a
jar at Loud Thunder, and it's good, local honey. One other thing, | want to thank
Dr. Moreno for stepping in as | was away on family vacation last week for the
Executive Committee Meeting. Dr. Simmer were you just stretching that hand or
do you have anything you want to say2”

Commissioner Simmer stated, “...also it has the allergens. Fresh honey, a couple
times a day, taking some in the morning, taking some at night, will desensitize you
to your local pollen or whatever you have...”

President Swanson stated, “Yeah, especially if it is local honey.”

Commissioner Simmer stated, “Local, right. It's gotta be local for that. Also, it's
very good if you have a cold or anything like that, and it's a natural antibiotic, it's
the only thing in the (inaudible) that is edible, crystaling but still good, to not mold
and not decay. So, it's a really good supplement to keep in your diet, very good,
all natural.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you Dr. Simmer. Did | say a slight mark-up? |
meant a very large mark-up.”

Commissioner Simmer stated, “We'll split it".

President Swanson stated, “Thank you Dr. Simmer. But, they do have some more
jars out at Loud Thunder, that is the good news.”

Commissioner Burns moved to approve the Forest Preserve Claims and Treasurer’s
Disbursements in the amount of $782,014.74, as presented. Commissioner Layer
seconded.

Commissioner Adams moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Sowards seconded.

RockK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-15-2025 PAGE 2

003



A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNell,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Brunk moved to approve Transfers of Appropriation, as presented.
Commissioner Mielke seconded.

Commissioner Burns moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Simmer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNell,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Adams moves to waive the reading and approve the resolutions
regarding the General Fund fransfer of appropriations to Niabi Zoo Fund,
additional appropriation in the Niabi Zoo Fund, and the semi-annual review of
closed session minutes, as presented. Commissioner Moreno seconded.

(Note** Resolutions are in .pdf format and begin on the next page.)

Rock ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-15-2025 PAGE 3

004



RESOLUTION
RE: Appropriations to be transferred to Niabi Zoo

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Fund
#130 to be transferred to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
Forest Preserve Fund #130, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $79,876.01 be transferred from
unappropriated funds in the Forest Preserve General Fund #130 to the

following:
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$79,876.01 130-32-10 991.74 Transfer to Niabi Zoo

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 15t day of July 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RockK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-15-2025 PAGE 4

005



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Additional FY 25 Appropriations

WHEREAS, additional funds are required for ARPA project expenses in
the Niabi Zoo Fund # 131 for FY 25, and

WHEREAS, revenue has been collected over budget including a
transfer of funds to be received from the Forest Preserve General Fund &
DFCI Fund to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $83,343.31 be transferred from unappropriated
additional revenue funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$46.46 ) 131-32 347.30 Research & Conservation

$1,387.68 131-32 361.10 Investment Earnings

$200.00 131-32 362.60 Zoo Owned Housing Rent

$309.25 131-32 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

$1,523.91 131-32 369.93 Refund/rebates for Prior Years

$79,876.01 131-32-35 391.60 Transfer from General Fund
ARPAZ24-00-39160

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$83,343.31 131-32-35 767.00 Infrastructure over $15,000

ARPA24-60-767

SECTION3: This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lilinois, this 15" day of July, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

Rock ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-15-2025 PAGE 5

006



Resolution
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Re: Open Meetings Act Review of Minutes of a Meeting Lawfully Closed

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission strictly adheres to all
provisions of the Open Meetings Act as defined in 5 ILCS 120; and

WHEREAS, 5 ILCS 120/2.06(c), calls for periodic review of minutes of meetings lawfully
closed to determine if the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of these minutes or
that the minutes or portions therefor no longer require confidential treatment and are available
for public inspection; and

WHEREAS, during regular committee meetings held during the month of July, 2025; Rock
Island County Forest Preserve has reviewed minutes of closed meetings for all previously held
closed sessions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following meeting minutes have been
determined to contain matters where the need for confidentiality still exists:

Date of Meeting Reason for Closed Session
08-08-1986 Personnel

12-05-1986 Personnel

02-08-1991 Personnel & Potential Liability
07-10-1992 Personnel

02-05-1993 Investments contracts
05-07-1993 Personnel

08-15-1995 Personnel

08-05-2005 Litigation

09-30-2010 Personnel

10-08-2010 Personnel

12-03-2010 Personnel

03-04-2011 Personnel

04-05-2012 Personnel

06-05-2012 Personnel

06-07-2012 Personnel

06-08-2012 Personnel

06-27-2012 Personnel

06-28-2012 Personnel

10-15-2012 Litigation & Personnel
07-11-2013 Personnel

09-12-2013 Litigation

11-14-2013 Litigation & Personnel
12-12-2013 Litigation & Personnel
01-16-2014 Litigation

11-13-2014 Personnel

02-11-2015 Personnel

04-16-2015 Personnel

10-14-2015 Personnel

11-10-2015 Personnel
02-16-2016 Potential Litigation
03-17-2016 Personnel

04-12-2016 Personnel

Rock ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-15-2025 PAGE 6

007



06-15-2016 Litigation

01-10-2017 Litigation

04-11-2017 Litigation

01-09-2018 Personnel

11-13-2018 Personnel & Land Acquisition
02-11-2020 Personnel

12-15-2020 Litigation

07-13-2021 Land Acquisition
07-20-2021 Land Acquisition
10-13-2021 Negotiations
01-11-2022 Land Acquisition
06-13-2023 Land Acquisition
03-21-2024 Land Acquisition
05-14-2024 Litigation

09-17-2024 Collective Negotiations
11-13-2024 Collective Negotiations
01-14-2025 Collective Negotiations

This Resolution to become effective immediately after passage. Minutes of those meetings
determined to be made available for public inspection will be released as per the Open Meetings
Act 5 ILCS 120/2.06(b).

DONE IN OPEN MEETING THIS 15t% DAY OF JULY, 2025

Kai Swanson Karen Kinney
President, Rock Island County Secretary, Rock Island County
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RockK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-15-2025 PAGE 7

008



Commissioner Enburg moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Simmer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNell,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Simmer moved to consider the proposal for engineering services
from IMEG for the repairs to the Great River Trail, not to exceed $13,800.00, as
presented. Commissioner Dewith seconded.

Commissioner Perkins moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Moreno seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNell,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Mielke moved to consider the proposal for engineering and
administration services from IMEG for the electric vehicle charging station grant at
$64,500.00, as presented. Commissioner Adams seconded.

Commissioner Burns moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Simmer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNell,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Rock ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-15-2025 PAGE 8

009



10.

Commissioner Burns moved to approve the 2025 District Park Plan. Commissioner
Simmer seconded.

Commissioner Vyncke moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Adams seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeill,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Comments from Commissioners:

Commissioner Enburg was recognized, “Thank you. Is there a date yet for the
‘Pints for Preservation’e”

President Swanson responded, “Do you know that offhand, Jeff¢ I'm sure they're
zeroing in on something because they get a lot of vendors who come out, but
we'll try to make sure we get that date shared with all of the commissioners, and
the public, as widely as possible. It's a great way to support the zoo. Thank you
Ms. Enburg, thank you.”

President Swanson continued, “Any other questions or commentse | hope you get
a chance to look at those reports, there's a lot of good things going on. Despite
the weather you probably noticed, the weather’s not helping us. It helped us
earlier in the year, but right now, hopefully things will ease up a little bit.”

Commissioner Dewith added, “If ain’t snowing”.

President Swanson stated, “It ain’t snowing, exactly. Thank you.”

Rock ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-15-2025 PAGE 9

010



KK: td

Commissioner Moreno moved fo approve all Routine Reports from the Director
and Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presented.
Commissioner Mielke seconded.

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, "Well friends, the next meeting of this Commission will be
Tuesday, August 191, following the County Board meeting, in these chambers.
...and with that, friends, wow we did it, Mr. Brunk | beat your record; we are in
recess.”

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting in recess at 6:00 pm.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

f

KAREN KINNEY W‘ﬁ\\

COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

RocK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-15-2025 PAGE 10

011



€€ Jo 1 abed

WV 82:9b:0T §202/S0/80 uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

9T'11$ T suonoesuel| SDJ0AUT sieyol Bunyesiydng 13 bunuid - 00°SE9 |12I2P 193[q0
91’11 GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/1T/L0  STOT/TT/L0 uado Bunund y9xoed $0T-G2dd  ONISVHOUNd SYFYL-NITANVD - ZZEH0T
Bunyeorjdnq 13 bunuid - 00°SEI 1€39Pp 193(q0 ~
£1°960'T$ T suopoesuel] 8210AU] s|eloL buysiiqnd - 00"¥€9 I1239P 1°[0 )
Y448
2T€0# pled’sz/61
/9'uonedignd aiemyos
€1°960'T §202/0€/90 S¢0T/11/L0  ST0T/TT/L0 usdo uwnio) €100-/19/3¥D0  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
Bulysiiqnd - 00"v€9 'e1sp 13[q0
6/'€5$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00'TEY (12Idp 199[q0
STLX
L0°LY G202/0£/90 Sc0z/€T/L0  ST0T/€T/L0 usdO  7865998TE/8T # 10B  7865998TE/8C DT II ALTTISOW 181V - 8£080T
[A°] G202/0£/90 Sc0T/81/L0  ST0T/8T/L0 usdo abejsod 90-520d ANNA TVY¥ANIO SYIFYL-NITWVD ™ - S9EH0T
suopeduNWwWo) - 00°TE9 [1e18p 13[q0
10°291'6% G suopdesuel] S210AUL S|eI01 SPIINIRS |eUOISSDJ0.d - 00" TEI [12IdP 18(q0
00'692'8 Ge0e/62/L0  Se0e/6T/L0  ST0T/62/L0 usdQ SZAd 40j SRDIAIBS Jipne LS/£0T D71 VdD HOIMIS - 080807
STrT T1€0
# pledigz/p1/L199)
66'9T G707/62/L0 ST0T/6T/L0  STOT/6T/L0 usdo Alyyuow!wooz  S6/66-ETEANI 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
SerT TT1€0
# pleniGz/0g/9:994
G/'89€ G202/0£/90 Sc0z/€T/L0  ST0T/€T/L0 usdo  Ayuon‘ueusjeleq TCST  1SMYL ANV MINVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
SCrT T1€0
# plenigz/91/9!20IAIBs
00°G5¢ G20Z/0€/90 ST0T/T1/L0  S20T/TT/L0 UsdQ |lewa’PejuoDIUBISUO)  DDSZOZITI0  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID Avnd - 22901
STPT CTE0 # plediSe//
[T1ST G202/0£/90 S20Z/11//0  S20T/TT/L0 usdpo T/9'uondudsgnsiaqopy  699£6TTETE  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - 22£90T
SDIAIDS |RUOISSD)04d - 00°TEI [1e39p 193[q0
16'PT1$ T suopdesuel| 210AUL s|e3ol 000T$ 419pun dinb3 B sjoo |jews - 00'HTS [1e1°p 13[q0
G9SE T/L0 # pledise
1[6'PT 6707/62/L0 ST0T/6T/L0  ST0T/6T/L0 usdo ////'euusiuyispleusiy G/9769 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
000’T$ 19pun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1233P 93[O
06'S0T$ T Suolpoesuel] 92]0AUT sjejo] saiddns acsueuajuiep /leday - 00°€ZS [12I9P 13[q0
G9SE TZL0 # ple
06°'S0T G0e/62/L0 Se0e/6T/L0  ST0T/6T/L0 usdo 2!§z/T//'B|qeduozewy Sb8SHS9  1SNMYL ANV MINVE ALID AvnO - 2ZE€90T
saljddng aoueuajulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 13[q0
62°LS$ T suonpesuel] 9/0AU] siejo sa1jddns 2210 - 00" TZS |1239P P3(q0
Jaselo
8b'€S Gc0e/62/L0 Sc0e/6e/L0  S20T/62/L0 usdp  pue ‘sjpqe| ‘siepusjed  9£989ZTANId 02 AHLYOMNIN AFIOLS - +2080T
90140 10y J2ded Adod
18°€ G20Z/0€/90  ST0T/T1/L0  S20T/TT/L0 usdo g bunuud Joy Jaded €0T-GZNS  ONISVHOUNd SYIUL-NITWVD ™ - ZZEHOT
sa1jddns 2030 - 00°TZS ['239p P30
uonessiulwpy - QT uswyedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLOSI(O
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248816','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249250','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249222','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249229','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248817','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248819','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249111','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249231','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249249','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248951','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248820','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248815','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo 7 abeq

WY 82:9%:0T SZ02/S0/80 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

19'26 G202/0£/90 Sc0z/€T/L0  ST0T/€T/L0 uado sape|q 16£056S ONI 1SIMAIW ¥8d - 0£080T
80°'19¢ G202/0£/90 Sc0z/€T/L0  ST0T/€T/L0 usdo seInyd £T€0S6S ONI LSIMAIW 8d - 0Z080T
LL'S G202/0£/90 Sc0z/€T/L0  ST0T/€T/L0 usdo j0gaAs 2124565 ONI 1SIMAIW M8d - 0£080T
saljddng aoueuajulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1232P 93[O
79'8L1'v$ 6 suonoesuel] /0AU] siejo| saiiddns bunetado - 00'TTS [1239P 13[q0
£b°G0E'T §202/0€/L0  S20z/0€/20  S20Z/0E/L0 uado seb papeajun £020¥9T 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
10°986 §202/0€/L0  S20z/0€/20  S202/0E/L0 uado [on4 [9salp 802091 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
09°G2S §202/0€/L0  S20z/0€/20  S202/0E/L0 uado slaul| ued VS0£8+¢C 02 A1ddNS NY3ILSIM LVIID - 9€9T0T
00°20T §202/0€/L0  S20z/0€/20  S202/0E/L0 uado Jaul xem ¥£96vC 02 A1ddNS NY3ILSIM LVIID - 9€9T0T
00°00€ §202/0€/L0  S20z/0€/20  S202/0E/L0 uado aiempiey 80b£9€ DNI S400Q - S8800T
82971 G202/0£/90 Sc0z/€T/L0  ST0T/€T/L0 uado sal|ddns Bujues|d 96b+6 ONI QYVYNAW - 26/20T
(66°64) G202/0£/90 Sc0z/€T/L0  ST0T/€T/L0 usdo uinjal uey Jooy 0056 ONI QYYNAW - Z6£20T
6£"65/ G202/0£/90 Sc0z/€T/L0  ST0T/€T/L0 uado &mmmm_u S0£8b¢C 02 A1ddNS NY3ILSIM LVIID - 9€9T0T
sa||ddng
08°/TT GZ07/81//0 ST0T/8T/L0  STOT/8T/L0 usdo bunesado dsin $€S8S6 ONI QdVNAW - Z6£20T
sa1iddng bunjesado - 00°ZZS ['e1sp 193[q0
10°SE/$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] sjejo Buiyzod /uuogiun - 00" F T (1239P 193(G0
Jspuny
pnoT pue Yamiult ONI
0S°2€9 G202/0£/90 Sc0T/ST/L0  S20T/sT/L0 uadQ 13e s|euoseas 10j SUIYs-} 9GETS  SA00D HNILYOJS IN0OTAITAG - £T2/0T
TTE0 xxxx # PI€IIGC/6
15201 GZ0Z/0£/90 ST0T/€T/L0  STOT/€T/L0 usdo ¢/9:buiyiop:ies|ygwies 6/5009 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID a¥NO - 22£90T
Buiyyod /wosun - 00°YT |1239p 199[q0
MaMiulj|I - 06 Juswpedaqg gng
99'T¥2'12$ 8T suondesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo) uonessiuiwpy - OT Juswedaq gng
00°'0S5'v$ $ suonoesue.] 90/0AU] S|elol 000°s$ 4on0 Judwdinb3 1B Yyoew - 00°89Z (1232p 193(G0
Wwia1sAs
00°0S€ G0e/62/L0  Se0e/6T/L0  ST0T/6T/L0 usdo  @duepusny n%m awin 88/075-G20 ONI SAIDOTONHIIL ¥ITAL - S6/£0T
uluied |
00"00Z G202/0£/90 Sc0T/81/L0  ST0Z/8T/L0 usdo sduepuany B mE\_»F 8€GETS-520 ONI SAIDOTONHIIL ¥ITAL - S6/£0T
WIB]ISAS
00°0S€ G202/0£/90  Sc0T/11/40  STOT/TT/L0 usdo  ®duepuspy pue mc\_»_u #0S815-520 ONI SIID0TONHIAL ¥ITAL - S6£/0T
wsAs
00°0ST'E G202/0£/90 S20Z/11//0  S20T/TT/L0 usdo  ®duepusyy pue swp €///15-S20 ONI SAIDOTONHIIL ¥ITAL - S6/£0T
000'S$ 1210 Juawdinb3 13 yoe - 00°89L [123=p 1[0
TH'589'9% T suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo] |enjoesjuo) 3pIsInQ - 00'vH9 11e39p 3[40
2T 40 T Yyuow
Juswaaibe IAIRS
T+'589'9 Ge0e/6T/L0  Sc0t/ee/L0  SToT/6t/L0 uado  920Z-SZ0T :louleIny 199TC  SNOILVDINNWIWOD FUI4ANIW - $ELZ0T
len3de3uo) dpISINQ - 00 HH9 [12IP 13(q0
uonedjsiviwpy - ot u:wcb\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249211','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248812','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248814','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248952','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249251','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249138','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249157','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248941','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249124','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249125','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249126','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249262','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249255','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249261','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249271','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249272','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249133','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249134','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249135','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo ¢ abeq

WY 82:9%:0T SZ02/S0/80 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

sz/og/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
12H1 G20Z/0£/90 SzT0T/Te/L0  Sc0Z/ce/L0 usdo S2/91/9 ¥10/9-0tChe BETSTET169S JUIHSOHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
sz/og/9 - ADYINT AVMYHEVH
98’18 G202/0£/90 Sc0T/Te/L0  ST0T/ce/L0 uado  SZ/9T/9 ‘HT10/9-0T9EC 2897161695 IYIHSHYIG / NYITHIWYAIW - $9/701
sz/og/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
1S°€T G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/TT/L0  ST0Z/TT/L0 uado S2/9T/9 ‘€10/9-00vEC BT/TT6T69S JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
sz/og/9 - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
65'9€ GZ0Z/0€/90 ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/TT/L0 usdo S2/91/9 £10/9-0ST8T ©80888169S FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
sz/og/9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
££°8S G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/TT/L0 uado  §Z/9T/9 ‘920/9-0v6/T e8T/881695 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 199[q0
66'/ET$ T suolpesuel] 3010AU] S|ej0] suonedIUNWWO) - 00"TEI [12IBP 1P3(GO
STUX
00°¢h G20Z/0£/90 SzOT/€T/L0  S2T0T/€2/L0 usdO 7865998TE/8C # 1B 7865998T1£/8¢ D711 II ALITISOW 181V - 8£080T
THT19 2680
# plesigz/1// Ruisul
66'G6 G202/¥0/£0 STOT/¥0/L0  STOZ/%0/L0 uado ddue.LI0g-epens £€8h/ 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
suoneduNWwWo) - 00'ZE9 1eIdp P3(q0
€0°/TL$ € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) saseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1e3sp 123(q0
TH19 2680
# pledige/1/,%e01'901
£7°TCS GZ0Z/1€/40 STOT/1€/L0  STOT/TE/L0 usdo AyDswoH  IDHSZOZT0Z0 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
THT9 2680
# pledigz/11/L wean
96°LL G20Z/0€/£0  STOT/0E/L0  S2T0Z/0E/L0 usdo 201pew(em SbbES9 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
THT9 2680#
pJedigz//z/9weasn
$8'9TT G202/0£/90 Sc0T/se/L0  SToT/sT/L0 uado 201pew|em 1S/+69 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 2Z£90T
saseyound pood - 00°9ZS [1eop 199[q0
£6'481$ T suonoesuel| 3210AU] sielol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 1 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS 11239p 123(q0
¥6'40T GZ0Z/0£/90 ST0T/€T/L0  STOT/€T/L0 uado uej |jem 1.6 ONI QYVYNIW - 26£20T
66'6L G202/0£/90 Sc0T/se/L0  SToT/sT/L0 uado uej |jem 205b6 ONI QYVYNIW - 26£20T
000'T$ 19pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 193[q0
26'65/$ 6 Suopoesuel] 9DI0AUT sjejo] saiddns acueuajuiep /lieday - 00°€ZS [12I9P 193[q0
0€'8 G20z/0€/L0  Sc0z/og€/L0  ST0Z/0E/L0 uado obneb ¥£/896S DNI LSIMAIW ¥8d - 00807
YT ot G20z/0€/L0  Sc0z/os/L0  ST0Z/0E/L0 uado yozed sjoy3od £1296 ONI QYVYNAW - 26£20T
00°€ G20z/0€/L0  Sc0z/0g€/L0  ST0Z/0E/L0 uado SM312S Jannys 7/9s181 YIGWNT YOHONY - Z6080T
6t°81 G20z/0€/L0  Sc0z/os€/L0  ST0Z/0E/L0 uado san 9|qed 1/66££58 ¥IGWNT YOHONY - 260807
98°'6S G20z/0€/L0  Sc0z/os/L0  ST0Z/0E/L0 uado aiempiey T//6€£S8 ¥IGWNT YOHONY - 260807
[S°0LT G202/0£/90 Sc0T/se/L0  SToT/se/L0 uado 3199-A ‘pieb-j00d STC/S6S DNI LSIMAIW ¥8d - 00807
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
Yamiul|iI - 06 uswyedsg qns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249136','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249253','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249254','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249268','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249266','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249267','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249131','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249132','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249137','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249264','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249298','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248775','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249077','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249078','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249079','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ J0  abeq

WY 82:9%:0T SZ02/S0/80 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

00°'085$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 3[40
00°08S G20Z/81//0 ST0T/8T/L0  SC0Z/81/L0 usdpo [|ejusy 331101 dedipuey 0bST8T ONI S3STYdYIINT €Sd - D&m&
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I1e3=p 13[q0
$€°019'C$  suopdesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo] @oueuajulely 13 sateday - 00°8€9 1233p B[O
Slswn
00k T G202/0£/90 Sc0T/1€/40  STOT/TE/L0 usdo  wooiyeq weiboidas £668 DNI DIY.1D313 INIOd - 0Z6£0T
vETL G20z/0€/L0  Sc0z/og/L0  ST0Z/0E/L0 uado 20IAISS Jjedal SbZ0/  ANTIOW LSV3 40 QY04 SANNY - 166£0T
0S°/8T G20z/0€/L0  Sc0z/og€/L0  ST0Z/0E/L0 uado  901AI8s Jledal SdeuINny 9K0/TT 0D AQvYd 1€ - 90£20T
ulejunoj
0S°202'C G20Z/0€/£0  ST0T/0E/L0  ST0Z/0E/L0 usdo  Bop/Bupjup pajjeisul TOT/TT 0D AQVYg 1€ - 90£20T
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8€9 [12I2P 13[q0
071°995°C$ 6T suonoesuel] ad10AUT S|ejo] sa2IAIRS ANIIN 21iqnd - 00°ZE9 [1238p 3[40
S290
86'1¢ GZ0Z/0£/90 ST0T/1€/L0  STOT/TE/L0 usdo Aynn Jsjem wuiols 00-9/10-S¥ ANITOW 1S¥3 40 ALID - 8/£00T
se/1elL - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
VAN G20Z/0€/£0  STOT/0E/L0  STOZ/0E/L0 uado  SZ/6T/9 ‘ST0/9-028E 0SS/££69S FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
sz/og/9 - se/1/9 S290
65'8P G20Z/0£/90 SzOT/€T/L0  SCT0T/€2/L0 usd0  ‘00000TTOLT # 308 00000TTOLT NOLdIWYH 40 IOVTIIA - 828£0T
Sz/ot/L ADYINT AVMVHLVH
¥£'00t Ge0e/ee/L0  Seot/te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo uado - ST/T// ‘80096-08589  409//0769S JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
ST/9t/L ADYANT AVMYHLYH
£6'bbE §20Z/Te/L0  ST0T/Te/L0  ST0Z/ce/L0 uado - SZ/T/L 'H00LE-T82S9  AbE/90T69S JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
Se/ot/L ADYANT AVMVHLYH
8€'/bE 670Z/Te/L0  ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/Te/L0 usdo - SZ/T// '60020-18£0€ q/8T¥6169S FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWVYAIW - S92Z0T
Sz/9T/L ADYANT AVMVHLYH
G8°9T 6202/Te/L0  ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/Te/L0 uado - ST/T/L $10£9-0behe geesT6169S FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S92£0T
Se/9t/L ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
SS°€6 G20z/Te/L0  SToT/Te/L0  Se0e/ce/L0 usdo - SZ/T// '¥T0/9-0T9EC 4897161695 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
Sz/ot/L ADYINT AVMVHLVH
Sb'ST Ge0e/ee/L0  Seot/te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo uado - ST/T/Z ‘€10£9-00bEC q1/116169S JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
ST/9t/L ADYANT AVMYHLYH
18°TH §20Z/Te/L0  ST0T/Te/L0  ST0Z/ee/L0 uado - SZ/T/L '£10/9-0ST8T 4808881695 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
Se/ot/L ADYANT AVMVHLYH
1£°99 6702/Te/L0  ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/Te/L0 usdo - SZ/T/L '920/9-0v6L1 g8T/88169S FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
sz/og/9 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
$9°0S€ G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/TT/L0 uado  §Z/9T/9 ‘80096-08589 209/£0769S FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
sz/og/9 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
18°'T0€ G20Z/0£/90 SzT0T/Te/L0  Sc0Z/ce/L0 usdo S2/9T/9 *H00LE-182S9 eLE/90269S JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
sz/og/9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
S6°€0€ G202/0£/90 Sc0T/Te/L0  ST0e/ce/L0 uado  SZ/91/9 ‘60020-18£0€ e/8TH6169S FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249107','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249263','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249260','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249252','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249265','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249269','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249259','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248942','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo G abed

WV 82:9b:0T §202/S0/80 uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

4y §202/1€/L0 S20T/1€/20  ST0T/TE/L0 usdo  seliddns Jiedas snotea 98256 ONI QUVNIW - 264201
9528 GZ0Z/1€/40 STOT/1€/L0  STOT/TE/L0 usdo [lo T#£006 1-VI 40 INIWAINDI NILYYIW - 959201
£0°06% GZ0Z/1€/40 STOT/1€/L0  STOT/TE/L0 usdo Asse axeuq yJed 2/0€06 TI-VI 40 INAWGINOI NILAVIN - 959207
££0T 02€0
#p1e2!5z/81/9'sa1ddns
Jledau
002 §202/0€/90 Sc0z/ve/L0  ST0T/ve/L0 usdo 3jeoqeweieleog spal  SZ/81/9 66491 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
L18b LL1S
# plesigz/9z/9isqing
8’8 G202/0£/90 Se0e/ve/L0  ST0T/ve/L0 uado wbr‘ony AIRY,0  S908TT-£6Z0  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
G€'9T¢ G20¢/81/L0 Sc0T/81/L0  ST0T/8T/L0 usdo LENEN = NI-+009ZT0 NODJSIONVYS B YIWWIZ - £50+0T
saljddng aoueuajulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1BI9P 3[q0
00°0T2$ ¢ suoipesuel] 9210AUT s|ejo] saijddns bunelado jejuad jeog - YG'ZZS |1L9p 192[(q0
DNI IIDVL ANV LIvd 441710
0006 S202/1€/L0 S20T/1€/20  ST0T/TE/L0 usdo swom £0069 NOZYYD Vad ATNNVA LIAVOUVIW - 989/0T
00°0CT §202/0€/90 Sc0z/ve/L0  ST0T/ve/L0 usdo SUOISS3DU0D WOM T€089  ¥IANNHL ANOT--HSYD ALLAd™ - 6/4+0T
saijddns bunesado jejual Jeog - YF S |1LI9p 13[q0
01°'6/6$ G suopoesuel] 210AU] sjejo] sa1ddns bunetadQ - 00°CZS '39p 193[q0
LEOT
0TE0# PledST/he
9£°00T G202/0£/90 Sc0T/1€/40  ST0T/TE/L0 uado /9f3uepsjuisipiuozewy 86208  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvND - ZTE90T
£€0T 0Z€0
# piediGe/p1/L deim
00°95¢ GZ0Z/1€/40 STOT/1€/L0  STOT/TE/L0 usdo poomaii4uos-pnH 6vb6EC 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
68°CS §202/1€/L0 S20T/1€/20  ST0T/TE/L0 usdo sal|ddns Buipjam 082€00TS  DNI INAWAINOI 8 SYO IANIT - £90+0T
SY9
06955 G202/0£/90 Sc0z/ve/L0  ST0T/ve/L0 usdo seb d1 T/28T09+1 d1 SIS / ONI S4 ¥V1S d109 - 89ST0T
66CT G20¢/81/L0 Sc0T/81/L0  ST0T/8T/L0 uado saf 3|qed 879881 JIVMAAYH 989 - SOT00T
saljddns BunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 13(q0
65'GES T suonoesued] 9010AUT siejoL sa1iddns 2210 - 00" TZS |1B39P P3(q0
Jaselo
65°G€ Gc0e/62/L0  Sc0e/6e/L0  S20T/62/L0 usdp  pue ‘sjpqe| ‘siepusjed  9£989ZTANId 02 AHLYOMNIN AFIOLS - +2080T
saljddns 2230 - 00" TTS [1233p 13[q0
lapuny] pnoT - T6 Juswyuedaq gns
YE96T'CT$ 7S suonoesuel] 8210AUT S|ej0] YamiuljiI - 06 uswpedsq qns
0b'92/$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo| |enjoetjuo) ApISINQ - 00" H9 [1238P 13(q0
9DIAIDS S1SEM DNI SIONITII 40 SNOLLDANNOD
0b'92L G20z/0€/L0  Sc0z/og/L0  ST0Z/0E/L0 uado Gzoz AInCYamiulil  18019T0T6LE J1SYM/ILSYM WNINNITIIW - 80T80T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 193[q0
Yamiul|iI - 06 uswyedsg qns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E pcwEtmawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249270','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249250','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248948','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249276','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249302','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249294','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249150','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249275','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248947','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249145','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249146','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249277','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249282','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249281','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ 40 9 abeq

WY 82:9%:0T SZ02/S0/80 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

ADIAIBS

[4WAR GZ02/0€/90 ST0T/ve/L0  ST0T/ve/L0 usdo  |043u0d 3sad Appenb W8St SNOILNTOS 1S3d QIDNVAQY - wv@:
DIIAIBS
00°00€ G202/¥0/£0 STOT/¥0/L0  STOT/%0/L0 usdo  Jiedas Jojow Buijjon 896766 L1¥NH M NHOL - 690801
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
G8'96/$ $ suonoesue.] 30/0AU] s|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS 11239p 123(q0
£€0T 0Z€0
# paediSz/9z/9tojow
91°197T G202/0£/90  S20T/1€/20  ST0T/TE/L0 usdo Buljjosiuozewy qz9sTzbe  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - 22£90T
££0T 0Z€0
# paedisz/61/9'010W
(A3 G202/0£/90 Sc0T/1€/40  ST0T/TE/L0 usdo Buijjoniuozewy BZ98TckE  LSMIL ANV MNVE ALID AQvNO - 2Z€90T
£€0T 0Z€0
# piediGe/g// 'solpel
00°'66€ GZ0Z/1€/40 STOT/1€/L0  STOT/TE/L0 usdo pide.iuozewy GT997€6 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
£€0T 0Z€0
# piedigz//1/9'dwnd
16281 G202/0£/90 Sc0z/ve/L0  ST0T/ve/L0 usdo  moyy ybiy‘iee|dguiiey 986£99  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - ZZ€90T
000'T$ 12pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 93[O
£9°'THT'E$ €T suonoesuel] 3d10AUT siejo| saljddng @oueuajuiely /41eday - 00"€TS [1232P P30
0S°//¢ G202/1€/L0 S20T/1€/20  ST0T/TE/L0 uado Xjwdn 9/16011T ONI dNOYD INOLSYIATY - 65E£0T
L0°8bT G202/1€/L0 S20T/1€/20  ST0T/TE/L0 uado sal/ddns Jeda 99¢14d DNI LNIWdIND3 0DX3AY - G9Z€0T
££0T 0Z€0
# piedigg/Sz/9isyed
Jojow mc___o._ﬂm._OOEJO /00
0T’ 1Th G202/0£/90 Sc0T/1€/40  ST0T/TE/L0 usdo uosuyor 00/S8SC0TOS  LSMAL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - 2ZE90T
L£0T 0ZE0#
piediqz/cz/9'sanddns
66'6€ GZ0Z/0£/90 ST0T/1€/L0  STOZ/TE/L0 usdo Jledaiuozewy €€202SL 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
£€0T 0Z€0
# piedige/e/L salddns
Jiedau!buriopenuely
0S'18€ S202/1€/L0 S20T/1€/20  ST0T/TE/L0 usdo W19 GS60S 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
LEOT 0TE0 #
pJe2iqz/0T1/. s1ed jue
75°L6T G202/1€/L0 S20T/1€/40  ST0T/TE/L0 uado JpAy‘oDAlddnsbuiquind ¥-26Z0TZ0SZVA  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - 2Z€90T
£€0T 0Z€0
# piedige// /¢ sped
wnnoeA!Auedwo)
00'6/€ G20zZ/1€/L0  S20T/1€/40  STOT/TE/L0 uado Jamoy 174! 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249286','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249287','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249290','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249293','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249296','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249274','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249288','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249147','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249285','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249291','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249292','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248774','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249140','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo /£ abeq

WY 82:9%:0T SZ02/S0/80 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

Sz/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
61°€6T G202/0£/90 Sc0T/Te/L0  ST0T/ce/L0 uado - §2/9/9 ‘99TET-0£H80 e500/8895 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
5z/0€/9 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
01°L2 G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/TT/L0  ST0Z/TT/L0 uado - §2/9/9 ‘20TZ0-TTE80 eH/ 698895 FUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVAIW - S94Z0T
Se/og/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
£0°0T GZ0Z/0€/90 ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/TT/L0 usdo - S2/9/9 ‘H10+9-000£0 e4,8T1918895 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
§z/0g/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
ST°6¢ G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/TT/L0 uado - 52/9/9 ‘ST0H9-06/90 ©7909+8895 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
5z/0g/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
65°'SC G20Z/0£/90 SzT0T/Te/L0  Sc0Z/ce/L0 usdo - §2/9/9 HT10¥9-0S650 B9ESSH8895 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Sz/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
6/'86 G202/0£/90 Sc0T/Te/L0  ST0e/ce/L0 uado - §2/9/9 ‘£10¥9-01/S0 eCTHSH8895 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
5z/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
L6'SL G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/TT/L0  ST0Z/Te/L0 uado - §2/9/9 £00T9-0/+S0 BEHTSH889S JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
Se/og/9 ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
S0'90T GZ0Z/0€/90 ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/TT/L0 usdo - S2/9/9 ‘TT10¥9-0Z£S0 291518899 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
§z/0g/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
95°8p G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/TT/L0 uado - 52/9/9 ‘0T0H9-0TTSO BEE0SH8895 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
5z/0g/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
20°S0T G20Z/0£/90 SzOT/Te/L0  Sc0Z/ce/L0 usdo - §2/9/9 ‘210+9-006+0 BSZ6448895 JUIHSOHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Sz/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
6L°TLT G202/0£/90 Sc0T/Te/L0  ST0e/ce/L0 uado - §2/9/9 {£Z0¥9-069+0 eC8/ #8895 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
5z/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
S8PET G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/TT/L0  ST0Z/TT/L0 uado - §2/9/9 ‘€bT6H-0£620 BE/HEH889S FUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/£0T
Se/og/9 ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
€£2°0¢ GZ0Z/0€/90 ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/TT/L0 usdo - §2/9/9 ‘£606S-TELT0 ©G/STH889S FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
§z/0g/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
¥8°68¢ G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/TT/L0 uado - 52/9/9 ‘THOTE-18800 2988TH8895 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 199[q0
80'6T/$ T suolpesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo) suonedlUNWWOo) - 00°TEY (1833 399[q0
LE0T 0ZE0 # P12 L6
00°'STS G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/1E/L0  SC0T/TE/L0 usdo /9z/9BUISIUINUINEIS SZZ6899T6F99F  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - 2Z£90T
STUX
80'+0¢ G202/0£/90 Sc0T/se/L0  SToT/sT/L0 uadO  7865998TE/8T # 1998 7865998TE£/8¢ DT1 11 ALITISOW 181V - 8£080T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 93[O
7S°LET'S$ G suondesued] S210AU] S|e10| SDIAIDS |RUOISSBY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 13(q0
9JIAISS
00°00€ G20Z/1€/40 STOT/1E/L0  STOZ/TE/L0 usdo  Jiedad Jojow Buijjon 696766 1dNH M NHOC - 690801
00°0ST G20Z/1€/40 STOT/1E/L0  STOZ/TE/L0 usdo 30IAIBS Jledal 0£6+66 1dNH M NHOC - 690801
£€0T 0Z€0
# pledige/1//buidwnd
00°0LE"Y G202/0£/90 Sc0T/ve/L0  ST0T/ve/L0 uado 3ueyondas N 9£zET 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 2Z£90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249278','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249279','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249295','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248975','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248976','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248977','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248978','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248979','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248980','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248981','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248984','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248985','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248986','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248987','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248988','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248989','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248990','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo g abed

WY 82:9%:0T SZ02/S0/80 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

Sz/8/L ADYINT AVMVHLVH
699 Ge0e/ee/L0  Seot/te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo uado - ST/T/L ‘p10¥9-000/0  APBTIH889S JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
se/8/L ADYINT AVMYHEVH
6 §20Z/Te/L0  ST0T/Te/L0  ST0Z/ee/L0 usdo - SZ/T// 'STO¥9-06/90  d2909+889S JUIHSYY3G / NVOTYAWVAIW - S9/Z0T
se/8/L ADYANT AVMVHLYH
€98 GZ0Z/Te/L0  ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/Te/L0 usdo - SZ/T/L "H10¥9-0S650 q9£55+889S FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
se/8/L ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
£6'C€ 6202/Te/L0  ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/Te/L0 uado - ST/T/L ‘€T0H9-0b/S0  ATTHSH889S JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
se/8/L ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
€€°se G20z/Te/L0  SToT/Te/L0  Se0e/ce/L0 usdo - SZ/T// '€00T9-0/bS0  4EHTSH889S JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Sz/8/L ADYINT AVMVHLVH
GE'GE Ge0e/ee/L0  Scot/te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo usdO - SZ/T/L ‘TTO0¥9-0ZES0  Ab9TSH889S JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
se/8/L ADYANT AVMYHLYH
61°9T §20Z/Te/L0  ST0T/Te/L0  ST0Z/ee/L0 usdo - SZ/T/L '0TO¥9-0TTSO  QEE0SH889S FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
se/8/L ADYANT AVMVHLYH
00°SE 670Z/Te/L0  ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/Te/L0 usdo - SZ/T/L ‘210¥9-006+0 qsz6v+889S FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
se/8/L ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
(TS 6202/Te/L0  ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/Te/L0 uado - ST/T/L ‘LT0H9-069%0  QT8/bH889S JUIHSHYA / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
se/8/L ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
S6'vb G20z/Te/L0  SToT/Te/L0  Se0e/ce/L0 usdo - SZ/T/L '€bT6b-06620  AE/HEHBBIS JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Sz/8/L ADYINT AVMVHLVH
vL'9 Ge0e/ee/L0  Seot/te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo usdO - SZ/T// '€606S-TELT0  4S/STH889S JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
se/8/L ADYANT AVMYHLYH
87°S6 §20Z/Te/L0  ST0T/Te/L0  ST0Z/ce/L0 usdo - SZ/T/L ‘THOTE-T8800  988TH889S JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
Sz/0g/9 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
98'1€T GZ0Z/0€/90 ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/TT/L0 usdo - §2/9/9 'H00ZS-16S0Y eE88T98899 FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWVYAIW - S92Z0T
§z/0g/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
88'80T G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/TT/L0 uado - §2/9/9 ‘T00ES-0T86E 20/ST98895 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
5z/0g/9 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
£0°02 G20Z/0£/90 SzOT/Te/L0  Sc0Z/ce/L0 uado - §2/9/9 ‘80069-T£90€ eT08/58895 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Sz/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
6b'6¢T G202/0£/90 Sc0T/Te/L0  SToe/ce/L0 uado - §2/9/9 ‘S00bY-TE68C 266058895 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
5z/0€/9 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
8T vl G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/TT/L0  ST0Z/TT/L0 uado - §2/9/9 ‘£112S-1£80¢ eTHHES889S FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
Se/og/9 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
18°99T GZ0Z/0€/90 ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/TT/L0 usdo - §2/9/9 ‘S0069-TE/9T egc, 158899 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
§z/0g/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
6892 G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/TT/L0 uado - §2/9/9 ‘Z10T6-08bCT e0HT618895 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
5z/0g/9 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
$T'40T G20Z/0£/90 SzT0T/Te/L0  Sc0Z/ce/L0 usdo - S2/9/9 ‘0b0SE-TLOTT 28688895 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Sz/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
1009 G202/0£/90 Sc0T/Te/L0  ST0e/ce/L0 uado - §2/9/9 ‘S005/-0T60T 206E8Y8895 FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
dapuny] pno1 - T6 Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q

S¢/T€/L0 - GZ/10/L0 2buey )@ anQ 0I0AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248991','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248992','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248993','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248994','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248995','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248996','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248997','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248998','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248999','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249000','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249001','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249002','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249003','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249005','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249006','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249007','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249008','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249009','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249010','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249011','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ J0 6 abed

WY 82:9%:0T SZ02/S0/80 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

Sb'LES T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|e1o) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239P 130
NI §H
SbLE G202/1€/L0 S20T/1€/20  ST0T/TE/L0 usdo [B3UDJ JBUORIPUOD  §Z/0 090v£Z S8 / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T§Z20T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 1e33p 13[q0
02'8¢L'12$ [ suonpesuel] 2/0AU] S|ejo | @dueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E€9 (12I9P 199[G0
SLPe G202/1€/L0 S20T/1€/20  ST0T/TE/L0 uado S0JAIBS Jledas aan €TEET 0D AY3L1Vd 8 FHIL STHONH - 88TZ0T
65 TET §202/1€/L0 S20T/1€/20  ST0T/TE/L0 uado S0JAIBS Jledas aan 0SPET 0D AY3L1Vd 8 FHIL STHONH - 88TZ0T
£1°080'T G202/0£/90 S20T/ST/L0  S202/sT/L0 uado 0IAIBS Jjedal LLL9%9TT D711 ¥OLOVYL I9VIIYIH - 96080T
1€°24L G202/0£/90 S20T/ST/L0  S202/sT/L0 uado 0IAIBS Jjedal €4££09CT D711 ¥OLOVYL I9VIIYIH - 96080T
29'+0T1'ST G202/0£/90 Sc0z/ve/L0  ST0T/ve/L0 uado 0IAIBS Jjedal /88YTM ONI INJWJINOI 0OXIY - S9ZE0T
Swoo.3sa. DNI 3DIAYIS YOLVYANID
00°0LE'Y GZ0Z/0€/90 ST0T/¥T/L0  STOT/HT/L0 usdo 03 20IAISS Jledal 8v/T10 B JTY1D313 AOOMIIVT - 9££/0T
9JIAISS
00°0S¢ G202/0£/90 Se0e/ve/L0  ST0T/ve/L0 usdo  Jiedad Jojow Buijjon £96¥66 L1¥NH M NHOC - 690801
soueusjuiely B siseday - 00°8€9 [1839P 193[G0
09'696'C$ [b suonoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo] sadIAIRS AMIN 21iqnd - 00°ZE9 [1239p 3[40
Seivl/L - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
LL°91 §202/0€/90 Sc0z/ve/L0  ST0T/ve/L0 usdo  SZ/ZT/9 ‘HT10v/-090LE 810007695 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIW - S9/20T
Sz/8/L ADYINT AVMVHLVH
S6°Eh Ge0e/ee/L0  Seot/te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo uado - ST/T/L ‘P00ZS-T1650F  AE£88T79889S FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9£0T
Se/8/L ADYANT AVMYHLYH
0£°9¢ §20e/ee/L0  Se0e/ee/L0  Se0e/ce/io usdo - SZ/T// ‘TO0ES-0T86E  d0/GT9889S FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIIW - S9/20T
Se/8/L ADYANT AVMVHLYH
69'9 670Z/Te/L0  ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/Te/L0 usdo - S2/T/L ‘80069-T£90€ q108/5889S JYIHSOYAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
se/8/L ADYANT AVMYHLYH
LTSy Ge0e/ee/L0  Se0e/ee/L0  ST0e/ce/L0 usdo - SZ/T// 'S00bY-1£68C 066058895 FUIHSHYIE / NVOTHAWVAIIN - S92£0T
Se/8/L ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
S'Th §c0e/ee/L0  Seoe/ee/L0  SToe/ce/io usdo - S2/T/L *£112S-T€80C qTHH£58895 FUIHSHYIE / NVOTHAWVAIW - S9/20T
Sz/8/L ADYINT AVMVHLVH
19'SS Ge0e/ee/L0  Seot/te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo uado - ST/T/Z ‘S0069-TEL9T g8cHT158895 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
Se/8/L ADYANT AVMYHLYH
S6'8 §20e/ee/L0  Se0e/ee/L0  Se0e/ce/io usdo - S2/T// '21016-08bCT q0t26+8895 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIIW - S9/20T
Se/8/L ADYANT AVMVHLYH
T/L'vE 6702/Te/L0  ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/Te/L0 usdo - S2/T/L ‘0¥0SE-TZOTT J86+858895 JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
se/8/L ADYANT AVMYHLYH
10°0¢ Ge0e/ee/L0  Se0e/te/L0  ST0e/e/L0 usdo - §Z/T// 'S00S/-0T60T g06£8+8895 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAII - S92£0T
Se/8/L ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
ov'v9 §c0e/ee/L0  Seoe/ee/L0  SToe/ce/io usdo - S2/T// ‘99TET-0E¥80  AP00/H889S FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIW - S9/20T
Sz/8/L ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
0’6 Ge0e/ee/L0  Se0t/te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo uado - ST/T/L ‘20TZO-TTE80  Ab/69H889S FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249013','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249014','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249015','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249016','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249017','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249018','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249144','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249142','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249143','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249152','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249160','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249161','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249273','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249284','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo 01 9bed

WY 82:9%:0T SZ02/S0/80 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

TEST T¥60 # P

ozee G202/62/L0 ST0T/6T/L0  ST0T/6T/L0 uado 4ediSz/eT/LisebisapAH £08069  1SNYL ANV MNvE ALID AVND - Z¢€Q0T
JSTUAYTLNT ¥ITAL VEADT
00'/p6'T G202/82/L0 ST0T/82/L0  SC02/82/L0 usdo  s|ediwsyd 3sIn0d Jjob 9/80/ TVYNOILLYNYILNI ANI19YILSYIN - 9b//0T
SY9
(PE048'T) G20z/8T/L0  Sc0T/8T/L0  ST0Z/8¢/L0 uado owaw 3patd TS6STOTTT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
SY9
LT'T29'T G202/82/L0 ST0T/82/L0  S2T0Z/82/L0 uado seb papesjun €66STOTTT d1 SIS / DNI S4 ¥V1S d109 - 89ST0T
SvYD
ST'65F §202/8¢/L0 Sc0T/8cT/L0  ST0T/8¢/L0 usdo [ony [osalp ¥66STOTTT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
00°£9€ §202/8tT/L0 Sc0T/8cT/L0  ST0T/8tT/L0 usdp  s|ediwayd 3sInod Jjob NI¥S926 S10Ndo¥dd M8a - S6500T
S15NA0Yd 49NL TYILNID
00°56¢ G207/82//0 ST0T/8T/L0  ST0T/8T/L0 uado sl0S-D £209 3INILVYOTH Vad J¥NL TvYINID - £8600T
TEST TH60
# pledige//1/9t4aded
[97CET GZ0Z/0£/90 ST0T/ST/L0  ST0T/ST/L0 usdo 1disoaiiuozewy ¥9v/ 768 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
JSTYdYTLNT ¥ITAL VEA DT
05°/8+'C G20Z/81//0 STOT/8T/L0  ST0Z/81/L0 uado 4a [luejeyiololyd 6+80/ TYNOILYNYILNI ANI1GYILSVYIN - 9b//0T
INTTIALIOV
LLSD G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/8T/L0  SC0Z/81/L0 usdo IVYIYLSNANI §66£649%  ONI LNIAIWAINOI B SYO IANIT - £90+0T
0L'vb G20Z/0€/90 S207/8T/L0  S20Z/8T/L0 usdo seb Buiplam 8065876%  ONI LNAIWAINOI 8 SYD IANIT - £90+0T
19°€hT G20Z/0€/90 S207/8T/L0  S20Z/8T/L0 usdo  Jepuljhd seb Buiplpm PI8SPPSE  ONI LNAWAINOI 8 SYO IANIT - £90+0T
SY9
PE0LS'T G20z/81/L0 Sc0T/81/L0  ST0Z/8T/L0 uado auljosen €Y6STOTTT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
SY9
16°€29 G20Z/81//0 ST0T/8T/L0  S2T0Z/81/L0 usdo [esaid TY6STOTTT d1 SIS / DNI S4 ¥V1S d109 - 89ST0T
SY9
00'698'T GZ07/81//0 ST0T/8T/L0  STOT/8T/L0 usdo auljoses [Y6STOTTT dT1 SWIS / ONI S4 dV1S d109 - 89ST0T
Jazl|igels
S6°'LC G20Z/81//0 STOT/8T/L0  STOZ/81/L0 uado [on} pue azasyluy 889881 JIVMAAYH 989 - SOT00T
saljddns BunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 13(q0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
59'€8H'65$ 68 Suoloesuel| 3JI0AUT S|e10] Japunyl pnoT - T6 Juswiuedaqg gns
00°EbS'c$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|e10] 666'v$-000T$ uawdinb3 )3 YoeW - 00°¥9L |1€I9p 12(GO
ubip|ing soueusulely e S3ILID avnd
00°€bS’E G20Z/0€/90 S20T/bT/L0  S20T/ve/L0 usdQ Jiedal Joop Joj sayiddns #€0/FT  IHL 40 DNI 0D ¥OOd YONAVY - £9T90T
666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 3 yoew - 00'¥9Z 1€39p 193[q0
£€9'6/$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo] |enjoeijuo) apIsInQ - 00 FH9 11e39p 13(q0
SZ/91/8 - ST/LT/L
£9°G/ G20zZ/1€/L0  S20T/1€/40  STOT/TE/L0 uadp  @oIAIBs wuely Andes S629Vb6LTT SONIATOH SN 1AV - £T//0T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 193[q0
Japunyyl pnoT - T6 juswyedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIJ
1/9 15310

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249151','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248935','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248940','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248945','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248946','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248953','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248954','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248974','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248944','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249156','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249171','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249186','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249169','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249170','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249185','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249182','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249244','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ 40 1T obed IV 82:9%:0T 5202/50/80 U Ale3 1e1s Aq uny

(60'p€T) Gcoz/6T/L0  Scoz/ec/L0  Sz0Z/6t/L0 uado uin3ad 32g-A LE/SL6S ONI 1SIMAIW 8d - 0£Qg0T

¥OO0dLNO NYITYINY

(9z'88¢) G707/82//0 ST0T/8T/L0  ST0T/8T/L0 usdQ 13|043U0D JOJOW DB 8/66299 1VIYD / INAIWAINDI TIVM NVA - S5S90T

¥OO0dLNO NVITYIAWY

66'S9 G20z/8T/L0  Sc0T/8c/L0  ST0Z/8¢/L0 uado lojainglen PT40299  1vIUO / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - S5S90T

¥OO0ALNO NYITYAWY

11401 §20z/8z/L0  Sc0e/8e/L0  Sz0Z/82/L0 uado 1 plous|os 6896799 LVAYD / INIWAINDI TIYM NVA - SSS90T

S3dVOSANY1 3¥33d

£9°S8T G20z/8t/L0  Sc0T/8T/L0  ST0Z/8¢/L0 uado saiddns L_Hﬂe T00-2E€00S09ST  NHOC W) 3dVOSANYT INOILIS - $0SZ0T
saljadns

6/°10L Gc0z/8T/L0  Sc0T/8e/L0  Sz0Z/8¢/L0 usdp  @dueusulew buipjing 98296 ONI QYYNAW - 26£20T

98°'€97 Gc0z/8T/L0  Sc0T/8e/L0  Sz0Z/8¢/L0 usdo 1=y TH+96 ONI QYYNAW - 26£20T

ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY

16'0C §202/8¢/L0 Sc0t/8c/L0  ST0T/82/L0 usdo salddns siedal  908/8EANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 8+200T

€9VET'T §202/82/L0 ST0T/8T/L0  S20T/82/L0 uado Alquiasse anjea 00-0T2ST DNI NISATD UNHLYY - 668201

0T°209 S20Z/0€/90 ST0T/ST/L0  S20T/St/L0 uado sse|b 999/+0 0D SSY19 ANITOW 1S3 - 284007
pajeauuy 3 Mo

00°9T€ G202/0£/90 Sc0T/Se/L0  ST0T/st/Lo uadO Je9|D VO H/E X €S X €€ 759/b4 0D SSY19 ANITOW 1S3 - 282007

£9'8¢C G20z/81/L0 Sc0T/81/L0  ST0Z/8T/L0 uado [93Y Jaysem 1600S0£AD 02 S1ONA0¥d Y - T9TE0T

682007 Gc0z/81/L0 Sc0T/81/L0  ST0Z/8T/L0 uado SsHed Jiedsy dsiW 9786+0£AD 02 S1ONA0¥d ¥Ry - T9TE0T

0€'TEL'T G20z/81/L0 Sc0T/81/L0  ST0Z/8T/L0 uado sape|g |99y T9STS0£AD 02 S1ONA0¥Ud By - T9TE0T
suun

0£'69¢ G0zZ/81/L0 Sc0T/81/L0  SZ0Z/8T/L0 usdo  BumnD - 1Y INeyssA0 865TS0£AD 0D S1ONA0Yd ¥Ry - T9TE0T

saljddng @oueuquiel /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 13[G0
GO'ETT'Z$ € suoioesuel] 8210AUT siejo| salddngs asipueyda|y doys oid - Sd*TTS 1e32p 192[q0

TEST T¥60 # ple
2IGZ/TT/L'8sIpueydIa|y

0526 §20z/62/L0  ST0T/6T/L0  S20T/62/L0 usdo doys o.d‘3suysndy 047886026  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - ZZE90T
TEST TH60 # pie
2:62/ve/9'esIpueydIaiy

YL TH9 GZ0Z/0£/90 ST0T/ST/L0  ST0T/ST/L0 usdo doys o.d‘3puysnoy £19258026 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
TEST T¥60 # ple
215¢/v/9'esIpueyody

18°8/€'T §20Z/0£/90 ST0T/ST/L0  S20T/St/L0 usdo doys o.d‘3suysnoy 979758026  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - ZZ€90T

sa1ddng asipueydtd doys o.d - Sd*ZZS [1e3dp 13(q0

85°CH1'0T$ LT suonoesuel] a210AUT siejo| saiiddns bunetado - 00'TTS [1239P 3[q0
TEST 1460
# paedigz/c1/L'sp|Rd
S6'9 Ge0e/6T/L0  Sc0t/ee/L0  SToT/6t/L0 uado I16uozewy T€06¥84  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsqg gng
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwcb\_mawn_
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249246','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249166','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249167','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249247','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248936','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248937','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248938','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248939','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249153','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249159','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249180','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249178','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249179','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249181','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249168','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249174','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249177','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249214','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo ¢1 abed

WV 82:9b:0T §202/S0/80 uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

szl/Lel9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
¥8'158 G202/0£/90  SC0T/11/40  STOZ/TT/L0 uado  SZ/62/S ‘T10S9-0£L8L 892/+5895 FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - S9420T
Y4/ ADYANT AYMYHEVYH
(] G20Z/0£/90 STOT/TT/L0  S2T0Z/TT/L0 uado - G2/€/9 '£1089-0LETT /86099895 FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
S22IAI3S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
6/'G8b$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] Buneoiidng 3 bunuid - 00°'SE9 1239p 03[0
TEST TH60 # pledig
6/'S8Y GZ0Z/1€/40 ST0T/1€/L0  STOT/TE/L0 usdo ¢/6/,'bunuudiuudwiy  WISZ0Z60L0 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
Bunedijdnq 3 Bunuid - 00°SE9 1'€39p 1B[q0
vT'8L$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ej0] suoneduNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8P 193(q0
STUX
vT'8L GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/€T/L0  ST0T/€T/L0 uadO  7865998TE/8T # 1998 7865998TE/8C DT11II ALITISOW 181V - 850807
suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833p 13O
£9'S8T'T$ $ suonoesue.] 3010AU] S|e10] SIIAIBS [eUOISS?J04d - 00"TEI [12ISP 13(GO
[4R43 G202/62/L0 STOT/6T/L0  ST0T/6T/L0 uado S90IAIBS om0} doys 80Sb208ETh Z ON NOILLYYOdY0D SVYINID - 168/0T
626T¢ G207/82//0 ST0T/8T/L0  ST0T/8T/L0 uado SDIAISS AjUndss PE06E9E  SADIAYAS ALIMNDAS UVIW ¥Ad - 8STEOT
0T°209 G207/82//0 ST0T/8T/L0  ST0T/8T/L0 uado sse|b 999/%-4 02 SSV19 ANITOW 1Sv3 - 28/00T
49431 G20Z/81//0 STOT/8T/L0  STOZ/81/L0 uado 20IAISS om0} doyS  9089/59£Th Z ON NOILLYY0OdY0D SVYINID - 168/0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 193[q0
L1°80T$ $ suonoesue.] 3010AU] S|ejo) saseydand pood - 00°9ZS |1e3sp 123(q0
TEST TH60 # pledisg//
80'6 G20TZ/0€/90 S20T/1€/L0  S20T/1E/L0 usdo z/9'suoissaduodiedMH AHSZ02/290 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
NI OcH
S9'tT G20z/8T/L0  Sc0T/8T/L0  ST0Z/8¢/L0 uado 33em pamoq 1990550 S8 / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVYOITIND - 0T8L0T
NI OZH
S0°ZS G207/82/L0 ST0T/82/L0  ST0Z/87/L0 usdo 133em pamoq #£S0S50 S8 / L4OdNIAVYA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8/0T
TEST TH60 # p1edisz/0
6£°CC GZ0Z/0£/90 ST0T/ST/L0  ST0T/ST/L0 usdp /9!suoissaou0d:3IAAH LL6ETY 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
saseydind pood - 00°9ZS [1238p 199(q0
3€'16% T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p 123(q0
8’16 GZ07/81//0 ST0T/8T/L0  STOT/8T/L0 usdo ued se9 129881 TYYMQAAVH 989 - SOT00T
000’T$ 1apun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS [1233P 93[O
0T'/bE'9$ LT suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] siejo| saiddns aoueujuie /11eday - 00*€ZS [1239P 93[O
98T0 xxxx
# piedige/e/L saiddns
18°T6€ G20Z/1€/40 STOT/1E/L0  STOZ/TE/L0 usdo Jiedaliyea|dguiie 4452026020  L1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID Avnd - Z2€90T
98T0 sk # PIEIIGT
b/ diysiaquisw’ySDD v
00°0ST G20zZ/1€/L0  S20T/1€/40  STOT/TE/L0 uado eMOI  SDDISZ0ZP0/0  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - ZZE90T
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mng
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249301','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249305','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248950','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249155','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249183','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249184','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249304','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248949','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249175','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249176','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249188','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249303','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248787','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248788','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo ¢1 abed

WV 82:9b:0T §202/S0/80 uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

€0'668'101$

€0'668'101$

TZ¢ suonoesuel] 3210AU]
TZ¢ suonoesuel] 3210AU]

S|e10 9AI3SaId 359104 - OET pund
S|e101 DAIBSAId 359104 - TE swiiedaq

024

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

58'0/$ € suojjoesuel] 9210AUT S[e10] Hded duedloq - £6 uswyedsqg gns
S8'0/$ € suonoesuel] S210AUT sjejo| sao1A19s AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13[q0
00°/¢ GZ0Z/1€/40 STOT/1€/L0  STOT/TE/L0 usdo Jomas g Jaxem  §Z/0 ¥6£000 NOYAL 140d 40 IOVTIIA - ZEBEOT
Sz/8T/L ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
1€°9¢ G202/62/L0 STOT/6T/L0  ST0T/6T/L0 uado - ST/T/L ‘9T0H/-0S89E  ATSOETEG9S JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
sz/og/9 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
CWA! G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/ST/L0  S20Z/Se/L0 usdo S2/8T/9 ‘9T0¥/-0S89€ BZS0£TE69S JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
S22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
)yled aduedioq - £6 uswpedsq gqns
£€5°90v'£2$ 65 suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo] yn|g uelpug - g6 juswyedsg qns
86'¥99'v$ € suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo] |enjoeljuo) apIsInQ - 00 vH9 11e39p 3(q0
98°00¢ G202/62/L0 STOT/6C/L0  SCT0T/62/L0 usdo 994 Alyauo £8/S81-IS NOLLYHOdY0D SIINIDSY - 82080T
Se/1e/L - ST/T/L DNI SIONITII 40 SNOILDINNOD
69'v61 G20z/8t/L0  Sc0T/8T/L0  ST0Z/8t/L0 uado ‘0INIBS B)SEM t:\_»m_ 18019%006/€ JLISYM/ILSYM WNINNITIIW - 80T80T
wsAs
uopneb Joy ued
£4°696'€ G20Z/81//0 ST0T/8T/L0  SC0Z/81/L0 usdo JeaA G GINYS1ddSD 00-£60S¢ DNI NISATD UNHLYVY - 668201
len3dei3uo) apisINO - 00°H9 11e3dp 193[q0
SL/1$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 13[q0
NI OZH
SLLT §20Z/¥0/L0  Sc0T/v0/L0  STOT/P0/L0 uado [e3ua4 Jasuadsip 90T0SS0 S8 / LMOdNIAVYA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1e39p 12[q0
98'T/1'T$ £/ suonoesued] 8210AU] sjejo) sao1nlas AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e3ep 13(q0
sz/Le/9 - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
69°6TT G20Z/0£/90 STOT/TT/L0  S2T0Z/TT/L0 usdo S2/62/S '91059-0+208 $59/+5895 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
sz/Lel9 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
19'/T GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/1T/L0  STOZ/TT/L0 usdo Sz/6T/S 02059-0196/ 681/1589S FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
sc/Le/9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
G9'ETT GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/TT/L0  STOZ/TT/L0 uado  §Z/62/S ‘21059-0006L 6Ck/H5895 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
sz/Le/9 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
T1°€06 G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/1T/L0  S2C0Z/T1/L0 usdo Sz/62/S ‘01059-06T6/ 9/£/$5895 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
szl/Lel9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
05°0S G202/0£/90 Sc0T/11/40  STOZ/TT/L0 uado SZ/67/S ‘21059-0868L 81£/$5895 FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mng
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__._ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248789','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248790','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248791','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248792','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248793','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248773','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248934','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249172','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249187','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249164','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249193','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249289','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo pT abed

WV 82:9b:0T §202/S0/80 uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

78096980
'Se/€T/9 ‘viemyos

025

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

661 §202/0£/90 ST0T/ce/L0  S20T/Te/L0 usdo solydedb {Ayung ag SDIZAN9  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AvNO - 2Z£90T
78096980
‘Se/ve/9 a1emyos
96°LE G202/0£/90 Sc0T/Te/L0  ST0T/ce/L0 uado soiydesb ‘aqopy SNDS0Z  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AvNO - 2Z£90T
78096980
!qZ/ye/9 o9y ssaooe
00'S G20Z/0€/90 S20Z/Te/L0  Se0T/Te/Lo usdo alemyos ‘dnosyds | 8861 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
78096980
'52/9/, ‘eseqeyep
00°St §20z/Te/L0  Se0T/ce/Li0  S20T/ee/L0 usdo  J4e33unjoA ‘sonsibloa P8ELES  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 199[q0
€8'vCT'T$ S suondesued] S210AU] S|ejo) seseydind pood - 00°9ZS |123sp 13(q0
- 78096980 ‘S2/12/9
!sa)ddns 22140
T0°€T GZ0Z/0€/90 ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/TT/L0 usdo  ‘pooy dwed ‘pewiem 76bE89 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID a¥NO - 22£90T
78096980
'Se/12/9 'pooy
06'9 §202/0£/90 ST0T/ce/L0  S20T/Te/L0 usdp  JudAS ‘|elduan Jejjog £6€789  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
78096980
'ST/T/L POy A
vL 65T Ge0e/ee/L0  Seot/te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo uado J39)un|oA ‘pewiem 959969  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
78096980 ‘S¢/eT/L
81°S¢ §20T/Te/L0  ST0T/ce/L0  S20T/ee/L0 usdo  ‘pooy dwed ‘pewlem SOPZT9  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 2Z£90T
6S/9%2+0 'S2/12/9
00°0v6 GZ0Z/0€/90 ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/Te/L0 usdo ‘buiizied JusAs ‘eapAH 985£99 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
saseyound pood - 00°9ZS ['eap 193[q0
1€'401$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] siejo| saiddns BunetadQ - 00°2ZS I1e32p 12[q0
78096980
'5z/91/9 ‘seiddns
TE€40T §202/0£/90 ST0T/ce/L0  S20T/ee/L0 usdo uopedNPs ‘uozewy TSb/86/  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1833p 93[O
85°8% T suopoesuel| 32J0AUT siejo| saiiddns 2210 - 00" TTS |1239P P3(q0
78096980 'S2/12/9
!saiddns 20140
85'8 G202/0£/90 Sc0T/Te/L0  ST0e/ce/L0 usdo  ‘pooy dwed ‘pewjem 7SbE€89  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
sa1jddns 2030 - 00°TTS ['239p P30
SjUaAJ Jerads B welboid 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq qns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249076','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249075','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249068','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249070','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249074','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249076','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249069','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249071','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249072','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249073','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo GT abed

WY 82:9%:0T SZ02/S0/80 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

00°ScT

00°9¢L
00°99T

E£T°ere

88°/S

0S°'6¢

0cove

¥S'€68'T$

TT'8ET

00°'S6

8¢9TT

90'vET

66'86/

00°TT9

99'€9€'1$

¥6'SCT$

66°C¢C

Se0T/eT/L0

Se0z/eT/L0
Se0z/eT/L0

§202/0€/90
S20z/0€/90
§¢0z/0€/90
§20z/0€/90

9 suonoesuel] 32I0AU]

Se0z/62/L0

Se0e/ze/Lo

Se0z/ee/Lo

Seoe/ze/Lo

Se0z/ee/Lo

Seoz/ze/Lo

2T Suondesuel| 3210AUT
G suonoesue.| 3210AUT

§20z/0€/90

xoq Buipaaiq Buoinuiq S
S20Z/€T/L0  ST0T/ET/L0 uado Joj 199ys dnseid S6/06ST ONI SOLLSVd ANVIQIW - 026701
(90MSaNI1
GT0Z/ET/L0  STOT/ET/L0 usdo s,Buineys suid 08 S20Z-48€L 3 IN3IX) STUDV DOMSANIT - $0E90T
ST0Z/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 usdo sano|6 £SS81T 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVIFUD - 9£9T0T
suonesipaw YILINTD TUYD
GT0T/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0 usdo  [ewiue ‘sinoy yos) 1A 6294121 AVYNIYILIA ATINYL TYIWINY - 0/£90T
uonedpaw YILNTD TUVD
GT0T/ET/L0  STOT/ET/L0 usdo  |ewiue ‘sinoy yosy 39A 88891CT AYYNIYTLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
S3LLID avnd JHL
GZ0T/€T/L0  ST0T/ET/L0 uado uonedipsw jewiue $£E/ST 40 YILNID ADNIDYIWI TYIWINY - 65T00T
suonedipaw S3LLID avnd IHL
GT0Z/€T/L0  ST0T/ET/L0 uado  |ewiue ‘(Tg) sinoy 39A £008ST 40 YILNID ADNIDYIWI TYIWINY - 65T00T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13O
siejo Buiyzod /wuiogiun - 00 H T [1239P 1930
0STTEE80
'Se/v/L 'sy00q
Se0z/62/L0  S20T/62/L0 usdo Jadsay {398j0UH0 066£2TL 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SCTEE80
'Sz/L/L o0q
§202/TT/L0  ST0T/Te/L0 uado ‘saoys dio 0oAsm 96/£98  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
0SCTEE80
GZ/11/ *saiddns
6202/T/L0  ST0T/Te/L0 usdp |ewiue s300q ‘uozewy $G860€S 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
68220250
'Se/b/L 'sdoys
§202/Te/L0  ST0e/ee/L0 usdo wJojiun ‘3009 YNy Z6C0STE0  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID avnO - 2Z£90T
68220/S0 ‘Se/v/L
6202/TT/L0  ST0T/Te/L0 usdQ ‘sa0ys wuosun |)RLBW  Z8b/H9880TM 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T

68720450 ‘ST/1T/L
!S90ys woun

§202/Te/L0  S20T/Te/Lo uado 11eam)o0 Uy €/9€€ST 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID a¥NO - 22£90T
Bunyyod /waosun - 00° T 11239p 193[q0
judawiydIug g dle) |ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
S[ej0] SIUdAZ |eads g wesboad 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq gns
S|eJ0 | SDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI 139p 13[q0
78096980
‘Sz/0z/9 ‘asemyos
§c0z/ee/L0  Seoe/Te/Lo uado soiydesb ‘aqopy €86v/E  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z€90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
SjUaAJ Jerads B welboid 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq qns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
srouy([[ Xpmo) pueps) POy
SLI)ST
S7/T€/L0 - ST/10/L0 buey 318 ANQ SIIOAU] otw%uum.ﬂ
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249148','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249025','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249026','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249027','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249094','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249225','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248900','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248898','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248899','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248852','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248834','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248845','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo 91 abed

WY 82:9%:0T SZ02/S0/80 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

0SCT-£€80 :S2/€T/9
!buippaq |ewiue

00°0¥S'T GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 usdo  ‘dwsH uoluiwoq p|O 69/5¢2¢ 1SNYL ANV YNVE ALID @vND - Z2€90T
0SZT-£€80 ‘S2/ve/9 S
¥9'85 GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOT/ET/L0 usdo  “joop sjny fuozewy 6T9981C 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0S¢t
-€€80 'S¢//T/9 ieq
€4°6€ G20Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 uado Al uosiod ‘uozewy 90ZZSSE  1SMYL ANV JNVE ALID AvnO - 2Z£90T
0SZT-£€80 ‘S52/92/9
06'LT GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOT/ET/L0 uado ‘sbeq abeioss ‘uozewy Uy 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SZT-
£€80 ‘S¢/b/9 ‘SudaIds
08'2/T G20Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 uado Adeaud ‘uozewy 85059/¢ 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SZT-££80
‘gz/se/9 ‘synuead
96'8t G202/0£/90 Sc0T/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0 uado psjjesun {uozewy S9PE8P9  1SNMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - ZZE90T
0SCT
-£€£80 'S2/ST/9 ‘s|amoy
08'6v¢C GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  S2T0T/E1/L0 usdo Buijood ‘uozewy £5906/C 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0S¢T
-££80 ‘Sz/€T/9 PIp
86'9/ GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 uado 1esouLew {uozewy £2050/C 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0S2ZT-£€80 S52/8T/9
sq|nq ‘s1a3pWwowLy}
£6°0€€ GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOT/ET/L0 usdo ‘uozewy LT8/S6T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0ScT
-££80 'SZ/8T/9 *1°S
66°9T G20Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  S2TOZ/ET/L0 uado ysijod |leu ‘uozewy 6020066  1SMYL ANV MINVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0S¢t
-££80 ST/61/9 “rew
76°0b G202/0£/90 Sc0T/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0 uado U3eq 1004 ‘uozewy SPOTHZ9  1SNYL ANV INVE AL AVND - 2Z€90T
0SZT-£€80
GZ/8T/9 ‘suxdIyd
6C°CE GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  S2TOT/E1/L0 usdo 40§ yjeq isnp ‘uozewy 1192498  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - 22£90T
0SCT-££80 ‘S2/81/9
6518 G202/0£/90 Sc0T/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0 usdo  “joop 8juny fuozewy 67069€E  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0SZT-£€80 ST/LT/9
G6°68 G20Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 usdo  ‘syouq 3eal) ‘uozewy £S0SPS8  1SMAL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0SCI-
£€80 'S2/81/9 ‘sxdnq
86'¢/ G202/0£/90 Sc0T/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0 uado uojjeb g ‘uozewy 0299218 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
€'6ST GC0T/€T/L0  Sc0T/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0 uado suonedpaw jewiue ¥8/8+029 0D A1ddNS AYYNIYILIA IMW - 69€/0T
saljddns 6unesado - 00°ZZS 1'239p P30
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248833','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248853','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248854','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248855','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248856','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248860','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248861','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248862','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248863','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248864','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248865','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248866','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248867','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248868','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248869','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248870','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo /1 abed

WY 82:9%:0T SZ02/S0/80 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

L¥H01020
'SZ/PT/L ‘esnoy jed

£1°60S G20Z/91//0 STOT/9T/L0  STOZ/91/L0 uado  -pays abeioss !s,pmoT 2444 1SNYL ANV YNVE ALID @vND - Z2€90T
Sb'19¢ GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 6TECE06EY VYMOI OOSAS - +0§20T
99°20S GT0Z/€T/40  STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 66//H065 VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
£6°€0C GT0Z/€T/40  STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue LYEPPO6EY VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
(te€m) GT0Z/€T/40  STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 uado Apald £6¥8E065Y VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
$€°505 GT0Z/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0  STOT/ET/L0 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 0080%0651 VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
Me3s Jo sajeq og ‘Aey
00°/8S GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  S2TOT/E1/L0 usdo Xiw sseib &E_m\%m 8¢0T20s S1¥390Y NVAY - 968201
ey
00°'v68 G202/0£/90  Sc0T/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0 usdo  xiw sselb ejejje M: §20z0cTs S1¥390Y NVAY - 968201
ey
00226 G20Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 usdo  xiw sselb ejeje 1Z1 S20ZHT19 S1¥390Y NVAY - 968201
0SZT-££80 ‘S52/02/9
05°8St G202/0€/90 Sc0T/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0 usdp pooy pig ‘wod Amay) LETEEBHBIT 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0SCT-££80
'sz/ve/9 ‘senddns
L1CE G20Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 usdo [ewiue ‘Jew|ep 121509 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZT-££80 ‘S2/91/9
!saiddns ‘woo.q “oo|q
SEH0T G202/0£/90  Sc0T/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0 uado Jles 199]4 3 wey 690£S9TE 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
0SZT-£€80 ‘S2/€2/9
!sdays Jobbeys “iappe)
L6'Sh GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  SCOT/E1/L0 usdo  ‘suisies 118914 3 wiied GETTILIE 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SCT-££80
‘sz/61/9 'sbeq doidiz
TT°€C GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 usdo  ‘deos puey ‘uozewy 8EV/9€T 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SCT-
£€80 'ST/¥e/9 ‘saysniq
/T1°S6€ GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOT/ET/L0 usdo gnJas ‘uozewy 1080%90 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SzT
-€£€80 'S2/82/9 Jal!
6£°€9T G20Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 uado Al uosiod ‘uozewy 299b26S 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SZT-£€80 ‘S2/0€/9
66'60T GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOT/ET/L0 usdo ‘3010 Bop ‘uozewy TOV6ST6 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0S¢t
-££80 ‘S2/0€/9 ‘1dploy
$1°98/ G20Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 usdo [om0} ‘uey fuozewy 8S8THTL 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZT-££80:52/9¢2/9
‘smoq “uied
89°GhT GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOT/ET/L0 uado  ‘syooy ‘gny ‘uozewy T9%16/6 1SMAL ANV INVE ALID avnd - ZZ€90T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248873','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248874','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248875','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248876','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248877','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248878','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248881','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248883','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248884','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248901','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248902','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248903','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248835','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248838','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248840','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248841','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248912','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248919','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo g1 abed

WY 82:9%:0T SZ02/S0/80 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

0SCTEES0 'ST/8/L 2
(86°c22) §20T/Te/L0  Se0z/Te/L0  Se0T/Te/io usdo ‘punjai ‘uozewy 20999+ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22€901
0SCTEE80
'Sz/8/L by ‘dwe
S8°TT0'T Ge0z/ee/L0  Seot/te/L0  SToz/ce/Lo usdo  3esy ‘sesoy ‘uozewy 9£9220S 1SMAL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0SZTEES80 'S2/0T/L
LL°TS Sc0z/ee/L0  Sscoe/Te/L0  Szoz/ee/io uado INU0d0D {uozewy 9599921 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEES0
'Sz/ot/¢ ‘uey
68'95¢ Ge0z/ee/L0  Se0t/te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo uadQ ‘sposs ‘sa0ids {uozewy ¥9bE0LS 1SMAL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEES80 'ST/TT/L
(¥8'28) §20T/Te/L0  Se0z/Te/L0  Se0T/Te/io usdo ‘punjai ‘uozewy STITL 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SCTEE80
SZ/11/£ ‘sayddns
19°ch Ge0e/ee/L0  Seot/te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo usdo [|ewiue ‘sjooq ‘uozewy $S860€S 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
0SCTEES0
ST/pT/L suiwena
08°€6¢ 6Z0Z/Te/L0  ST0T/Te/L0  ST0T/Te/L0 usdo ‘syisew ‘uozewy ¥€81026 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SZTEE80 ‘ST/vT/L
96°'€HE Ge0z/ee/L0  Seot/te/L0  SToz/ce/Lo usdo  ‘pooy jo.led {uozewy pb0/S6F  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22£90T
suonedipaw
S0'97¢ §c0z/ee/L0  Sseoe/Te/L0  Szoz/ce/io uado ‘saiiddns 39 6SETHCT9 0D A1ddNS AYYNINILIA IMW - 69€/0T
suonedipaw
90°'+9 Ge0e/ee/L0  Seot/te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo uado ‘saiiddns 39A 661/6CC9 0D ATddNS AYYNIYILIA IMIN - 69E£0T
G/'9T6'S Ge0e/ee/L0  Seot/te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo uado 18Ip [ewiue €96T1Z ONI TTIW I1YIVYd ¥3TLSIN - 2LEL0T
L¥H0T020
'se/L1/9 'sbeq
06'69€ G20Z/0£/90 S20T/91//0  S20Z/9T/L0 usdo  pooy |ewlue ‘uozewy €1200/9  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALIDD AvnO - ZZ£90T
L¥¥0T020 ‘ST/€2/9
8T LY G202/0£/90 S20T/91/L0  ST0Z/9T/L0 uado ‘sa)jddns !snieA0) 108/v14 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
L0100 ‘ST/€T/9
96°€0T G20Z/0£/90 S20T/91/L0  ST0Z/9T/L0 usdQ ‘suoiedipsw ‘sniRA0) 9¢€781d 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
[¥H01020
‘Sz/z/L 'suonesipaw
S0°06/ G20Z/91/L0 SC0T/91/L0  ST0Z/9T/L0 uado ‘sa)jddns !snieA0) 10006Nd 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
/¥b0T020 ‘ST/0T/L
96642 Gc0Z/91/L0 SC0T/91/L0  ST0Z/9T/L0 usdo !pooy pdig ‘uozewy LT0/ELT 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID a¥NO - 2Z£90T
[¥H01020
'se/11/¢ 'sbeq
06'6/€ G20Z/91/L0 SC0T/91/L0  ST0Z/9T/L0 usdo  pooy [ewlue {uozewy 799bT/8  1SMYL ANV MINVE ALID AVYNO - 2ZE90T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248921','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248922','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248926','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248927','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248928','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248932','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248959','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248962','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248964','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249081','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249082','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249084','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249085','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249086','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249089','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo 6T 9bed

WY 82:9%:0T SZ02/S0/80 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

0StSLLY0
'qz/e/L ‘s1smend

TLsL G202/62/L0 STOT/6C/L0  SCT0T/62/L0 uado 61U faulaqui L Z1$99190T 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALDD avnd - NN@:
0S¥SZLP0
'ST/11/L 'snqqed

$S'9v6 G202/62/L0 ST0T/6T/L0  ST0T/6T/L0 uado usz0l4 ‘oid E.Mwom €/0ST6  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
saljadns

9T°66 G202/62/L0 STOT/6C/L0  SCT0T/62/L0 uado 19A ‘suonedipaw £2991619 0D A1ddNS AYYNINILIA IMW - 69€/0T

/16971 G202/62/L0 STOT/6C/L0  SCT0T/62/L0 uado suopedipaw S9ETHTT9 0D A1ddNS AYYNINILIA IMW - 69€/0T

43 G202/62/L0 STOT/6C/L0  SCT0T/62/L0 uado saliddns 39A 9£965£79 0D A1ddNS AYYNINILIA IMW - 69€/0T
Slausysall

00°0€€ Ge0e/6T/L0  Sc0t/ee/L0  SToT/6t/L0 usdo  Jie ‘siaul ued wm;o_m 16/6b¢C 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIHD - 9£9T0T
S|oM0] DUIl|00d

TT1SS G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/€T/L0  ST0T/€2/L0 usdo "1ayjo0s bnq m\m:& €TLETEE DNI SN3SIAHL - ST6/0T
JebaulA

¥8'C2E G202/0€/90 Sc0T/se/L0  ST0T/sT/L0 usdo ‘buippaq [ewiue TTZETEE DNI SN3SI3HL - ST6/0T

ST°689 G202/0€/90 Sc0z/se/L0  ST0T/sT/L0 usdo laysayal ||e3s §2/98¢2€ DNI SN3SI3HL - ST6/0T

68'6£L 6702/Te/L0  ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/Te/L0 uado 9onpoud |ewiue T06TS06ER VMOI 0JSAS - #0820T

WSy 6Z0Z/Te/L0  ST0T/Te/L0  ST0T/Te/L0 uado 9onpoud |ewiue 92109065 VMOI 0JSAS - #0820T

99°00/ 670Z/Te/L0  ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/Te/L0 usdo muscen_\»_me_cm GT1SSS06E VMOI 0JSAS - #0820T
ey xiw

00'602'T G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/TT/L0 uado ssesb ejjeye sojeq z9T 13 STOTHOT S14390Y NVAY - 96801
0SCTEES0

0829 G20Z/Te/L0  SToT/Te/L0  Se0e/ce/L0 usdo  ‘Sz/z/¢ ‘Aey ‘uozewy S0ZZSP6  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALIDD avnd - ZzE90T
0SCTEE80
'qz/L/L 3jzzou

€66 6202/Te/L0  ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/Te/L0 usdpo  ‘woolq ‘ssoy ‘uozewy TTZ8090  LSMIL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - ZZE90T
0SCTEE80
'Sz/9/¢ ‘'spaw paiq

£5°90T §e0z/ee/L0  Se0t/te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo usdp  ‘Alddng uosbid [eqoD 9958F  LSMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - 2ZE90T
0STTEER0
sz//L us|edal

6661 §20Z/Te/L0  ST0T/Te/L0  ST0Z/ee/L0 usdo 1P3sUl ‘uozewy 69b6TT6  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEES0
!gz/8/, ‘saiddns

00°€T Ge0e/ee/L0  Seot/te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo uado [ewiue Iuozewy G9SEPP9  1SNMUL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - ZZE90T
0SZTEER0 'ST/8/L

/6°EEE §20Z/Te/L0  ST0T/Te/L0  ST0Z/ee/L0 usdo  ‘pooy jo.led ‘uozewy 1-20999%F  LSMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - ZZ£90T
0SCTEES0
!gz/8/, ‘99baanbs

86'LY Ge0e/ee/L0  Se0t/te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo uado Jooyy ‘uozewy 6699089  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVND - 2Z£90T

sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq

007 IqeIN - TET pund

Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_ua_\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA

spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y

PLOSI(O
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249090','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249095','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248971','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248955','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248956','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248968','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249127','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249128','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249129','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249205','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249210','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249213','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo 0z abed

WY 82:9%:0T SZ02/S0/80 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

0S¢T-£€80 +ST/L2/9

00°£0T GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 uado  ‘uiq 3sodwiod ‘{uozewy 82059/9  1SMYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0SCT
-€€80 Sz/5/9 el o
[6'CTT GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOT/ET/L0 usdo  anolb ‘slieyd fuozewy 0022159 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID a¥NO - 22£90T
0SCT-££80 ‘S2/02/9
[8°0F GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 uado ‘3eds ‘uozewy ZT0€609  1SMYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z€90T
000‘T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥ZS I'€39p 393[q0
Nm.._”._”ﬁ T suoijoesueld| S210AUT S|ejo | mw__n_n_:m wucm:wu:_m_)_\‘__m.n_wx - 00°€CS |Ieep uuw.EO
0SZT-£€80 ‘S2/91/9
61T G20Z/0€/90 ST0T/€T/L0  S20T/ET/L0 usdo  fuied Aeids ‘uozewy we6v Ty 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
saljddng @oueuquiel /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 13[G0
£8'1/6'1€$ 16 suopdesuel| 3J10AU] sjejo] sa1ddns bunetadQ - 00°ZZS I'39p 193[q0
£0°ThE G202/62/L0 STOT/6C/L0  SCT0T/62/L0 usdo 2onpoud |ewjue 620890651 VYMOI 0JSAS - 08201
66'SEY G202/62/L0 STOT/6C/L0  SCT0T/62/L0 usdo 2onpoud |ewjue L06£906E1 VYMOI 0JSAS - 08201
Mmel3s sajeq Op ‘Aey xiw
00°8+9 G202/0£/90 Sc0t/6e/L0  ST0T/62/L0 uadp  sselb eyejje sejeq 65 1d3Y TTE0T S14390Y NVAY - 96801
0STTEES0 ‘ST/v/L
¥L'8T G202/62/L0 STOT/6C/L0  SCT0T/62/L0 usdo ‘sioAeids ‘uozewy SObPE6E  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
'Se/L2/9 ‘spuess
TT°10T GZ0Z/0£/90 ST0T/6T/L0  ST0T/6T/L0 usdo  ‘subis pieA quudeisin  AZdHHZ9d-dA 1SMYL ANV INVE ALID avnd - ZZ€90T
0SZTEE80
'S2//1/9 "Yos 0s upis
9/'665 G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/62/L0  SCT0T/62/L0 usdo ‘Aewsusemniquep NTT62SC 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SCTEE80
'Sg/1/L fuey Bunsiw
78°€1S G202/62/L0 ST0T/6T/L0  ST0T/62/L0 uado ‘uej x0q 's,aM07 G80€8  1SNMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnD - ZZe90T
0SCTEES0 ‘ST/v/L
06°€6T G202/62/L0 STOT/6C/L0  SCT0T/62/L0 usdo ‘spi| ‘ued ysel} ‘s,pmoT PCSP8  LSNYL ANV MINVE ALID Avnd - Z2€90T
0S¥SZLP0
!GZ/81/9 ‘swiomjeaw
79°'p€9 GZ0Z/0£/90 ST0T/6T/L0  ST0T/6T/L0 usdo  ‘wJed 31D JeH dog TSS00ZANI  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0S¥SLLP0
1G2/81/9 ‘sigmen
TLSL GZ0Z/0£/90 Sz0T/6T/L0  STOT/6T/L0 usdo ybu fsuiaqui L 7998ST90T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0S¥SZLH0
1GT/LT/9 *sye¥poLd
L0°S€T G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/62/L0 SCT0T/62/L0 usdo  ‘wJed 301D JeH doy TEZTOZANI  L1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID Avnd - Z2€90T
0S¥SLLP0
‘gz/e/L ‘swiom
88°/99 Ge0e/6T/L0  Sc0t/ee/L0  SToT/6t/L0 uado  ‘wJed 31D JeH dog 9EPTOZANI  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - ZZE90T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249191','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249192','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249194','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249195','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249217','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249218','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249224','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249227','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249228','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249248','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249203','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249204','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248857','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248858','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248859','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248872','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo Tz 9bed

WY 82:9%:0T SZ02/S0/80 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

YILNTD TAVD
05°95¢ G202/0£/90 Sc0T/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0 uado SInoy yoay 1A 9p691¢T AYYNIYILIA ATIWVH TVIWINY - 0/£Q0T
Y¥ALINID 3@
00°68¢ G20Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 usdo Sinoy yoaj 1A £02L12T AYYNINTLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
suonesIpaw S3LLID avnd JHL
00°S€8'C G202/0€/90 Sc0T/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0 usdpo |ewiue ‘(Tg) sinoy 39A £008ST 40 ¥ILNID ADNIDYIWI TWYWINY - 6ST00T
S3LLID avnO JHL
00°0bS GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 uado () sinoy 1A T££/ST 40 ¥31INID ADNIDYIWI TYWINY - 65T00T
S3LLID avnd JHL
00°080'T GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  S2TOT/E1/L0 usdo (8) sinoy 19 9T//ST 40 ¥3LNID ADNIDYIWI TYIWINY - 6ST00T
S3LLID avnd IHL
00'STZ'T GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOT/ET/L0 uado (6) sinoy 19 78S/ST 40 ¥ILNID ADNIDYIINT TYWINY - 6GT00T
S3LLID avnd JHL
00'09T'C G20Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  S2TOZ/ET/L0 uado (91) s4noy 19 TEG/ST 40 ¥ILINID ADNIDYIWI TYWINY - 65T00T
S3LLID avnd IHL
00°S62'C G202/0€/90 Sc0T/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0 usdo (£1) sanoy 39A 06£/ST 40 ¥ILNID ADNIDYIAWT TYWINY - 6ST00T
SDIAISS |RUOISS3J0Id - 00°TE9 [12I2p 13([q0
¥8'655$ € suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejo] sjewiuy 00Z - 00°8ZS [1e3ep 199(q0
0SCTEE80 'S2/92/9
00°S6T G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/6T/L0  ST0T/62/L0 uado  ‘spojoxe ‘esani) umy $ST6-OM  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEES0 'S2/be/9
00°£0T G20zZ/0€/90 S20T/62/L0  S20T/6T/L0 usdo  ‘sep1eeq ‘dsighousbng G6TST 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SCTEES0 'ST/L2/9
“mw__un_w\_\wu\_w?__
¥8°£ST G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/6T/L0  ST0T/62/L0 uado ‘Aiddns pue snday 111 Sb/8/E  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
sjewiuy 007 - 00"8¢S ['e3ep 13(q0
09'88b'c$ 8 suoioesuel] 2l0AU] S|e1o] 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjoo] jjews - 00°+S [12I°p P20
0SCTEE80
'52/92/9 ‘siopuow 3)u
00°000C G707/62/L0 ST0T/6T/L0  STOT/6T/L0 usdo  -sjuey ‘sqnipuepaiepy T00-GZZN 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SZTEE80 'ST/8T/9
$0°'TLS GZ0Z/0£/90 ST0T/6T/L0  ST0T/6T/L0 usdo  ‘Jojessbryai !s,pleusiy 70/88879  1SNMYL ANV MNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0SZTEES0 'S2/9/L
ul uteyd ‘siaddip
78'91¢ 6702/Te/L0  ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/Te/L0 usdo ‘asoy 1199]4 g Jwed STTOV8TE 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SeT
-£€80 'S2/02/9 ‘suej
eee G20Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 usdo uleq ‘399}4 3 wJed 709989TE  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - ZZ£90T
0SZT-£€80 ‘S2/€2/9
!sdays Jobbeys ‘ioppe|
AN G202/0£/90  Sc0T/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0 usdp  ‘suisies 139914 3 wiey GETTTLTIE  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnO - ZZE90T
000°'T$ +4opun dinb3 13 sjooy jjlews - 00"¥ZS [1232p 13(q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248881','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248882','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249219','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249226','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249216','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249221','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249223','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248887','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248888','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248889','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248890','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248891','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248892','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248893','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo ¢z 9bed

WY 82:9%:0T SZ02/S0/80 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

0SZT-£€80 S2/91/9
1yb1)4-30Ua13U0D

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

[32]
VANPAS GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 uado ‘lle ueduBWwy OIICAS 1SMYL ANV INVE ALID avnd - zzs80T
0SZT-££80
'Gz/91/9 ‘uondsles
]eas-a0ualajuod
€6°€T G202/0£/90 Sc0T/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0 uado iy ueduBwy STES 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
0SZT-£€80°52/91/9
‘1030910.d
[oAe-doysyiom
A4 GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOT/ET/L0 usdo 'Sul [9AeI L ZUel|ly SSbT 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
I2AeIL - 00°€E9 1e19p 193[q0
om.HHmw T suonoesueld] 32I0AUT S|ejo] suonediunuuwo) - 00°C<9 |lelep uuw.EO
L¥H01020
G2/9T/9 HHiom
0S'TT G20Z/0£/90 STO0T/9T/L0  S2T0Z/91/L0 uado gel-buiddiys ‘xaps4  78/£7-876-F  1SMYL ANV INVE ALID AYNO - 2Z£90T
suoned’unwwo) - 00'ZE9 12Idp 13(q0
[8'bpL'8T$ 8T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|eJ0 | SDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI 139p 13[q0
- Assjuow ST00 y4W 310S ¥39Y3ag v
01’6 G70z/€T/L0  ST0T/€T/L0  ST0T/€T/L0 usdo SNQojod-}40M ge|  -TZ/0S2-90£Z NOY vdd D11 OINOLNY NVS TdA - £6820T
L¥H01020
62/ /L ‘uoneynsuod
juswiyolua
S9'bEY'S G20Z/0€/90 S202/9T/L0  S20Z/91/L0 usdo ‘Buninsuo) Jebpal LT00 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZT-£€80 :52/02/9
!901AIBS Wiy jooy
00°00T GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 uado  ‘BulsoysssioH plemad  T68STS8/ZOSW 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
IDINY3S
0S'8pT G20Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  SCOT/E1/L0 usdo S3DINIBS J9A 90£79¢ AYVYNIY3LIA AOOMIVO - SH620T
#0852 0
rebT'T G202/0£/90 Sc0T/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0 uado }om gey -905202-€ SOLLSONSVIA HOJLNY - 9££90T
suoneoipaw YILINTD FUVD
00°2¥€ G20Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 usdo  |ewiue ‘sinoy yos) 1A 629/12T AYVYNIYILIA ATIWVS TVWINY - 0/£90T
uopnesipaw YILNID FUVD
00°£S GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOT/ET/L0 usdp  |ewiue ‘sinoy yos) 39A 88891CT AVYNIYILIA ATINYL TYIWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TUVD
00°58¢ GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 usdo sinoy Yo} 19A £729TCT AYVYNIYILIA ATIWVS TIVWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD FUVD
05°95¢ GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  S2T0T/E1/L0 usdo sinoy o9} 197 S88pT1TT AYVYNIYILIA ATIWYS TIVWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TAVD
05°95¢ G202/0£/90  Sc0T/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0 uado SInoy yoay 1A 68Y91CT AYYNIYILIA ATIWVS TVIWINY - 0££90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248894','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248895','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248896','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248898','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248899','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248910','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248914','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248886','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248924','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249122','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248933','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248871','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248879','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248880','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo €2 abed

WV 82:9b:0T §202/S0/80 uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

6S£9tCt0 ‘Se/6/L

1881 §20z/Te/L0  ST0T/Te/L0  S20T/Te/L0 uado 'si9|lew ‘uozewy 9186  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AYNO - Z2Z£90T
00°0bL'T G20Z/€T/L0  ST0T/E1/L0  STOT/ET/LO uado Sa¥p1L eoog 829/T0SA ONI SWALSAS INOWY3A - 6b640T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13O 8
Th'¥S$ T suonpesuel] 210AU] sjeoL sa1jddns 22130 - 00°TTS 11232 13[q0
65/9vh0 'ST/8/L
0€'61 Ge0e/ee/L0  Se0e/ee/L0  ST0e/ce/io uado :dope-siap|oj ‘uozewy GSZ8y  1SNYL ANV MNvE ALID AVNO - ZZ€90T
L¥H01020
'Se/81/9 'syeaus
11°s€ G20Z/0€/90  S20T/91/L0  S20T/9T/L0 uado buneujwe| ‘uozewy TPOPET  1SMIL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - Z2Z€90T
sa1ddns 20130 - 00" TS e3P P3(G0
YT Ebb$ € suonoesuel] 2I0AUT sieyol Buiyzoy/wiojiun - 00" F T I1€39p P3(G0
65/9vh0 'Se/E/L
!siopjoy ubis ‘swayl
6T §c0e/ee/L0  Seoe/ee/L0  SToe/ce/io usdo wJoyiun ‘uozewy 99bS€  L1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AavnNO - 2ZE90T
65/9%2+0
'ST/ET/L ‘swa
(€TvL) §c0z/Te/L0  ST0e/ce/L0  Se0T/e/L0 usdQ wiojiun pungaiiuozewy 99bS  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVND - 2Z£90T
L¥H01020
'Se/eT/L 'seoys
sTeee GZ02/91//0 ST0T/9T/L0  STOZ/91/L0 usdQ -wJoyun ‘e3OH SIMPRA  6929L60HVYN 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
Buiyjo[d /waoyun - 00" ¥ T (1232 13(q0
uonessiuIWpy - QT uswuedsq gns
1/°S%6'19% Q€T Suoloesuel] 9J]0AUT S[e10] JudWIYDLIUT @ d4e) [RWIUY 007 dd - 80 1uswiedsq gns
00'ST.'v$ T suonoesuel| dJ0AUT S|e101 000°s$ 42A0 Buljepoway Buipjing - 00'99Z [1€3ep 3[40
- Buidid jood mau
00°'STL'Y G202/0£/90 Sc0z/€T/L0  ST0T/€T/L0 usdo  pa|leIsul-iqIyxa 1no 99T/TT 0D AQV¥d 1€ - 90£20T
000°S$ 4on0 Bujlepoway Bulpjing - 00°99/ [1239p 13(q0
9’ 1€$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejoL sjejuay - 00°6€9 1e3ep P3(GO
L¥b0T020 ‘ST/E/L
uswdinba |ejual
9'1€ G202/0€/90  S20T/91/L0  ST0T/9T/L0 usdo  ‘Aiddng |edipaly SSOY 8€£0ST 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 [1233p 13[q0
ST'L16% 9 suopesuel] 3DI0AU] S|eol [9AelL - 00°EEI (1e39p P3(qO
885 GZ02/0€/£0  ST0T/0E/L0  STOZ/0E/L0 usdo juawasinquial abesjiw  gzpzabesiw YIMNYVd INNYIT - 0TT80T
0S2T£€80
‘sz/v/. ‘1opaj0ud
YISt Gc0e/62/L0  Se0e/6e/L0  S202/62/L0 usdQ  [aAef} 10D BDINIBS YOV G20Zb/  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - 22£90T
0SCTEES0 'Se/b/L
‘uonensibai-doysxyiom
00052 §20z/62/L0  ST0T/6T/L0  S20T/62/L0 uado 'A32100s 007dg /89€TO00T  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AYNO - Z2Z£90T
[9AeIL - 00°EE9 (1233 193(q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mng
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__._ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLOSI(O
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249215','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249257','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248925','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249116','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248920','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249028','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248931','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249036','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248846','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249034','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ 40 ¢ obed WY 82:9%:0T SZ02/S0/80 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

ubledwe) pund 3
00'TTTC S20Z/1€/L0 SC0T/1€/L0  S20T/1€/L0 uadp A19n009Y - 08T0-ZN-5C 0€LTC SNOLLYDINNWWOD FHIHANIW - ¥€/70T
98°00¢ S20z/62/L0 Sc0T/6T/L0  Sc0T/62/L0 uado 994 Ajyauon €8/S8T-1S NOILYYOd¥0D SILNIDSY - 82080T

SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
00'€HE$ G suolpesuel] 30I0AUT S|ejo) seseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1238p 123(q0
00°0L G20z/0€/L0 S20T/0€/L0  S20T/0€/L0 uado 133em uojjeb g 06v94¢L ONILNGIYLSIA NOSNHOCL - £T€C0T
00°€9 S20z/€T/L0  Sc0T/€T/L0  Se0T/eT/L0 uado 133em uojjeb g S6€9/L¢L ONILNGIYLSIA NOSNHOCL - £ZT€C0T
00'v8 S20z/Te/L0  Seoz/ze/L0  Se0T/Te/Lo uado 133em uojjeb g Tee9ses ONILNGIYLSIA NOSNHOCL - £T€C0T
00°9S G20TZ/€T/L0  SC0T/€T/L0  S20T/ET/L0 uado 133em uojjeb g 9¢e9LtL ONILNGIYLSIA NOSNHOCL - £T€C0T
00°0L G20TZ/€T/L0  SC0T/€T/L0  S20T/ET/L0 uado 133em uojjeb g 6S8T9/CL ONILNGIYLSIA NOSNHOCL - £T€C0T

saseyound pood - 00°9ZS [1eop 199[q0

87'1£$ T suonoesuel] 3JI0AUT sjejo] saiddns acueuajuiep /lieday - 00°€ZS [12I9P 193[q0

80820£90 *S2/L2/9
8C'1€ §202/0€/90  ST0T/Te/L0  S20z/Te/L0 uado Boop ‘uozewy pOvECTZ  1SNYL ANV MINVE ALID avND - 22£90T
sa1iddng acueuajuiely /41eday - 00°€TS 1€I9P 193[q0

£2°9€6°9T$ [ suonpesuel] 2210AU] sjeoL saljddns asipueydiaw doys P19 - S9°TTS [123I9p 130

d¥0D NOISSIONOD V1S3l
09°90£C GZ02/0€/£0  ST0T/0E/L0  STOZ/0E/L0 usdpo  @sipueydssw doys yib 7v9S7C  V4ad ONIUINLOVANNYIN YYHVYIW - +6080T
05°972'E G707/62/L0 ST0T/6T/L0  STOT/6T/L0 usdpo  @sipueydssw doys yib LLEPTOPNI ONI ALTIAON ANVSI 3AOHY - 060Z0T
08'pTe'T 6707/62/L0 ST0T/6T/L0  ST0T/6T/L0 usdpo  @sipueydssw doys yib P6ELTOPNI ONI ALTIAON ANV1SI 3AOHY - 060207

6S/9vTH0 'ST/T/L
‘asipueyotsw doys

¥8'/pS'E G202/0£/90 Sc0e/ee/L0  S20e/ce/L0 usdo b ‘ydssor usydals €THY'POY  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AvND - Z2€90T
6529240
!G2/0T /. ‘asipueydisw
09'v1L'E Ge0e/ee/L0  Se0t/te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo uado doys Y16 ‘ojye4 85959  LSMAL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - ZZE£90T
2119Nd3Y aTIm
68°'G98'T §20T/Te/L0  ST0T/ce/L0  S20T/ee/Lo usdp  esipueydssw doys 116 6£/7591S Ve TYNOLLYNYILNI W8 X - £9//0T
§202/6/L
‘asipueyotaw doys ZN
00°0ST GC0T/€T/L0  SC0T/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0 uado b ‘4sydsenz pessn  Sz// T/8T#Dd 00Z IGVIN--HSYD ALL3d™ - 965£+0T
sa1jddns asipueydiaow doys P9 - $H°TTS [12I3P 130
08'601°Z$ $ suoioesuel] 210AU] siejo| saiddns bunesado - 00°2ZS [1239p 93[O
uoqqu
00°2€€ §20T/€2/L0  ST0T/€T/L0  S20T/€e/L0 usdo pJed diysisquisw GELLTOSA DNI SWALSAS LNOWY3IA - 6¥6£0T

65/9t2h0 ‘Se/E/L
!s1apjoy ubis ‘sway
66'81 §c0e/Te/L0  Se0e/Te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo uado wJojiun ‘uozewy 99bSE  LSMIL ANV MNVE ALID QvNO - 7ZE90T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
1°11)S1
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT otumwum.ﬂ

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249117','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248851','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248965','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249031','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249207','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249208','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249258','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249066','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248832','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248850','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248967','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249123','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249256','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249187','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249299','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo Gz abed

WY 82:9%:0T SZ02/S0/80 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

P11C6E90

«©
'Sz/9z/9 ‘qed 8
LTPE §20z/0£/90 ST0T/6T/L0  S20T/62/L0 usdp  -Souatayuod AN diL G690€9  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
#1129£90
‘se/8e/9 ‘qeo
LTET G202/0£/90 Sc0T/6e/L0  ST0T/62/L0 usdo  -9ouRIRYUO0D AN diiL 6207879  1SNMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnNO - ZZE90T
$T126£90 ‘S2/92/9
u_mm_.c-wucm._mtcou
o€l G202/0€/90 Sc0e/62/L0  ST02/62/L0 uado 1se0D pjoo 7957  1SNMYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - ZzE90T
PT1T6€90 :S7/92/9
!|esw-2oua.19ju0d
¥0'S G202/0£/90 Sc0e/62T/L0  ST0T/62/L0 uado 150D p|09 869  LSNMYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - ZZE£90T
$1126£90 ‘S2//2/9
!|lesw-20UaIa4u0d
PE6T GZ0Z/0£/90 ST0T/6T/L0  ST0T/6T/L0 usdo  ‘e|AsinoT sbeg ayL TT9T+9 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
P1T126£90
‘se/Le/9 ‘qeo
LTET §20z/0£/90 ST0T/6T/L0  S20T/62/L0 usdp  -90uaJRyu0D AN diL 219799  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
$1126£90 ‘S2/62/9
!|leaw-20uaJa4u0d
LS°0F G202/0£/90 Sc0T/6e/L0  ST0T/62/L0 uado ‘9||Asino duy G20T6T9  1SNMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnNO - ZZE£90T
$1126£90
'se/6z/9 ‘lesw
¥8°01 G202/0€/90 Sc0e/62/L0  S202/62/L0 usdQ -20Ud434U0d ‘SydNgIeIS €7868  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - ZZ€90T
I9ARIL - 00°EE9 [1239p 193[q0
ST8VP'T$  suopdesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo) suopedluNWWo) - 00°ZEY 11e3dp 193[q0
65/9th0 'Se/8/L
00'9 Ge0e/ee/L0  Se0t/te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo uado “dope-Buiddiys ‘sdsn T/ZST9  1SMYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
Lbb0T0T0 ‘ST/8T/9
¥6'95C G202/0£/90 S20Z/9T//0  S20Z/9T/L0 usdo  ‘1Butelul ‘wodeIpay G2/T9  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvnD - ZZ€90T
[¥H01020
!Sz/81/9 “ur dnxyoeq
9£°'64S G202/0£/90 S20T/91/L0  ST0Z/9T/L0 usdo  ‘ssuoyd || {1811V GZ0TE09  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnNO - ZZE90T
676209507008 (S3I190TONHIAL XYOMLIAN
§6°G09 S20T/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0  STOT/ET/LO0 usdo 20jnes suoyd -NI AT4IWIO04) INOHdI1AL SIHONH - £8T20T
suopesuNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1e33p 93[O
98'980°c$ € suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|eJ0 | SDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI 139p 13[q0
SJUDA]
pa3soog + [e10sS
00'SZL G20zZ/1€/L0  S20T/1€/40  STOT/TE/L0 uadQ [euosess - §/T0-ZN-5C 62/TC  SNOLLVDINNWWOD FAIHANIW - vE£L0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249300','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248837','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248929','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248930','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249035','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249233','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249235','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249236','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249237','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249238','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249239','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249240','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249242','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ 40 9z abeq

WV 82:9b:0T §202/S0/80 uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

80820€90 ‘S¢/€/L

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

PTEPT Ge0e/ee/L0  Seoe/ee/L0  SToe/ce/Lo usdo 'sj00q ‘uozewy SEP8/0F  LSNUL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z€90T
80820£90 'S¢/€/L 9
66681 GZ0¢/Te/L0  ST0T/Te/L0  SToe/e/L0 usdo ‘sa0ys ‘uozewy 974019 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID a¥ND - 22£90T
Buiyyod /waosun - 00°Y T 11239p 193[q0
ddueuduley /San|PDe] - 8T uswledsqg gns
8/°956'8v$ b Suonoesuel| dJ0AUT S|ejo) uones3siuIwpy - QT JUswedaq gng
v€'6/9'61$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo] sapuaby 13yl 03} 1ajsuel] - ZT 166 [1239p 199(q0
ql Nv34Ng SYOLISIA
¥€'629'61 G20Z/0€/90 S20T/ST/L0  S20T/ST/L0 uado uonNQgUIU0D %QE Iu0DSzged/uer 3 NOILNIANOD SAILID avnO - 60TE0T
sapuaby 1ay30 03 19ysuel] - 2T 166 112I9p 13(q0
80°052'7$ $ suoidesuel] 210AU] S|ej01 [enjoeIU0D BPISIND - 00" H9 (1233p 3O
soUaccer $TTC6£90
'5¢/62/9 ‘|leaw
WSt G202/0€/90 Sc0e/62/L0  ST02/62/L0 usdQ -20Ud434U0d ‘SydNgleIS G8ZT8C  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - 2Z£90T
65/9v2H0
‘gz/sz/9 ‘ssaid Auuad
£9°6/S G202/0£/90 Se0z/Te/L0  ST0e/e/L0 usdo % AeW ‘bngJaqo00s £99€  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
65/9vk0 'ST/T/L
{04, Jieydj@aym ‘19)jo1s
00°S€9'T §202/0€/90 Se0e/ee/L0  ST0e/ce/Lo uado aung ‘Bng4330008 618€ 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
6S/9vTH0
‘sz/s/¢ ‘uondudsgns
6661 §20e/ee/L0  Se0e/ee/L0  Se0e/ce/io uado Jpd ‘aqopy 8G9G€  1SMIL ANV MNVE ALID AvnO - 2ZE90T
len3des3uo) apisINo - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
00°'S¥$ T suoioesuel | 9010AU] S|ejol sjejuay - 00°6€9 1e3ep 13O
0522 G202/0£/90 S20T/€T1//0  STOT/ET/L0 uado [e3uas Juswdinbs 8¥TTE0C ONILNETYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZT£20T
0522 G202/0£/90 S20T/€T1//0  ST0T/ET/L0 uado [e3uas Juswdinbs 6¥TTE0C ONILNETYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZT£20T
s|ejuay - 00'6€9 [1232p 13[q0
GE'/8T'C$ T suonpesuel] 910AU] s|ejo] Bulysiiqnd - 00°¥E€9 11€39p 393[q0
65/9v2H0 'S2/82/9
fuonduosgns smaud
00'STH G20Z/0€/90 S20T/Ce/L0  S20T/Te/L0 uado }deju0D juesuo) 67879  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - ZZ€90T
op 03 sbuiyy 10T -v6be0’'T SNOYY
SETUL'T G202/0£/90 S20T/€1//0  STOT/ET/L0 usdo - Z-b6¥£0 T'T-¥61E0T -b6bE0C  -HOLVdSIA / SFWIL ALID AVNO - LETEOT
Bulysiiqnd - 00'¥€9 1e3sp 199[q0
¥6'SC/$ 6 Suonoesuel| d10AU] S|ejo] |[2AedL - 00"EEI [12I3P P3(q0
$1129€90 ‘S2/12/9
{|930y-20Ua134U0d
¥2'9LS G20z/0€/90 S20T/6T/L0  S20T/62/L0 uado  ‘MBU-JayIRM (P9 dYL 1S9 LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
[9AeIL - 00°EE9 (1233 193(q0
uonessiulwpy - QT uswyedaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mng
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249243','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248911','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248908','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248909','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249037','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249039','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249234','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249165','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo /7 9bed

WY 82:9%:0T SZ02/S0/80 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

AlddNS YOLOW ATONYY

89'TT GZ0Z/ET/L0 STOT/ET/L0  STOT/ET/L0 usdo syed ojeb  8pSS8EANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIAIY OLNY - 8v480T
AlddNS YOLOW a1oRyy
0565 GT0Z/€T/40  STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 uado sped Joleb  GT9HPBEANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHZY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
ob' 12T G20Z/€1/40  STOT/ET/L0  S20T/E1/L0 uado syedpniydwnp  /HHH8EANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 8+200T
saljddng @oueuquiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
£€'004'v$ 6T suonoesuel] 8210AUT sjejo] saiddns bunetadQ - 00°TZS 'e39p 193[q0
SI2UBYSDLY
$1°708 Ge0e/6T/L0  Sc0t/ee/L0  SToT/6t/L0 uado  Jie ‘siaul| ued ‘sanolb 16/6b¢C 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVIFAD - 9£9T0T
89'78b Ge0e/6T/L0  Sc0t/ee/L0  SToT/6t/L0 uado staul| ued S6/6V¢C 0D A1ddNS NY¥ILSIM LVIFdD - 9£9T0T
SS°0b Ge0e/6T/L0  Sc0t/ee/L0  SToT/6t/L0 uado Jasuadsip M_mow S/66VC 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIFHD - 9£9T0T
Jouea|d doo
90°ch §20Z/€2/L0  ST0T/€T/L0  ST0T/€2/L0 usdo  ‘sdsey-saiiddns doys 8£096 ONI @QdVNIW - 26£20T
S0'v6 G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/€T/L0  ST0T/€2/L0 uado saliddns doys @434 970186 SY¥31INID IWOH SAMOT - 265207
6v°LC G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/€T/L0  ST0T/€2/L0 uado saliddns doys @434 071086 SY¥31INID IWOH SAMOT - 265207
96T#/160
9/'69 GZ0Z/0€/90 ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/TT/L0 usdo !§2/92/9 ‘3dd ‘uozewy 10Z8v9t 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
96T+/160
849 6202/Te/L0  ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/Te/L0 uado  ‘Sz/g/L ‘3dd ‘uozewy €TH6E6T 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
96TH/160
'qz/8// ‘souossadde
1695 670Z/Te/L0  ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/Te/L0 usdo uey J9lsiW ‘uozewy ZT0S2TT 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
£'G0E'T §e0e/ee/L0  Se0t/te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo usdo [ony 61291 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
88'8€ GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOT/ET/L0 usdo SAay L0LE9WY ONI FIYMQAAYH JOATYL - /SE0T
(6t°€) GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOT/ET/L0 uado uino. 9899V ONI FIYMQAAYH JOATYL - /SE0T
6b" GZ0Z/ET/L0 STOT/ET/L0  STOT/ET/L0 usdo SAay $2099%Y ONI FIYMQAAYH JOATYL - #/SE0T
‘p1enb jesowsay)
60°29¢ GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 uado ‘yoea|q xolopd £65v6 ONI QdVNAW - 26£20T
12182 GT0Z/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0  STOT/ET/L0 uado 49y Juiof ‘sspejq ‘sbes S20T-+16¥6 ONI QYYNAW - 26£20T
£0°€S GT0Z/€T/40  STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 uado poom vL6V6 ONI QdVNAW - 26£20T
9661 GT0Z/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0  STOT/ET/L0 uado 19s sbuly =3eb 85156 ONI QdVNIW - Z6£20T
06°9ST GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  STOZ/ET/L0 usdo saddns gm;m TTbEE8LY 02 A1ddNS YAVI-YILSYIWIW - £T£20T
Jlade
SE'EP6 GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/ET/L0  S2TOT/E1/L0 uado 19|10} ‘sjomo} Jaded TLT8YT 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVFUD - 9£9T0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
80'0£v$ € suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT siejo Buiyzod /wosiun - 00" v T (1239P 13[q0
80820£90 ‘S¢/g/L
66'96 Ge0e/ee/L0  Se0t/te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo uadp ‘s300q ‘393}4 pue wie4 0Z20L  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
Buyyod /wosun - 00°YTY I1239p 199[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwc.b\_mdwn_
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248906','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248904','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248830','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248844','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248907','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248848','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248905','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248913','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248966','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249019','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249020','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249021','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249113','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249114','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249121','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249196','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248836','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248847','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo gz abed

WY 82:9%:0T SZ02/S0/80 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

00°00¥

ST'9/$

SC9L

/6°55$

£6°SS

9/°€ST'T$
8b'802

8p°S¢
08'vE

86°€¢
89°'TT

6/°C69
5591

8891

69°'TT€E

66°€T

8S'vT

OP'ETT
L 0T
SE°'S/T

18°€6

Se0z/ee/Lo

T suonoesuel] 9210AUT

§¢0z/0€/90

T suondesuel] 9210AUT

Se0e/ze/Lo

8T suonoesuel] 9JI0AUT
6z0¢/62/L0

Se0z/62/L0
Se0z/62/L0

Se0z/62/L0

Se0e/62/L0
Se0z/ge/Lo
§20z/0€/90

§202/0€/90

Seoz/ze/Lo

§20z/0€/90

§¢0z/0€/90
Seoz/ze/Lo
Seoz/ze/Lo
Se0z/eT/L0

Se0T/eT/L0

2dueusUeW 3€ vdd DNI SYOLNArd1sIa
6202/T/L0  ST0T/Te/L0 usdo [enuue 1ojesausb 00-9802SS/ IVOI¥1D313 A31vAI10SNOD - STO80T
S@DIAIBS |RUOISSR0.d - 00" TEI e3P 13(0 o
s|e0] seseydind pood - 00°9TS |1239p 03[0 8
96TH/160
'Sz/ye/9 ‘suonelpAy
§c0z/Te/L0  SToe/Te/Lo usdo ‘lesauso Jejlog €70/ 1SNYL ANV MINVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T

saseyoand pood - 00°9¢S [1e39p 193[q0
S|e1ol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 18 sjoo] jjews - 00°ZS [12I9p 120
80820£90
'Gz/€/L 's|o0}
§c0z/ee/L0  Seoe/Te/Lo usdo  doys ‘393}4 pue wie4 6TZ0L  1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AVND - 2Z£90T
000'T$ 19pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 193[q0
sjejo] seiddns ssueuajuiep /1ieday - 00°€ZS 1'€39p 13[9O

Ge0z/6T/L0  ST0T/6T/L0 uado syed Jamow S8T009 DNI LSIMAIW ¥8d - 00807
|enjew
G20z/62/L0  S20T/62/L0 uado ainsopua buoinyuig G/TSE/8Y 0D A1ddNS YIVD-Y3LSYWOW - £1/20T
G20z/62/L0  S20T/62/L0 usdp  sped-lamow uiny 019z £0S€T 0D AY3L1Vd 8 FHIL STHONH - 88TZ0T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
6202/62/L0  ST0T/62/L0 usdo syed j0leb  G/T68EANOS / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
G20z/62/L0  S20T/62/L0 uado sped Jojeb  9TE68EANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 842007
G0z/€e/L0  Seoz/ee/L0 usdo  |edsiew ssnoH o|be3 68/56 ONI QYYNAW - 26£20T
G0z/€e/L0  Seoz/ee/L0 usdo sa|ddns doys @43 109666 SY3LNID IJWOH SAMOT - 265207
G80870£90
!6Z/yz/9 ‘sued jamow
6202/TT/L0  ST0T/Te/L0 usdp  ume| 1393}4 pue wie4 96261 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
80820£90
'Szfe/L ‘syed yed
§202/Te/L0  S20T/Te/Lo usdo  Jlob sied JjoD suiey 0SCSOL-T0  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
96T#/160
'se/61/9 ‘syed
§c0z/ee/L0  Seoe/Te/Lo usdo  Jemow ume| ‘uozewy 9Sb/¥06  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
96TH/160
'5¢/61/9 ‘syed
§20z/Te/L0  Se0e/Te/Lo usdp  Jemow ume| ‘uozewy ZIHE0S9  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID avNd - 2Z€90T
6202/Te/L0  ST0e/e/L0 usdo salddns Jedas 65976881 0D A1ddNS YAVI-¥ILSYWOW - £T/20T
S20e/ze/L0  Se0e/ce/Lo usdo sajo|ddns Jiedas 6¢STS98Y 00 A1ddNS Y¥YI-YILSVYINOW - £T/20T
GZ0Z/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0 usdo syed Ls%w ¥ST1/26S ONI 1SIMAIW X8d - 0£080T
Jo0p b
GT0Z/€T/L0  ST0T/ET/L0 usdp  esuinb-sayddns Jsiedas 06256 ONI QYVYNAW - 26£20T

sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 159104 - ZE Jusawpedaqg
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
srouy([[ Xpmo) pueps) POy
SLI)ST
S7/T€/L0 - ST/10/L0 buey 318 ANQ SIIOAU] otw%uum.ﬂ
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248849','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248831','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248957','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248958','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249023','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249024','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249065','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249067','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249112','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249120','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249198','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249199','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249200','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249202','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249064','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249022','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248969','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ J0 67 dbed

WY 82:9%:0T SZ02/S0/80 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

sz/Lel9 - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
Pb'SET GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/1T/L0  STOZ/TT/L0 usdo Sz/6T/S ‘TT0£9-0SHSL 09£9+5895 FYIHSY YA / NVOTYIWYAIW - S94A0T
se/Le/9 - ADYANT AVMYHEYH
YTH9 GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/TT/L0  STOZ/TT/L0 uado §Z/62/S ‘0T0E9-0b2SL T0£9v5895 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
sz/Le/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
8G°GET G20Z/0£/90 STOT/TT/L0  S2C0Z/T1/L0 usdo Sz/62/S ‘610£9-0£0SL 2£29$5895 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
szl/Lel9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
8THIY G202/0£/90  Sc0T/11/40  STOT/TT/L0 uado  §Z/62/S ‘0T0E9-0T9VL 92195895 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
sz/Le/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
1282, G20Z/0£/90 STOT/TT/L0  S2T0Z/TT/L0 uado §2/62/S '610£9-00bbL £/09$5895 JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
sz/Lel9 - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
0£°€ST GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/11/L0  STOZ/TT/L0 usdo Sz/6T/S £10£9-06THL ST09+589S FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
se/Le9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
97'869 GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/TT/L0  STOZ/TT/L0 uado  §Z/62/S ‘8T0£9-0LLEL 8685+5895 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
sz/Le/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
vL'LST G20Z/0£/90 STOT/1T/L0  S2T0Z/T1/L0 usdo Sz/62/S ‘£10£9-09SEL T+85+5895 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
szl/Lel9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
85°¥C G202/0£/90 Sc0T/11/40  STOZ/TT/L0 uado  SZ/6T/S {£10£9-0€62L 1/95+5895 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
sz/Le/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
91°¢ST G20Z/0£/90 STOT/TT/L0  S2T0Z/TT/L0 usdo Sz/62/S '910£9-02/2L 6095+5895 FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
sz/Lel9 - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
LP8T GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/1T/L0  STOZ/TT/L0 usdo §Z/62/S ‘80089-0€8TH G8£9£5895 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
sc/Le/9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
6£°6/9 GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/TT/L0  STOZ/TT/L0 uado  §Z/62/S ‘POOET-T8E0Y $885£5895 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
sz/Le/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
£8'SEP G20Z/0£/90 ST0T/1T/L0  S2C0Z/T1/L0 usdo Sz/62/S ‘60058-0SSLE 6/6v£5895 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
szl/Lel9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
19'vCC G202/0£/90 Sc0T/11/40  STOZ/TT/L0 uado  §Z/62/S ‘TO0PT-TE0LE 878Y£5895 FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
se/Le/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
seT G20Z/0£/90 STOT/TT/L0  S2T0Z/TT/L0 usdo S2/62/S *HO0YS-TLTTE 8987£5895 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
sz/Lel9 - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
87°20S GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/11/L0  STOZ/TT/L0 usdo  §Z/62/S ‘#00S9-TEEHT 90S0£589S FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
sc/Lel9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
618 GZ0Z/0£/90 STOT/TT/L0  STOZ/TT/L0 uado  §Z/62/S ‘8000S-0EETT 00625895 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
sz/Le/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
€L°€€S G20Z/0£/90 STOT/1T/L0  S20Z/T1/L0 usdo S2/62/S '920L£-0LLH0 0552895 JUIHSOHYAL / NYOTHIWYAIW - §9/20T
s22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1239p 193[q0
00°022's1$ € suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|eJ0| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI [1239p 13[q0
00°06£'vT G202/62/L0 STOT/6C/L0  SCT0T/62/L0 usdo >I0oM 39143 szees DNI 3dVYD3TAL DO - SO0T80T
adueusjUIEW 3€ v9d DNI SYOLNGIY1SIa
00°0ct Ge0e/ee/L0  Se0t/te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo uado [enuue 1o3esausb 00-£80TSSZ IWOI¥1D3 13 A31VAI10SNOD - STOS0T
S9DIAISS |RUOISS3J0Id - 00'TE9 e3P 13(q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT 10pUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q

S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT

1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248970','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249212','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248794','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248795','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248796','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248797','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248798','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248799','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248800','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248801','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248802','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248803','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248804','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248805','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248806','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248807','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248808','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248809','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248810','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248811','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ J0 o€ dbed

WV 82:9b:0T §202/S0/80 uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

041

$0'289'021$ T suopesuel] 3J10AUT S|e10] sjuedn - g€ uswuedag gns
+0'289'921$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|e10L 000’ST$ 49A0 d4noNaIseUT - 00°L9Z e3P 13[q0
2.Nso|pu3
¥0°289°9Z1 §202/82/L0 Sc0T/82/L0  S202/82/L0 uado 1eD Big 007 IqeIN YTvT10E NOLLDNYLSNOD S31S3 - 00EH0T
000’ST$ 4910 d4nnajseyur - 00°£9Z 11238p P3(q0
sjueln - G¢ sawyedsqg gns
by /8T SP$ G/ suopoesuel] 3J10AUT S[e10] ddueuduie /sani|ed - 8T uswpedaq gns
00'056'S$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|e10l 666'vT$-000°2$ @1nnLyselyur - 00°€9Z |1e32p 193[(q0
Jool ANVdIWOD ONILYINSNI
00°0S6'S G202/0£/90 Sc0T/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0 uado M3U - WOo013s3l pal vL6TT 3 ONIJ00d AWONODI - 162007
666'PT$-000"T$ @1noni3selyur - 00°€9Z [1e12p 13(q0
T AL  suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|e10] |enjoeiju0) SPISINQ - 00 H9 [1238P 123(q0
89'69 Ge0z/sT/L0  Se0t/se/L0  SToT/se/L0 uado [03u00 352d Ajyeam 00592 SNOILNTOS 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 8+000T
89'69 Ge0e/ee/L0  Seot/te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo uado [03u00 352d Ajyeam £5£9C SNOILNTOS 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 8+000T
0b'8vE GC0T/€T/L0  Sc0T/€T/L0  STOT/ET/L0 usdo  |os3u0 35ad Ajyzuow 6L6SC SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 80001
se/6/L
89'69 GC0Z/€1/L0 S20T/€T1/L0  ST0T/ET/L0 usdo [03u00 353d Ajjeam 9919¢ SNOLLN10S 1S3d AIDNVAQY - 840007
len3des3uo) apisINo - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
00°65S$ T suopoesuel| 32J0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 13[G0
00°SSS Gc0e/62/L0  Se0e/6e/L0  S202/62/L0 uado Yl| wooq £2922S-1T SAND WVINIY IHL - 99//0T
s|ejuay - 00'6€9 [1233p 13[q0
00'82/$ $ suopdesuel] 8210AUL S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E€9 (12I2P 399(G0
ONINOLLIANOD
00'8¢¢ GZ0Z/0€/90 ST0T/TT/L0  ST0T/TT/L0 usdo Jiedau M_% ofe TT656STT IV B ONILV3IH ST13A.0 - 160801
Jledas Jun
05°/8T Ge0e/ee/L0  Se0e/te/L0  SToe/ce/Lo usdo  2/e yro0q uoissiwpe SPOLTT 0D AQVYg 1€ - 90£20T
Jiedads Jiun
05°/81 §c0e/ee/L0  Seoe/ee/L0  SToe/ce/io usdo  2/e Yiooq uoissiwpe 898917 0D AQVYg 1€ - 90£20T
1Rl10}
juswaseqg-buiquinid
00°5¢T Ge0e/ee/L0  Se0e/te/L0  ST0e/e/L0 usdo -3snoy s,40323.1p $SOLTT 0D AQVYd 1€ - 90£20T
soueusjuiely B siseday - 00°8E€9 [1839P 193[G0
19'098'¢T$ 0T suonoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo] saIAIRS AMIN 21iqnd - 00°ZE9 [1239p 3[40
1oMaS
08°'9/2'€ §c0z/€T/L0  Se0e/€e/L0  ST0T/€T/L0 usdo  ST//-ST/9 20060060S ST ST/Z-ST/9 AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
19Ma3S
ST'S6E'E Ge0z/sT/L0  Sc0t/se/L0  SToT/se/L0 uado  ST//-ST/9 T0060060S S20T ST/Z-ST/9 AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8£0T
S0IAIRS AN 21iqnd - 00°ZE9 [1e3sp P3(G0
ddueUdUIR /SaI|IDeY - 8T 1uswiedag gns
9AIBS3Id }S3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIJ
1/9 15310

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249118','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249119','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248963','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248972','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248973','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248961','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249201','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248829','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248839','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248960','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249130','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248915','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249158','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo 1€ abed

WY 82:9%:0T 5202/50/80 Uo Ajje3 pels Aq uny

N
S

£9°S2T1'v8T$ /T Suonoesuel] 92I0AUT s|eo 00Z IqeIN - TET pund

€9'G21'v87$ 2/ suoipesuel] 3210AUT S|R10] DAISAId 3S2404 - g€ Juswiedag

00°016°'T$ 1 suollesuel] JI0AUT S|PJ0] UORBAIISUO) B UYD1easay 007 - DY juawipedaq gns

00°076'T$ T suonpesuel] 8210AU] s|e10L s|eauay - 00°6€9 [1239p 13(q0

- S202/1/ 'Bey Se3es ZN

00°016'T Sz0z/€2/L0  ST0T/€T/L0  ST0T/ET/L0 uado  ‘siendwo) BYIPIM  SZ/L 0£8T#Dd 00Z IGVIN--HSYD ALL3d~ - 96EH0T

s|ejuay - 00°6£9 [1233p 93[O
UOIIBAIBSUO) 13 |24B3S3Y 007 - D Juswpedsq qns
AAIRS3I 3S8104 - TE wawedaqg
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq ong _ 93eQ oI0AU] smels Uondiosaq 92I0AUT "ON ©0I0AUT JOpUS/\
srouy([[ Xpmo) pueps) POy
SLI)SI
ST/TE/L0 - ST/T0/L0 buey 31e 2nQ SJIOAUL o?ﬁw%.ﬁum.ﬂ
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249115','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo 7€ abed WV 82:9%:0T §202/50/80 Uo Aie3 10eis Aq uny

043

05°55% T suonoesuel| 3J10AUT S|e10] SUl qel] 9A19sa4d 359404 - €ET pund
05°G5% T suonpesuel| 3210AUT S|e10] DAIDSAId 359404 - Z€ Juswpedsq
05°G5% T suonpesuel]| 3210AUT S|e10)| S9DIAIDS [RUOISS3J0.d - 00" TE9 [1239p 13[q0

L¥¥01020
'Sz/8/L ‘dws
-2 punoibypeq Aajes
0S°SS GZ02/91/L0 ST0T/9T/L0  STOT/9T/L0 uado J10J 19us) |euoneN 59885 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID avNO - 22€90T
SDIAISS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P P3(G0
9AI3SAId 359404 - ZE wawpedaq
Suj qerq 9AI9sald 3S3104 - EET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLOSI(O
S¢/1€/L0 - S2/10/L0 2buey dye@ ang DI0AUT IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248923','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€€ Jo €€ abed

WV 82:9b:0T §202/S0/80 uo Ajie3 1eis Aq uny

044

0£°£2€'06£$ L6 suolpesuel| 2010AUT S|ejol puels ANAIDY JeBA [BISIH Jold =
Yrspeys € SUOIDESURL| 9DI0AUT s|e1o] Jdwy 3onasuo) B sysalod-dojanaq - SEE pund
pI'€ve'v$ € suolpesuel] 32I0AUT S[e10| DAIBSAId 353404 - € Juswpedaq
pI'€ve'v$ € suolpesuel] 32I0AUT s|ejo] sjueds - gg Juswpedsq qns
75'656'C$ ¢ suonoesuel| 8210AUT S|e10] 000’ST$ 49A0 dinnaselyur - 00°£9Z |1e3sp P3(qo
- s90IAIS Buliasulbus
00°0T+'C §20z/0€/90  S¢0T/ST/L0  S20T/ST/L0 uado 109[01d |leiL JOAY  €-T0'6TSC00T dd0D SINVLINSNOD DIWI - 840801
s90IAIS Buisauibua
75'62S'T GZ02/0€/90 ST0T/ST/L0  ST0T/Se/L0 usdo oo |ledL A H-T0'6T5200bC dd0D SINVLINSNOD S3WI - 80807
000’ST$ 4910 3injonaIselyur - 00°£9Z 1'e3=p 1=(q0
29°€0€$ T Suopesuel] 3I0AU] s|ejo] ssa4b60.4d ul uoiINIISUO) - 00'S9Z [1RIP 13[q0
Locdey St
TTE0# piediSz/0g
/9'uonedignd aiemyos
¢9°€0E GZ02/0£/90 ST0T/1€/L0  STOT/TE/LO uado uwnjo) 9T00-92941098 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 22€90T
ssa41b60.d ul uoPNIISU0) - 00'S9Z [12IP 13[q0
sjuesn - gg juswpedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 159104 - ZE Jusawpedaqg
Adwy 3PNn1Isu0) B s3sat04-dojaaaq - SEE pund
JUNOWY 2JI0AUT  o3e( JusWwAed o3eq pPaAladay 21ed 1/9 9)eg ong o3 JI0AUT  UOoSey pIeH smels uondidsaq 2210AUT "ON 9JI0AUL JOPUSA
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLIISI(q
S2/1€/L0 - S2/10/£0 Sbuey )@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249297','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249162','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249163','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

SIATE OF ILLINULS b IHE FP COMMIT'TEE ¥/12/2025 OLD KY25
* S8 SESSION

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND ®

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-1LCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 90 873.00 7/3/25 AWD 528.42
CardConnect 130 32 91 873.00 7/3/(25 AWD 1,057.65
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 7/3/25 AWD 4,046.07
Camlin Treas FP GC Improve Fund 130 32 92 991.11 7/3/125 ACH 5,678.25
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 7/3125 709477 4,155.27
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 92 631.00 7/3125 709477 27.50
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 7/3/25 709478 15,769.92
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 92 631.00 7/3125 709478 55.00
Ilinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 7/11/25 ACH 6,036.00
Camlin Treas-Niabi Zoo Fund 130 32 10 991.74 | 7/11/25 ACH 79,875.01
CardConnect 131 32 10 873.00 7/3/25 AWD 7,964.46
CardConnect 131 32 347.20 714125 AWD 28.00
CardConnect 131 32 347.28 714125 AWD 100.00
[llinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 7/11/25 ACH 3,068.00
Total 128,389.55

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

045



STATE OF ILLINOLS

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND

e

* 88
#

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

THE FP COMMIT IEE %/12/25
SESSION

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL, OBJ, DATE CK# AMOUNT
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 02 526.00 | 7/25/25 | 709482 7.844.04
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 92 631.00 | 7/25/25 | 709482 27.50
Itinois Parks Assoc Risk Services 133 32 636.00 | 7/11/25 | 709479 68,034.00
lllinois Parks Assoc Risk Services 133 32 636.00 | 7/18/25 | 709481 499.00
Total 76,404.54

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

046




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal

period beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund

and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve

Commission of Rock Island County,
hereby transferred from the unexpen
the Forest Preserve Fund as contain
Ordinances to certain other such Ap
follows: within the same Fund, as fol

Amount

$8,000.00 from
$7,000.00 from
$4,314.72 from
$5,678.25 to
$4,183.00 to
$2,132.84 to
$4,500.00 to
$440.36 to
$350.00 to
$208.13 to
$292.24 to
$162.57 to
$872.57 to
$494.76 to
$353.33 from
$353.33 to
$2,218.22 from
$2,030.46 from
$948.83 to
$3,299.85 to
$5,802.68 from
$5,802.68 to
$1,543.68 from
$1,543.68 to
$954.18 from
$954.18 to
$3,826.46 from
$3,527.64 from
$11.37 from
$350.00 from
$984.73 from
$1,945.76 from
$4,954.92 from
$2,324.00 from

Appropriation #
130-32-91 411.00
130-32-91 411.10
130-32-10 413.00
130-32-92 991.11
130-32-92 526
130-32-90 638
130-32-92 411.10
130-32-92 412.00
130-32-91 638
130-32-91 412.10
130-32-92 631
130-32-92 632
130-32-92 638
130-32-92 644
130-32-10 768
130-32-10 644
130-32-90 873
130-32-92 637
130-32-91 873
130-32-92 873
131-32-18 522
131-32-10 873
130-32-90 411.10
130-32-92 411.10
131-32-08 411.10
131-32-10 411.10
130-32-10 411.00
130-32-10 413.00
130-32-10 521
130-32-10 522
130-32-10 523
130-32-10 524
130-32-90 413.00
130-32-98 767

lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
ded balance of certain appropriation items in
ed in said Budgets and Appropriation
propriation Items within the same Fund, as
lows:

Description Revised

Salaries & Wages $202,088.33
Seasonal Salaries & Wages $63,000.00
Employee Health Benefit $51,095.53
Transfer to Other Funds $42,664.50
Food $93,454.92
Repairs & Maintenance $20,144.22
Seasonal Salaries & Wages $192,153.98
Overtime $8,390.57
Repairs & Maintenance $28,194.74
Seasonal Overtime $990.01
Professional Services $15,310.61
Communications $8,312.57
Repairs & Maintenance $16,750.73
Outside Contractual $8,654.29
Mach & Equipment over $5,000  $108,163.67
Outside Contractual $99,693.41
Credit Card Service Fee $4,281.78
Utilities $20,969.54
Credit Card Service Fee $7,948.83
Credit Card Service Fee $24,299.85
Operating Supplies $45,760.48
Credit Card Service Fee $50,424.05
Seasonal Salaries & Wages $37,456.35
Seasonal Salaries & Wages $193,697.66
Seasonal Salaries & Wages $197,015.82
Seasonal Salaries & Wages $154,709.00
Salaries & Wages $184,552.54
Employee Health Benefit $47,567.89
Office Supplies $588.63
Operating Supplies $0.00
Repair & Maintenance Supplies $165.27
Small Tools & Equipment $404.24
Employee Health Benefit $55,255.63
Infrastructure over $15,000 $0.00




$3,107.93 from
$2,417.68 from
$4,112.27 to
$1,096.13 to
$5,968.42 to
$2,608.01 to
$41.50 to
$12.35 to
$56.25 to
$143.68 to
$6,431.58 to
$360.00 to
$301.32 to
$252.15 to
$116.24 to
$186.62 to
$623.17 to
$197.23 to
$781.07 to
$162.50 to
$1,278.15 from
$256.01 from
$49.12 from
$170.40 from
$1,927.59 from
$8,094.33 from
$14,683.24 from
$1,220.68 from
$742.28 from
$1,020.59 from
$3,006.17 from
$5,239.78 from
$749.45 from
$5,507.28 from
$208.88 from
$2,578.00 from
$1,009.47 from
$909.59 from
$20,324.55 to
$9,199.99 to
$31.46 to
$11.50 to
$8,160.67 to
$66.00 to
$1,220.68 to
$175.77 to
$1,025.97 to
$400.00 to
$4,117.84 to
$56.00 to
$1,345.96 to

130-32-92 413.00
130-32-91 413.00
130-32-10 631
130-32-10 634
130-32-10 644
130-32-90 411.00
130-32-90 638
130-32-90 644
130-32-91 412.10
130-32-91 414
130-32-91 638
130-32-92 411.10
130-32-92 412.00
130-32-92 523
130-32-92 524
130-32-92 631
130-32-92 638
130-32-92 644
130-32-93 638
130-32-93 644
131-32-07 411.00
131-32-07 411.10
131-32-07 412.00
131-32-07 413
131-32-08 412
131-32-08 411.10
131-32-08 413
131-32-10 411.00
131-32-10 413
131-32-10 414
131-32-18 411.00
131-32-18 411.10
131-32-18 412.00
131-32-18 413
131-32-18 414
131-32-18 631
131-32-07 414
131-32-08 638
131-32-08 631
131-32-08 522
131-32-08 639
131-32-08 632
131-32-08 411.00
131-32-08 412.10
131-32-10 411.10
131-32-07 523
131-32-07 631
131-32-08 634
131-32-10 522.GS
131-32-10 526
131-32-18 523

Employee Health Benefit
Employee Health Benefit
Professional Services
Publishing

Outside Contractual
Salaries & Wages
Repairs & Maintenance
Outside Contractual
Seasonal Overtime
Uniform & Clothing
Repairs & Maintenance
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Overtime

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Small Tools & Equipment
Professional Services
Repairs & Maintenance
Outside Contractual
Repairs & Maintenance
Outside Contractual
Salaries & Wages
Seasonal Salaries
Overtime

Employee Health Benefits
Overtime

Seasonal Salaries
Employee Health Benefits
Salaries & Wages
Employee Health Benefits
Uniform & Clothing
Salaries & Wages
Seasonal Salaries
Overtime

Employee Health Benefits
Uniform & Clothing
Professional Services
Uniform & Clothing
Repairs & Maintenance
Professional Services
Operating Supplies
Rentals

Communications

Salary & Wages
Seasonal Salaries
Seasonal Salaries

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Professional Services
Publishing

Operating Supplies-Gift Shop
Food

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

$66,137.07
$58,764.82
$32,841.72
$10,119.35
$105,661.83
$254,595.02
$20,185.72
$5,832.35
$1,046.26
$2,774.80
$34,626.32
$194,057.66
$8,691.89
$30,302.06
$7,029.90
$15,497.23
$17,373.90
$8,851.52
$781.07
$1,907.14
$62,440.85
$67,500.85
$0.00
$7,773.60
$5,709.08
$188,921.49
$147,753.76
$259,515.32
$58,343.72
$979.41
$218,650.15
$65,260.22
$1,250.55
$66,186.72
$1,891.12
$27,672.00
$490.53
$2,889.63
$171,199.39
$320,266.22
$772.72

- $2,754.73
$712,817.67
$1,362.60
$155,929.68
$175.77
$4,877.21
$800.00
$138,100.15
$7,595.14
$40,834.11




$91.94 to
$38.75 to
$2,383.93 to
$6.72 from
$6.72 to
$22,051.40 from
$735.01 to
$1,591.77 to
$19,724.62 to
$5,000.00 from
$12,186.27 from
$11,063.73 to
$228.00 to
$5,894.54 to
$4,784.94 from
$725.94 to
$80.94 to
$192.90 to
$563.53 to
$31.28 to
$836.30 to
$2,187.35 to
$45.00 to
$45.45 to
$76.25 to

131-32-18 524
131-32-18 526
131-32-18 638
130-32-91 522
130-32-10 632
130-32-91 768
130-32-90 414
130-32-91 631
130-32-91 638
131-32-18 522
131-32-18 631
131-32-10 991
131-32-18 638
131-32-18 763
131-32-18 768
131-32-10 633
131-32-07 631
131-32-08 524
131-32-08 633
131-32-10 523
131-32-10 632
131-32-10 634
131-32-10 639
131-32-18 523
131-32-18 526

A2

Small Tools & Equipment

Food

Repairs & Maintenance
Operating Supplies
Communications

Mach & Equipment over $5,000
Uniform & Clothing
Professional Services

Repairs & Maintenance
Operating Supplies
Professional Services

Transfer to Other Agencies
Repairs & Maintenance
Infrastructure $200-14,999
Mach & Equipment over $5,000
Travel

Professional Services

Small Tools & Equipment
Travel

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Communications

Publishing

Rentals

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Food

Rock Island, lllinois on the 19th day of August, 2025.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

$6,559.28
$38.75
$65,623.31
$24,664.21
$3,606.72
$49,421.60
$3,483.76
$17,076.77
$54,350.94
$40,760.48
$15,485.73
$162,706.16
$65,851.31
$28,247.81
$44,570.06
$5,129.76
$4,958.15
$27,433.71
$13,382.97
$41.27
$11,631.00
$24,406.61
$5,753.50
$40,879.56
$115.00

049




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and :

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Iltems within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description Revised
$350.00 from 130-32-10 644 Outside Contractual $133,350.00
$350.00 to 130-32-10 768 Machine & Equipment > $5000 $350.00

Rock Island, lllinois on the 19th day of August, 2025.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

050




RESOLUTION
FY 2025 Development of Forests & Construction Fund-Bike Path Grant
Improvements

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was awarded grant funds to
resurface a portion of the Great River Trail in unincorporated Rock Island
County, and

WHEREAS, claims and expenditures for the design and construction
documents have been received, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lilinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Funds in the amount of $4,243.14 are available from
unappropriated funds within Fund #335 Development of Forest and
Construction of Improvements until the grant award is received to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$4,243.14 335-32-35 765.00 Construction in Progress
IBPG26-50-765

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $4,243.14 shall be increased from
grant funds to be received to the Development of Forests & Construction
Fund #335 in the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$4,243.14 335-32-35 334.70 State Grants-IL Bicycle Path Grant
IBPG26-00-33470

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 19t" day of August, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

051




RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Additional FY 26 Appropriations

WHEREAS, additional funds are required for ARPA project expenses in
the Niabi Zoo Fund # 131 for FY 26, and

WHEREAS, revenue has been collected over budget including a
transfer of funds to be received from the Forest Preserve General Fund &
DFCI Fund to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $126,682.04 be transferred from unappropriated
additional revenue funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$126,682.04 131-32-35 767.00 Infrastructure over $15,000

ARPA24-60-767

SECTION3: This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 19t day of August, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

052




RESOLUTION
FY 2026 Development of Forests & Construction Fund-Bike Path Grant
Improvements

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was awarded grant funds to
resurface a portion of the Great River Trail in unincorporated Rock Island
County, and

WHEREAS, claims and expenditures for the design and construction
documents have been received, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Funds in the amount of $2,410.00 are available from
unappropriated funds within Fund #335 Development of Forest and
Construction of Improvements until the grant award is received to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$2,410.00 335-32-35 767.00 Infrastructure over $15,000
IBPG26-50-765

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $2,410.00 shall be increased from
grant funds to be received to the Development of Forests & Construction
Fund #335 in the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$2,410.00 335-32-35 334.70 State Grants-IL Bicycle Path Grant
IBPG26-00-33470

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 19" day of August, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

053



i Cnrezac

Pricing Quote

Prepared For:

Quote #: 97330-1007
Contract #: 112624-TTC

Date Quoted: July 14, 2025

Quote Expires: August 13, 2025
Prepared By:

Jay Verstraete
Indian Buff Golf Course
Rock Island County Forest Preserve

MTI Distributing, Inc - Grimes
Josh Petersen

3841 SE Capitol Circle
Grimes, I1A 50111

Customer's Sourcewell Membership ID: 5442

Thank you for the opportunity to quote the following Ventrac product(s) for your review. | have added the items that we feel would best
serve your needs. Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

QTY Model # Description Sourcewell Total

1 4520N (39.51225) Ventrac Tractor: KN, 4520N Kubota WG972 EFI 32,554.20 32,554.20
Included Standard: Weight Transfer, SDLA Hand Controls,
4 Rear Weights, Front Fenders, Foot Pegs

1 70.4067 Accessory: DUAL WHEEL KIT 1,559.40 1,559.40
Kit, Duals Field Trax Black

1 70.4140 Accessory: DIGITAL SLOPE GAUGE 423.20 423.20
Kit, Slope Indicator

1 70.4164 Accessory: DUAL FRONT HYD AUX 598.00 598.00
Kit, Dual Front Hyd Aux 4520/4500

1 70.4161 Accessory: 12V SWITCH & PLUG 372.60 372.60
Kit, 12V Front 4520/4500

1 70.4160 Accessory: THREE-POINT HITCH 2,346.00 2,346.00
Kit, 3 Point Hitch 4520

1 70.4167 Accessory: HEATED SUSPENSION SEAT 915.40 915.40
Kit, Heated Suspension Seat 4500/4520

1 39.56114 Accessory: THREE-N-ONE ADAPTER 515.20 515.20
HH, 3PT 3-n-1 Hitch

1 MJ840 (39.55160) Attachment: MOWERS - CONTOUR DECK 9,273.60 9,273.60
MJ, MJ840 Contour Mower

1 70.8087 Accessory: Kit, Mulching MJ840 404.80 404.80

1 HQ682 (39.55118) Attachment: MOWERS - TOUGH CUT 4,903.60 4,903.60
HQ, HQ682 Mower, Tough Cut

1 70.8226 Accessory: Kit, Hydraulic Flip Up HQ682 533.60 533.60

TOTALUSD$  54,399.60

054



DEDICATION OF INDIAN BLUFF HILL PRAIRIE NATURE PRESERVE AND BUFFER TO INDIAN BLUFF HILL

PRAIRIE NATURE PRESERVE

KNOW ALL PEOPLE BY THESE PRESENT, that the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District (“Grantor”), whose address is 19406 Loud Thunder Road, Nlinois City, Ilinois 61259,
being the owner thereof, does hereby dedicate the following described real property as Indian Bluff
Hill Prairie Nature Preserve (Nature Preserve) and a Buffer Addition to Indian Bluff Hill Prairie
Nature Preserve (Buffer). The legal description for Indian Bluff Hill Prairie Nature Preserve
is attached as Exhibit A and made a part hereof and he legal description for the Nature
Preserve Buffer to Indian Bluff Hill Prairie Nature Preserve is attached as Exhibit B and
made a part hereof. The real property dedicated as Nature Preserve and Buffer to Indian Bluff

Hill Prairie Nature Preserve are collectively referred to as the Dedicated Property hereafter.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Grantor is the sole owner in fee simple of certain real property located in Rock
Island County, Illinois, more particularly described in Exhibit A and B, attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference.

WHEREAS, the Property possesses significant natural features and qualifies for dedication as a
Nature Preserve under the Illinois Natural Areas Preservation Act (525 ILCS 30/1 et seq.);
V (GCACt,,);

WHEREAS, the Grantor desires to voluntarily dedicate the Property in perpetuity for
conservation purposes consistent with the Act, and to protect the natural character and ecological
value of the land

WHEREAS, the Illinois Nature Preserves Commission (*Commission and/or Grantee”) has
reviewed and approved this Dedication and has found it consistent with the goals and purposes of
the Act.

COVENANTS AND DEDICATION

055




NOW, THEREFORE, the Grantor hereby voluntarily and irrevocably:

1.

Dedicates the Property described in Exhibit A and B, as a Nature Preserve under the
[linois Natural Areas Preservation Act (525 ILCS 30/1 et seq.) subject to the terms and
conditions of this Dedication Instrument and applicable law;

Restricts Use and Development: The Dedicated Property shall be held and preserved in
its natural state, and no construction, alteration, development, or activity shall occur on
the Dedicated Property except said (Buffer) to Indian Bluff Hill Prairie Nature Preserve
may be developed, managed, or used for conservation, recreation, or service purposes as
may be jointly approved by the Illinois Nature Preserves Commission (Commission) and
the owner or shall be managed as if it were part of the adjacent Indian Bluff Hill Prairie
Nature Preserve.

Binds Successors: This Dedication shall run with the land and shall be binding on all
future owners, heirs, assigns, lessees, or other successors in interest to the Dedicated
Property;

Acknowledges Oversight: The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, its
successors or assigns, shall have custody and management of the Dedicated Property and
shall be subject to the Rules for Management of Illinois Nature Preserves, as amended,
and any approved master plan. The master plan for the Dedicated Property and any
amendment to the master plan shall be approved by the owner and the Commission.

One tract: The Dedicated Property shall remain as one tract, whether under individual or
multiple ownership, and it shall not at any time be divided or subdivided except with
permission of the Commission.

Permitted Access: Nothing herein contained shall be construed as to permit public access
to the Dedicated Property without permission of the owner. However, members and
agents of the Commission and the Tllinois Department of Natural Resources may, upon
prior notice to the owner, inspect the Dedicated Property.

Agrees to Enforcement: The Commission and Jrhe People of the State of Illinois shall
have the right to enforce this Dedication, including through injunctive or equitable relief
in a court of law, should the terms herein be violated.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this day of

, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Board of Commissioners

056




STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND)

L, the undersigned, a Notary Public, in and for the County and State aforesaid, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that Kai Swanson, President of the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District, a public body, personally known to me to be the same person whose name
is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person and acknowled ged
that she signed, sealed and delivered the said instrument as her free and voluntary act, for the uses
and purposes herein set forth.

GIVEN under my hand and notarial seal, this day of , 2025.

Notary Public:

My Commission expires:

ACCEPTANCE BY GRANTEES

APPROVED:

057




Michelle Parker, Chair
Illinois Nature Preserves Commission

Attest:

Adam Kessel, Secretary
Illinois Nature Preserves Commission

APPROVED:

Natalie Finnie, Director
Illinois Department of Natural Resources

APPROVED:

JB Pritzker, Governor
State of Illinois

Date

Date

Date

Date

058




Exhibit A: Nature Preserve

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST 1/ 4 OF SECTION
29, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST OF THE 4TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN;
THENCE SOUTH 89°22'46" WEST A DISTANCE OF 252.76 FEET;

THENCE 120.67 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF 765.00-FOOT RADIUS CURVE, CONCAVE
NORTHEASTERLY, SAID CURVE HAS A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 51°23'47" WEST,
WITH A CHORD LENGTH OF 120.55 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID CURVE, AN ARC LENGTH OF 660.92 FEET, AND A
CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 22°07'38" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 640.55 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 05°12'34" EAST A DISTANCE OF 63.24 FEET TO SOUTH LINE 78TH
AVENUE; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, SOUTH 88°38'17" EAST, A DISTANCE OF
8.57 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 14°43'38" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 36.65' TO A 2 INCH IRON
PIPE;

THENCE SOUTH 31°50'41" EAST A DISTANCE OF 217.06 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 19°39'54" EAST A DISTANCE OF 285.10 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 06°04'20" WEST A DISTANCE OF 42.11 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 09°36'46" EAST A DISTANCE OF 46.35 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 22°29'42" EAST A DISTANCE OF 63.37 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 43°07'21" WEST A DISTANCE OF 29.76 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING.

THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE CONTAINS 64,538 SQUARE FEET, 1.48 ACRES,
MORE OR LESS.

059




Exhibit B: Nature Preserve Buffer

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 29,

TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST OF THE 4TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,;

THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER, SOUTH 89°22' 46"
WEST, A DISTANCE OF 150.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, SOUTH 89°22' 46" WEST; A DISTANCE OF 102.76
FEET; THENCE 120.67 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A 765.00-FOOT RADIUS CURVE,
CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY, SAID CURVE HAS A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH
51°23'47" WEST, WITH A CHORD LENGTH OF 120.55 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 43°07'21" EAST A DISTANCE OF 29.76 FEET,;

THENCE NORTH 22°29'42" WEST A DISTANCE OF 63.37 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 09°36'46" WEST A DISTANCE OF 46.35 FEET,;

THENCE NORTH 06°04'20" EAST A DISTANCE OF 42.11 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 19°39'54" WEST A DISTANCE OF 285.10 FEET,;

THENCE NORTH 31°50'41" WEST A DISTANCE OF 217.06 FEET TO A 2 INCH IRON PIPE;
THENCE NORTH 84°07'49" EAST A DISTANCE OF 59.93 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 64°41'17" EAST A DISTANCE OF 159.59 FEET,;

THENCE SOUTH 29°40'50" EAST A DISTANCE OF 408.75 FEET TO A 2 INCH IRON PIPE;
THENCE SOUTH 01°43"11" EAST A DISTANCE OF 277.71 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING.

THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE CONTAINS 121,093 SQUARE FEET, 2.780
ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

060




SITE MANAGEMENT PLAN AND SCHEDULE FOR
INDIAN BLUFF HILL PRAIRIE

NATURE PRESERVE

SITE NAME: Indian Bluff Hill Prairie Nature Preserve COUNTY: Rock Island
LANDOWNER: Rock Island Co Forest Preserve District PRESERVE NUMBER: TBD
CUSTODIANS: Rock Island Co Forest Preserve District PLAN DATES: 09/2025-09/2030
ACRES: 4.26 proposed acres PREPARED BY: Lorraine Foelske

BACKGROUND: Indian Bluff Hill Prairie is a remnant hill prairie which is a rare and
disappearing natural feature of Illinois’ landscape. This loess hill prairie is covered by a layer of
wind-blown glacial material that occupies a diversity of dry-mesic prairie species such as little
bluestem, purple prairie clover, sky-blue aster, and hoary puccoon. The hill prairie hosts two
state-threatened species: downy painted cup (Castilleja sessiliflora) and plains sedge (Carex
heliophila). The site was initially recommended for conservation protection in 1972. It is owned
and managed by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District (RICFPD). District staff
periodically burn the hill prairie and remove woody vegetation. This management plan outlines
the continuation of this stewardship work for the protection of the high-quality hill prairie and
the rare species that thrive on it.

OBJECTIVES: Indian Bluff Hill Prairie is proposed as an Illinois Nature Preserve to protect the
hill prairie in perpetuity and to provide ongoing stewardship for the high-quality loess hill prairie
recognized on the Illinois Natural Areas Inventory (INAI #0139). The INAI recognizes this site
as Category I for having 0.8 acres of Grade A loess hill prairie and as Category 1I for supporting
a population of downy painted cup. Thus, the primary management objective for the site is to
preserve the prairie community while maintaining the suitable habitat for the downy painted cup.

AUTHORITY: In accordance with the Illinois Natural Areas Preservation Act (525 ILCS 30),
preserving the high-quality natural communities on this site is the priority. Other uses and
activities are secondary to preserving the site and must be consistent with the long-term
preservation of the site’s natural resources. Approved uses and activities are outlined in this
management plan. Uses and activities which are not already approved in this plan require
approval from staff and/or commissioners of the Illinois Nature Preserves Commission (INPC).

LOCATION: Indian Bluff Hill Prairie is located within the bluffs of Rock Island County,
overlooking the Rock River Valley. The site lies just west of present-day Milan, IL. and is within
the Upper Mississippi River and Illinois River Bottomlands Natural Division. Indian Bluff Hill
Prairie is on a 191-acre tract of land that includes the Indian Bluff Golf Course and the County’s
Office of Emergency Management. The hill prairie site is on the hillside directly east of the
entrance road into the property from 78" Ave. Indian Bluff Hill Prairie is in the NE corner of
Section 29, Township 17N, Range 1W.

Page 10f 8

061




NATURAL COMMUNITIES PRESENT: Indian Bluff Hill Prairie consists of two natural
community types: loess hill prairie and dry-mesic upland forest (Figure 1). The loess hill prairie
has varying degrees of quality with 0.8 acres of Grade A (very high-quality) in the central, core
area of the prairie and lessening quality towards the edges of the hill prairie. The high-quality
areas contain more conservative species such as leadplant, short green milkweed, and cylindrical
blazing star while the more degraded areas contain higher densities of invasive species such as
white sweet clover and crown vetch. The hill prairie edges are also more susceptible to woody
encroachment from shrubs like exotic autumn olive and prolific smooth sumac and mesic trees
like black cherry and slippery elm. The buffer area contains Grade C (moderate quality) dry-
mesic upland forest which includes second-growth forest containing several white oaks, but
mesic trees dominate this natural community, including hackberry, slippery elm, and wild black
cherry.

The two known state-threatened species on the site, Castilleja sessiliflora and Carex heliophila,
are located on the hill prairie. The population size of Castilleja sessiliflora has been well
documented in recent decades with plant counts given in the following table. Carex heliophila
has only been recently discovered on the site. Counts for this species from 2024 are also listed
below.

Year Count of Castilleja sessiliflora

2024 | 39 flowering clumps and 1 vegetative clump =
2023 | 8 flowering plants between 2 groups

2020 | 64 flowering plants : :
2017 | 30-40 flowering plants )

2012 | 50-100 flowering plants L
2011 | 50-100 flowering plants

2009 | 149 flowering plants ~

2002 | 112 flowering plants

2000 | 353 flowering stems, 42 vegetative
1996 | 18 plants

Year Coqpt of Carex heliophila _ _ _
2024 §101'20001umps,75% reproductive =

Page 2 of 8

062




TYPES AND EXTENT OF DEGRADATION; POTENTIAL FOR RESTORATION:

Type of Degradation

Extent of Degradation

Potential for
Restoration

Proliferation of non-
native species

Non-native species are degrading the ecological
quality of Indian Bluff Hill Prairie. Particularly
problematic non-native species at the site
include:

- Purple crown vetch,

- Common buckthorn,

- White sweet clover,

- Honeysuckle,

- Autumn olive, and

- Oriental bittersweet.
A complete list of species can be found in the
original proposal document.

Potential for
restoration is high
due to the proven
success of herbicide
and mechanical
control of these
species.

Fire suppression

Although the site is regularly burned, lack of
fire on the site in previous decades caused some
woody vegetation to take hold. Woody
vegetation continues to persist, especially in the
north section and along the edges. Growth of
smooth sumac, autumn olive, and honeysuckle
is causing degradation.

Potential for
restoration is high.
Regular burning
that occurs at the
site will keep
woody vegetation

in check.

THREATS TO INTEGRITY OF PRESERVE: Outside threats to Indian Bluff Hill Prairie
include residential encroachment, accidental transport of golf course inputs such as pesticides,
fertilizers, and seeds, woody encroachment, spread of invasive species, and excessive trampling
from visitors. Groups of over 25 people require an approved INPC permit found here.

CURRENT/POTENTIAL VISITOR USE: Visitor use is moderate and is concentrated at the
top of the hill prairie along the mowed ridge and at the picnic table in the mowed area by the

gravel loop driveway.

RESERVED RIGHTS OF LANDOWNER: Within the proposed Indian Bluff Hill Prairie
Nature Preserve and Nature Preserve Buffer, RICFPD requests to reserve the following rights: 1)
maintain the gravel loop driveway, 2) continue to use the gravel loop driveway for access and
overflow parking, 3) continue to maintain the mowed areas around the gravel loop driveway,
along the ridge above the hill prairie, and to the utility box north of the gravel loop driveway, 4)
allow utility updates which includes a new electrical box in the same location as the old one, a
generator next to the electrical box, and a propane tank near the parking area, 5) maintain the 60’
x 102’ gravel pad to use for parking/staging equipment, and 6) restore the gravel pad (remove
dumped gravel/material, regrade, and vegetate with INPC-approved species) as resources
become available. The approximate locations of these above areas are shown in Figure 1.

ALLOWABLE USES: Activities allowed by the landowners are as follows: birding, hiking,
picnicking, educational programming, and nature observation. Scientific research may be

Page30of 8

063




conducted on the site with an INPC permit. Management activities as listed in this management
plan are allowed. No seed or plants from outside Indian Bluff Hill Prairie can be brought in
without INPC approval. Only foot traffic is allowed at Indian Bluff Hill Prairie, and riding
motorized vehicles, bicycling, or horseback riding is prohibited. Exceptions include 1) using all-
terrain vehicles and mowers at the site for management purposes and 2) driving/parking on the
gravel pad and loop driveway (Figure 1). All uses must be compatible with the natural features
of the site and are strictly regulated under authority of the Illinois Natural Areas Preservation Act
(525 ILCS 30).

POTENTIAL LINKAGE WITH NEARBY LANDS: The lands surrounding Indian Bluff Hill
Prairie are in residential, commercial, and agricultural uses. The core Nature Preserve (1.48
acres) has a Buffer of 2.78 acres. Due to the surrounding land uses, it is not likely for additional
buffer to be established in the future.

GUIDING PRINCIPLES FOR NATURAL AREAS MANAGEMENT: Preservation is the
highest priority for Nature Preserves, including Indian Bluff Hill Prairie. Other goals for the site
are secondary and must be in support of preserving the site. To target restoration efforts, begin
working in the highest quality areas and move outward. Following this process is an efficient use
of time and resources. Known problem species are listed in this management plan, but additional
problem species can move to the site or be identified at the site in the future. Early detection of
these species is important for preserving the site. If possible, eradicate problem species. If this is
not possible, populations should be kept at a steady level. Finally, natural communities are
dynamic. They respond to climate change, hydrologic alterations, fluctuations in air quality,
changes in nearby land uses, and many other factors. As such, this management plan should be
updated every five years, with this one expiring September 2030.

OVERALL MANAGEMENT GOALS: The overall management goals at Indian Bluff Hill
Prairie are to maintain and restore the natural communities. To accomplish this, management
objectives to be carried out are below, ranked by priority:
1. Continue to burn the site. Burn every 1-2 years, alternating spring and fall burn seasons
when feasible.
2. Control non-native species using chemical and mechanical control.
3. Control aggressive woody species (both native and non-native) using chemical and
mechanical control.
4. Monitor plant community.
5. Defend boundaries from unauthorized uses.

LANDOWNER & LOCAL CONTACTS:

Jeff Craver, RICFPD Director: jeraver@ricfpd.org, 309-795-1295

Lorraine Foelske, INPC Field Rep: lorraine.foelske@illinois.gov, 815-491-9576

Cory Anderson, IDNR Natural Heritage Biologist: cory.a.anderson@illinois.gov, 309-509-5496
Matt Schmick, IDNR Law Enforcement: matthew.schmick@jillinois.gov, 309-236-0019
Brianna Kampmeier, IDNR Law Enforcement: brianna.kampmeier@illinois.gov, 309-235-8519
Kelly Neal, INPC Permits: kelly.neal@illinois.gov, 217-785-8686

Page 4 of 8

064




8 0 G 98e(

WLISIJ dAIIS3I] 15310 AJUNOY PUE[S] YO0 — AdAD[Y “UOISSIWWO)) SIAIISAIJ INeN SIoul|[[ — HIN] STATORDY .

‘S|tejep
2I0W 10§ SAUT[3PIND) TUSWSTEURIA Sa19adS JAISBAU] S, D)dN] 99S
‘suononasut [agef Jod suonneoaid
[9130[005 pue K19Jes [[e MO[[0] "dPIdIQIaY INOK MOUY G
"[OTUO0D JAII[IS SAIDIYJS YIIM JUISISUOD IPIOIQIdY
jua)sisiad JSeS[ puB OIX0] ISBI] A} JO ASOP 1SIMO[ Y1 3S()  “§
"sa19ads 193181 9Y) 10J 9[qIssod se QA1[9S se
Sp1oIqIay ayy oyew Jeyy aw uonedidde pue aproiqioy ue asn ¢
‘Spotjaw d)eUId[E JO UOTJRIIPISUOD [NJIBD
Ioye A[uo pue sjeridoidde usym pasn aq pinoys dpIoIqIsy ‘7
"A[LIBSS303UUN SAPIDIQIAY SN JOASN [
‘Seale [eInjeu ur osn ap1oiqay Jo sajdrourid Surping
3say) mo[[o "suonedijdde Aeids [eseq 1o0/pue Keids Jerjoy Suisn
SPIOIQIAY IMm $3109dS SANRU-UOU I19YJO JBaI} ([0IU0D [BIIWAYD) “g

1019B1U0))
addDrd | requoa( "paas umas 03 Joud (sngp | sardads sAneu
DdNI -Krenuer 3uro3uQ S1JO[11PY) JOAO[D J93MS UM [[Nd-pUBY :[01UO0D [EIIUBYIS 'Y |  -UOU [01u0)) nv
‘ST 11ady 03 dorad pa1sdwoo aq [[im suing Sunds v.iopfijissas
plajj1sp)y 03 s1oedur SANBTAU JIWI 0} PAWI) 3Q ISNW ST 4
"("uone)adaa ourerd mour Jou o] ‘due| sseud
Ieak mowr £[uQ) sa3pa plaYy J0/pue sseld pamous Jo syeaiqaiy aredald | oy paquosad
194310 K19A9 ‘ue[d wing paaoidde pue JuaLmnd e mo[[oy jsnw pue d|qrssiuiad ae Jo weidoad
judy 10 1eaf | sung Buwids 10 [[e] IUSWIYIEOIIUS APOOM dIBSNIW PUB SINTUNIWIOD Jen3al
ad1ond -19q010Q | AIaAd 20U wuejd aapeu paureisns 93einodus o} wesFord auy senJal e anunuo)) B UIBjuIR| aueld [[TH
2a19[q0 yup
(pea1 saje( | Aduonbauy UONIY JUSWISeURIA | JUIWISRURN | JUdWASRURIA

(7/1 8d) spnpayog yuswdSeuey 1vIX §
JAIISAAJ danje) dLiredd [[TH Jnjg ueipuy

065



8 40 9 23ed

BTEYS Jdes 32uo Jse9]

Je SaLIepuUNoq JI0JIUOJA "paurelurew siosrew Arepunoq deay ‘pajfeisur SaLIBpUNOq
DdNI | punoi-rea x A[[enuuy 90U "9AIIS3IJ dINIBN 3} JO sa3pa punoie suis Arepunoq [[eIsu[ pusjeQ nv
SI99IUN[OA U0Seas syueld
DdNI Fuimoln A[renuuy vpydoiay x40 Jo uoneindod IOUUOIN | PaISI] JONUOIA aueld [[TH
SISAUN[OA uoseas syuerd
DdNI Fuimoin A[enuuy "DAOi]15528 Dl2]11350) Jo uoneindod JOUOIA | PIISI] JIONUOIN aueld [[IH
SIAIUN[OA
ad1ond Ajunwwoo
DdNI | punoi-res x 3ur08uQ | DANI 03 s}nsai apraoid s Juerd ayepdn pue skoains jueld onpuo) | juerd Joyuopy nv
"019 ‘SI9NND YSniq ‘Smesureyd yim puey £q pajonpuod
2q PINOYS YI0M [BAOTUAI 921} ISOJN ‘SPOOM JY} UIYIIAM 10 dtirerd
[11Y 2y} uo pasn 3q [[1m Judawidinba Surysnw oN 'spoom ay3 Jo a3pa
o) 03 pajtwif st juswidinba Suiyomnui Jo asn ‘sadofs dasys 01 an(y,
"9PIdIQIdY (Iim pAJeal] 3q Jsnwt sdwngs 1nod [[y "s1eak aAly
J1010B1IUOD) Toje 2IMoNnIs AJIUNWwos 15310 31eNn[eAddy "Hgd Youl-9 19A0 $3d1} | sa10ads Apoom
addaoni SRR Jo 96z 01 dn pue g Your-9 I9pun saaij Jo 2406 03 dn ury ] (W JAISSaI33e
OdNI | -tequiaAoN A[enuuy Asaddiys “Auoyo yoe[q prim ‘A11aqyoey “a'1) saroads 9a1) dISoW Uy, Jonuo) 152104
"sulfspimnb
Jojoe1U0D) JUSWaGeURA] UONESI[ddy pue s apldIqIaH s, DdN] 3ulmo][o} | saroads Apoom
adaond YoIBA ‘(JRIA-AON]) JOLLIED [10 [1IM UOIIN|OS (UOTJBULIOY 19)$d) JAO[ILI] 040 | JAISsaI33e
DdNI -1sn3ny A[[enuuy 10 (A0N-3ny) uonnjos aesoydA[3 04,6z Suisn sdwnys jean pue 1) [onuo) nv
2a133[q0 ynup)
ped1 sdjeq | Aduanbaay oDV judwageuRly | JudwISeuRy | JuswaSeuey

(7/7 3d) synpayog JuswdSeUR )] dBIX S
9AIISAIJ dan)eN dLIedJ [[IH Jn[g uripuy

066




Figure 1: Management Map for Indian Bluff Hill Prairie

140
—fUS Feet A

Page 7 of 8

067



INDIAN BLUFF HILL PRAIRIE
September 2025 — September 2030

This management plan and schedule is approved by the Landowner(s), the INPC, and Illinois
Department of Natural Resources as required under the Illinois Natural Areas Preservation Act
[525 ILCS 30/]. The implementation of this plan and schedule is contingent upon availability of
resources (financial and otherwise) of the respective parties involved. Activities not part of an
approved management plan require an amendment to said plan approved by the INPC prior to
implementation by the landowner or other parties. The landowner shall administer, manage, and
protect the nature preserve in accordance with the instrument of dedication, rules, and the
management plan and schedule.

Management Plan and Schedule has been reviewed and approved:

Jeff Craver, Date
Director, Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Kai Swanson, Date
President, Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Michelle Parker Date
Chair, Illinois Nature Preserves Commission

Adam Kessel Date
Secretary, Illinois Nature Preserves Commission

Natalie Finnie Date
Director, Illinois Department of Natural Resources

Page 8 of 8

068




#1 40 T 9bed

WY £5:80:80 G207/90/80 UO JaAeID Jor Aq umy

¥9'6/8°0ST L01 (6570ST'01) 65°0ST1°091 00° 9T'bb6'/LT 00°000°0ST 00°000°S 00°000°SHT SUOISS3U0D JNig pul (52983
00'S/b [414 (00"022) 00°0TS 00 00°0LT 00°0tC 00" 00042 suoneAlasal Ja)jays nig pur 957982
81°585'0¢€ 16 0T°0v0'T 06'656'87 00 10°250'S 00"000°0€ 00 00'000°0€ s doys oid 80°/YE
£6'8€/'78 00T (65°€0€) 65°€0£08 00 v0'€LL'8 0000008 00° 0000008 sassed uoseas yn|g ueipug $0'LbE
0£'0€¥'159 ¥0T1 (15°961°€2) 15796189 00° 68°508'60T 00°000'099 007000001 00°000°095 $33J 4106 Yn|g ueipug £0°LbE
gnjg uepuy - 78 Juauiiedag
0b'+¥8'607$ %6 18'€/2'p1$ 6T TE8'CTTS 00°0$ 80'062'67$ 00°'501°822$ 00'000'S$ 00°501°€22$ ispuny pnot - 16 usiuyedag qng
ST°E9T +++ 00* 00 00 00 00" 00° 00" anjeA abeajes 1o yun( Jo sjes 11°26€
00°£81°01T ozt (00'+20'7) 00'v20'zT 00 00'69¢'T 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T sales laqui| 10°26€
[4dats +++ 00°€9T (00°€91) 00 0S'T2 00 00 00* SNUBA3I J3YJ0 - SNOBUE|IRISI|A ¥6'69€
00" +++ (028¢£€) 0£°8€€ oo} 00 00° 00° 00 $921n0s d)eAud 1 sUORNQLIUCD 0T'#9€
C€98'ST 111 (9¢76££'T) 9€'6/E'ET 00° 65'560'C 00°000°2T 00 00'000°2T SUOISSOU0D U4 120G PUNYL pnoT §579€
00"09€'TH 89 TT06L'LT 8£'607'LE 00° 8/'€96'8 0000055 00° 00°000'SS S|ejual Jeoq Japunyy pnot ¥5'79¢
00°50Z ¥4 00'STE 00062 00° 00°0F 00°S0T'T 00" 00°SOT'T UuoneAIdsal J33[ays 1spunyy pnot £5°29€
00°S£0'S 201 (00°52) 00°620'S 00 o0} 00"000°S 00 00'000°S $99) Jwlad Asaydie Jspunyy pnoT S0'/bE
1£°65H'95T 001 (Sg°241) SE'LLT'SYT 00 12°00€°LT 00°000'S¥T 00°000'S 00°000°0tT S99y Japuny] pnot 0°LbE
A2puniji pnoct - 15 .,..:m_m,cwx_mmmm_ Y
YEYIS'ELTS %68 88'Sve'zezs T1'S0'84T$ 00°0% ST'9/b'12$ 00'00£'00Z$ 00"000's$ 00°00£'S6T$ SIPIOL HRMIuBIT - 06 JusuiRdaq gng
0b'8T +++ (00°681) 00'68T 00° 00" 00" 00" 00 anjea abeajes 10 3un( Jo sajes 11°26€
00°265'S 89 00'ceL'e 00'8££'S 00" 00'v4L 00°00S'8 00° 00°005'8 S9Jes Jaquu | 10°26€
00°2¥S +++ (96'589) 96°G89 00 007211 00 00" 00° SNUBA3I JBYIO - SNOBUR|[3DSI|A ¥6'69€
00°008°0T +++ (00°056'6) 00°056'6 00" 00 00 00’ 00 $824Nn0s d)eAud 4 suonNqLIUC) 0T'H9€
LT61S'E 8b 64'%65'C 12°50¥'C 00 L¥'8S 00°000'S 00" 00°000'S SUOISS3DUO0D Yamiul||T 75'79€
00'597'T 201 (00°0€) 00°0€S'T 00 00°0¥€ 00°005'T 00 00°00S'T SUONEAIISB 19)|3YS Yamiul||T 15°29¢€
00°0£S 6b1 (00'8¥1) 00'8t+ 00° 00 00"00€ 00" 00°00€ 99 UInjal ou A Yamiul|1 T0°Z¥E
£9'25T'151T S8 S0'2€6'L §6°£90°/ST 00 8909961 00000581 00°000°S 00°000'08T S3) Yamiul1 00°LvE
yomiully - 06 S
00°0$ %0 00'005'£$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'005°2$ 00°00S'2$ 0003 SIPI0L S3URID « §E ) edag gng
00" 0 000052 00" 00* 00 00°00S"2 00°005°Z 00 uoneasdangainynd-syuelb [edo’ 0L°LEE
S3URIG - £ Juswniedsg ¢
59'/90°016'T$ %I0T__ (S8'/¥T'cTs$) S8'Cv8'¥9L'1$ 00°0% 12°205°72$ 00°565'1+4'1$ (00°06+'951$) 00'580'868'1$ siPjo) uoneasuupy - 0T Juswedaq gng
1€'8€2 +++ (8'691'2) S8'691°C 00 €8'981°7 00" 00 00 weibo1d yoeq yseds dy buelswAeq 90'69¢
80°T00'6T vIz (£9'5+9'8) £9°0£7'91 00' 0S°€00°0T 005852 00" 00'585'2 $321n0S d3eAud 4y SUORNQLIUCD 0T'¥9€
£9'9€’E 799 (+0'808'2) £0'80€’E 00° 00 00008 00° 00°00S 06, 35249)u 5,10323]|0D 0£°T9€
T0r'68 811 (11°999'%T) 11°999'v6 00* 88'TIE'TT 00°000°08 00°000°0T 00°000°0Z sbuiuies yuaunsanug 0T'T9€
186187k 86 p1°9£S'y 98'€€£6€87 00 00" 00°015'88¢ (00°06+'991) 00°000'SSH anuaAal Juswade|day ST'see
0T"£98°69¢'T 00T 89°59b TEPESPIE'T 00" 00 00°000'S9€’T 00 00°000'G9¢'T saxe) Auadoud 0T'T1E
mmmumhﬁmmwﬁw,ﬁ - 07 %.&Etmm.mﬂ qng
2AIBEBI4 158104 - Fé ) chmﬁﬁmuma
ANNIATY
BAISEDE 152104 - 621
QLA B34 J0Ld p,ooy suonoesues suooesued Sadueiquindul m:o_ﬁmm:m\_._y uwan:m Sjusipuaily ummU:m co_ua_\_umwa Junoedoy unoooy
/pasn % QLA - 126png alA aLA YIUOW JuaLn) papuswy 1ebpng pajdopy
souyy X1nory puersy ooy

1UN022Y dnjjoy apnpxg

GZ/0£/90 21Q 0} Jeaj [easiy
Hoday 2duew.opad 326png

PLOSIQ

IAIISIIJ
JS3I0]




T Jo g abed

WY €5:80:80 SZ0Z/90/80 U0 Janeu)D [ Aq uny

o
S/'66/'816% %E6 G£'996'78% P8 ISL'EHT TS 00°0$ 16°610'SEES 61'812'922'1$ 61°G91'T¥Z$ 00°£55'586% 01 uONBISILILPY - 0T Wwawledag ang S
£€'922'6T 00T 00°T €£°921'2T 00" €L°921'ULT €L71TV'UT €L'/Tr'eLe 00* 007 IqeIN 03 3jsuel]. vL'166
00'2£0's8 00T 00" 00°2£0's8 00" 00 00'2£0'Ss8 00" 00'2£0's8 sauaby I3yI0 0} 43jsues| 1166
00°002’S +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Spun4 JaylQ 03 Jaysuel| 11°166
0S'LTH 0T 00T 0s* 0S°207'vET 00" 00" 00°€0T'vET 00 00°€0Z'bET 3s19)u] 00248
00"000'502 001 00° 00°000°012 00 00 00°000°012 00" 00"000°012 ledpuid 00'1£8
00 43 66'T15'€L 89'159'bE 00° 0005252 £9°€91'80T (ggesg) 00°£15'80T 000°5$ 4on0 Juawdinb3 g e 00'892
00" 00T 00 £9'TTTT 00 00 191211 [9'TTT'T 00 6667$-000"T$ uawdinb3 ¥ yoew 00'¥9Z
00" 00T 00" 95'8TT 00° 00° 95811 95811 00° asuadxa xe) Auadod 00669
88'7vT001 16 16'920'S 26'85'201 00 [AN05"] £8°T99'50T (Z1re1t'2) 00'522'2€T [en3oeRUCD BPISINO 00+%9
61°186'8T 00T 00 78°€81°0¢ 00" 00° 78'€81°0C 7882, 00'SSH'6T sdiysiaquiaw g sanq 00°Z¥9
00 +++ 00 00° 00 00 00" (00°005°1) 00°005'T dueuuIRK R siieday 00'8€9
00°59% € $8'04E°T 916/ 00° 9111 00°05+'C 00’ 00°0S+'C bunesydng g bunuud 00°5€9
8/'909'L 00T 00° GE'6TT'0T 00° €1°960°T SE'6TT°0T SEPP6'T 00°S/T'L Buiysignd 00°v€9
£6°'THE [44 56758 £6°6€T 00 00° 6'%60'T (80'50%'1) 000052 [anes | 00°€€9
9T'2LL"T 1€ 09'14b'T ISET'T 00° 61621 24909 w9 00°009’€ suonesIuNWWe) 00°7€9
ST'982'€S 10T (5£'89¢) [P017'EE 00" 70'80L"Y TLT8TE 4'994'1T 00°S20'TT SIIAIDS [@UOISSBJ0Id 00°'T€9
00°209 |24 1€°/60'T 0€'010°E 00 00" 19°/50"% (6£'264'T) 00°058’S uoneonp3 g Bujurer). 00°0€9
05°585 +++ 00 00’ 00* 00* 00* 00° 00° S|ea1poLIdd g $}00g 00°£2S
048 +4+ 00" 00" 00 00* 00" (00°002) 00002 S3seydIng poo4 00'92S
8E°69/ 00T 00 YT v0p 00 £€6°507 Y0k (9£°5v6'1) 00'05€T 000'T$ 48pun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v2S
S9'T6b 00T 00 £T°591 00 1288 L7591 (€£'¥86) 00°0S1'T saljddns a>ueusjutep/iedsy 00°€28
66°092'T +++ 00° 00 00 00 00 (00°05¢€) 00"0S€ salddng bunesado 00'22S
[YAVAZ ! 001 00" £9°885 00 18°¢ £9'88S (zg11) 00009 saddns #2140 00'12S
00* 00T 00" £9'v40'C 00* 00" £9'b40'C £9'pbS'T 00°00S Buiyyop/wiogiun 00'vTH
75°106'08 00T 00° 68'£95' LY 00 75°596'y 68°£95'LY (TT'¥82'sT) 0025829 Sjiyouag yijeaH da4ojdwg 00°€TH
SLbST 00T 00 6£°2LS 00° S0t 6£°24S 6£°TLS 00" AUWINBAQ 00°ZTh
ET°9TT'b81 00T 00* b5 7SS Y81 00" ¥S'T1E9'LT ¥5'2SSb8T (9v'978'8) 00'6££'€6T sabem pue saue|es 00'TTH
vomeIsiuny - 07 Jusune g ans
DAISEBIY 359104 - € jusuiy mm.um
3SNIdXI
00'90£'607'c$ %001 (2£'880'71$) 7/'878601°c$ 00'0$ CE'EEY'STTS 00°02'£60'c$ (00°066'€£$) 00'0£'TET'E$ STV.LOL INNIATY
00'90£'602'c$ %001 (2/'880°71$) 7£'878'601'c$ 00°0$ 7€' EEY'STTS 00°0t2'£60'c$ (00°066'c£$) 00°0€£'TET'E$ S|EI0 L BAIBSRI 352404 - 7€ Weluedag
19'622'916%$ %¥0T_ (95°098ze$) 95°001°€56$ 00°0% 88'¥99'15T1$ 00°0¥2'026$ 00'000S0T$ 00'0¥7'ST8$ S|ej0 ) gnjg velpul - zg  uswpedag gng
85'6ST +++ (£8'892) 18'89C 00° 05°'%9 00" 00" 00 anuaAdy di - snoaue|esiy 96°69¢
(zose) +4++ 06887 (06'882) 00 (2L vw1) 00° 00° 00* SNUBASA Y30 - SNOBUE|DSI ¥6'69€
Hnig uelpu - g Juawedag qng
2A125214 358404 - ZE ju2 d
INNIATY
DAIBSDI4 352404 - 6%
QLA 1B3A I0Ld po9y suonoesuesj suoloesued | saduelquinoul suooesued uw@U:m Sjuswpusiy ume:m co_uatumwn_ unodoy JUnoooYy
/P3SN % dLA - 19bpng atA QLA UIUOW JU4in3 papustuy 1ebpng pajdopy
srouyyy Kwnoyy puepsy ooy
PLOSI
1UN022Y dnjjoy apnpPx3 ELEELERS |

SZ/0£/90 21eQ 0] 4B |e2sl
Hoday 2o3uew.io)idd 396png

JS310.]



T Jo € abed

WY £5:80:80 SZ0Z/90/80 U0 JaARID Y[ Aq uny

STH8T'T 00T 00° 97'9+0'1 00° 88'109 9T°90'T 97'90'1 00 SUWIHIAO |euosess ) adt
11786 00T 00 S7'579'T 00° 00° §T'S79'T §7°579 00°000'T AWIIBAQ 00T
05'686'8t 66 G2°959 SL°EVE'T9 00 0§°££T'ST 00°000°€9 (00°000°2) 00"000°0Z sobep 1 saliejes |euosess oT'TTH
SHI8T'THT 00T 08'%19 €5°€Lb'T0T 00" ¥8'£54°0C £€'880'207 (£9'+58'29) 00°€b6'492 sabem pue sauejes 00°'TTH
ABpUNYL DRoY - 15 Jusuild
19°00¥£14$ %66 G0'/6v'G$ €£'/98'575$ 00'0$ £2°04L'55$ 8/'b9E'TEG$ 8/°186'11$ 00'€8£'615% S|BIOL NI - 06 edag ang
YOIy 00T 00 8L'187'v 00 68°761'1 87187 8L'187'v 00* 994 BIIMIDS ple) Ipai) 00°€/8
60566641 +++ 00 00 00° 00° 00° 00° 00 000'5$ 4an0 Juswdinb3 g yoep 0089/
78'505'S¢T +++ 00° 00 00° 00" 00 00 00 000'§T$ J2A0 2inPnaseyur 0029,
00°001'0¢ 00T 00 0096901 00° 00° 00°969°01 00796901 00° 000°G$ 4an0 Buljspowsy buipjing 00'99Z
1£°7£9'9T 001 00" L0'vLE'0T 00 00° L0°PLE'0C L0'bLE'0T 00 666'v$-000'T$ Juawdinby B yoew 00'¥9Z
00° 00T 00° £6%€S2'0T 00 00° £6'€S2'01 16°€52'0T 00 666'v1$-000'2$ 24mpnaseur 00°€9/
69'816'% 001 00* GE'ZE8’s 00 06°92L Gezes’s SeTT 00°028'S [eN3ORNUOD BPISINO 00'%+9
98'/76'S 16 €661 89'0v6'9 00* §/°165 00°0vT'L 00" 00°0%T'L slejuy 00°6£9
8v°L10'ST 101 (00p¥T) 2L6T€'0T 00 ¥6'81E'C 245810 [ T4 00°006°£T duRUSIRK B Slieday 00'8£9
26'88Y'ST ¥0T (19'822) 19°861'81 00° 80'+01°E 00°0Z¥'LT 00" 00°0Zv'LT S9IMBS AN 21and 00°££9
00 +++ 00 00 00° 00 00 (00001) 00°00T Buneadng g Bunuid 00°5€9
00°00€ +++ 00 00 00" 00" 00 (00°ss¥) 00°SEP Buiysignd 00'¥€9
0£'8€T 00T 00° 8b'61G 00" 00" 8b'616 (zs 08%) 00°000'T [onel 00°€£9
0z'0ve’L €L 9€°098'T Y9 be1’s 00 8/°€07'1 00'586'9 00* 00°586"9 suopesIuNWIWoD 00'7€9
60'T+0'8 00T 00" 87°80b"9 00° 00° 87'80¥9 (2£°'169'b) 00°007°TT SIIAIBS |BUOISSBY0I] 00'1€9
00°0ST +++ 00 00 00 00" 00" (007002'2) 00002z uoneonp3 g Buuies) 00°0£9
00° 00T 00° LT°0€ 00" 00° LT°0E LT°0€ 00° S|eaIpoLIad 1B S)00g 00425
£0°626'C w 60°T€9'C 16'898'T 00 71°689 00°005"% 00° 00°00S'y saseyaind pood 00928
96°0€L'L 10T (€6'¥81) LTHSS'TT 00 0b'S65'T PE'69€'TT PE'69E'TT 00 000°T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00°ZS
81°GE/'0T 701 (€0°0£9) 97°556'TC 00 1282’1 £T°SY'1T €T'6/8'L 00°0SS’€T sal|ddng aoueusjulely/eday 00°€2S
96'97E'TH 0T (8£'1¢8) weeL'te 00 §9°097°¢ Pb 168" (95°6£5'61) 00'TL¥'TH salddns Bunesado 00'22S
00° Sb 8/'18 7789 00" 00" 00'0ST 00° 00°0ST saljddng 82140 00'72S
TTT9T'T 00T 00* 9/°€8Y'E 00 10°GEL 9/°€8b'E 9/°€8€'T 00'001¢ Buiyyopp/wiogun 00'vTH
96°Gb0'SH 00T 00 €9'652'SS 00 75°€8L'S £9'552'SS (££°686'€1) 00'5+2'69 S)auag yiesH aa4ojdw3 00'€TH
0§'8€T 00T 00 Sz'9zE 00° 00° STACT4 ST'9ZE 00° SWILIAAO |euosess or'TIy
00 00T 00 ¥6'48C 00" 00° ¥6'48C (90°512) 00°000'T BWINBAQ 00°2Th
8£°680'7€ 16 §8'€0T’E 0S°75T'vE 00 00°00¥'S SE'95'LE (S9'€pS'£T) 00°000°SS sabep 1 saueles [euosess or'TTd
LTSEY'T0T 001 00* 205655 00 86°€E/'/T 20°565 'S5 (86'1£9'2) 00°£92'292 sabem pue sauees 00°'TTH
H2AAIUIT - 06 JUoL
00°0$ %001 00°0% 00'0S8'T1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0S8'11$ 00°0S8'1T$ 00°0% spesn - g Juauiedag gng
00" 001 00’ 00°058'1T 00 00° 00°0S8'1T 00°0S8'TT 00 SIS |UOISSJ04d 00'1€9
s3uRin - g ) i ElgRsi
2A125814 153404 ~ 2 uaun {3
ISNIAX3

BAIDEDIG 352404 - BT -

(LA 183 A J0iid POy suoioesuesj suonoesues | SadueIquIndug suoioesue j umu_u:m Sjusuwipusuy ummU:m co_ua_\_umma Junody unodxy
/P3SN % QLA - 396png [eIDY QLA LAUOH JUBLIND papusiy 12bpng pajdopy
STOuH KIunol) pues) 3oy
PLYSIA

JUNC3Y mm:m& 2PNPOX UPHQ@QHAM

SZ/0£/90 21eQ 01 Jeay |essly
Hodoy 2ouew.04idd 396png

)S3I0,]



T Jo  abed

WV €£5:80:80 5202/90/80 UC JaAeID J3[ Aq uny

£0'880°S 001 00° 06'620"L 00 16°50€ 06'620'Z 06'615'€ 00°015'€ 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'2S
72°€85'7T €0t (01°816) 91°072'1E 00° €9'8€1'L 90°20€°0€ 9072587 00°05£'8¢ salddng aoueusiulep/Heday 00€Z5 S
12°€00°9Z 10T (b£7912) ¥2°048'€T o0} 12'%60°'S 00"¥59'€T (00"90+'T) 00°090'5Z sal|ddns asipueydisiy doys oid Sd'7es
60°66£'S0T 00T (S£°%9¢) 0L°LL6'€6 00 78'68¢"vT S6'219'c6 S6°L16' 00°569'88 sa||ddns bunetado 00'72S
88/t 0 00°5z€ 00* 00* 00" 00°SZ€ 00" 00°5Z€ saiddns 22140 00'125
90°181'T 89 7€°€S6 89'9t0°C 00 00 00°000°€ 00 00"000°€ Buiyyopp/umoyun 00'bTH
v bb6'8S 00T 00 £0°£ET°99 00° wW'e9e'y £0°LET'99 (¢6°201°€) 00'S+2'69 S)jausg yiesH aakojdwy 00°€Th
00 00T 00" 1%°92C 00 00 97T 1%°92¢ 00° SWILNO |euosess 0T'ZTP
1T°0€9°S 001 00" 68'169'8 00 95°91T'T 68'169'8 68'169'C 00°000°S aWIAAQ 007
1H°€08'SST 00T 00° 99'/50'v6T 00 8£'786'8€ 99°/50'%6T 99'/50'6C 00°000'59T sabeM 1B SaLe|es [euosess oT'TTH
05'€/1'28¢ 00T £0°£69 £6°969'487 00 §6'806'9C 00"¥6£'58¢C (00°000's) 00'v6£'067 sabem pue saLiejes 00'TTH
ynjg ueipui - Z6 Jusuniedag gng
01°61£'9£5$ %6 9b'2£9'9¢$ 85'906'155$ 00'0$ L P1T'66$ £0'6/5'885% (96°£18'64%) 00°/6£'899$ Siej0] Jepunyl pnot - 16 Jusuiiedag ang
Y0'6vT'L 6 §8°059 86°£67'L 00 68T £8'8b6'/ £8'816'/ 00 934 IIIBS pieD JpaI) 00'€£8
64'202'8 9 09'129'TC 00°008'£2 00 00 09'1Z¥'6% (0b'8£5'TT) 00°000'T9 000'5$ 420 Juawdinb3 B yoep 00'89Z
TT'85€"9T 81T (00°€45'€) 81°986'7¢C 00 00°€bS'S 8b EPP'6T 8b'EV6'ST 00°005'E 666'7$-000'T$ uswdinby 3 yoep 00'v9Z
68°087'1T +++ 00 00 00° 00° 00" 00" 00 666'¢1$-000'$ 24npn.asesur 00°€92
00 001 00 ST'8KC 00* 00 ST'8tC ST'8bC 00 666+$-000'2$ sbuipjing 00792
62°967'S 9 05292 052102 00" $E 195 00°087'Z 00° 00°08Z'L [en}oenuo) spisino 00'b¥9
00°0TE 0 00°0TE 00° 00 00* 00°0T€ 00" 00°0T€ sdiysiaquiau g sanq 00'2+9
ob'LEb 9z 69°097 1€°125 00 §6°9¢ 007789 00" 00789 s|eyuay 00'6£9
86°7£4'0T €01 (b'£58'T) 8€°80795 00* #9°€9€"8¢ ¥6"0SE"HS ¥6'001°6C 00°052'ST aoueuajuel g siedsy 00'8€9
16°€8¥'1¢C 0T (££¥66) LE766'ST 00" 9991t 00°000'5Z 00" 00°000'SZ SIS ANBN 211and 00°£€9
0056 001 00’ 9L bIE"T 00 00" 9 pIE'T 9/'68L 00525 Bunedydng g Bunuid 00°5€9
0002 €5 00°8¢€ 00'2LE 00 00 00°00£ 00" 00°00£ Buiysiand 00v€9
00" +++ 00 00 00 00" 00" (00°008'T) 00°005'T [onel 00°€£9
1£°956'S 88 §6'566 S0'vSH'L 00" 69°€6€'T 00°05+'8 00" 00°05+'8 SuonesIuNWWOo) 002€9
99'0+0'8 001 00" £1°920'LT 00* 76'197's LL79L0'LT (cZ'80b') 00°58b'1C SDIAIBS |RUOISSDI0I] 00'T€9
00°00S 1€ 00°€€L'T 00°/82 00 00 00°025'C 00° 00'025C uoneonp3 g Bujured ). 00°0£9
S5°0v0'p €9 09'188'T 0b'812'c 00' Vad: g4 00°001's 00" 00°00T'S saseydund poo4 00925
84°660°€ a4 € TOP'9 89°580'S 00° 6£'609 00°ZbS'TT (0o0'€£¥'01) 000202 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo |jews 00'v2S
LE7T9V'VT 68 £9°9€0'C 12°598'ST 00’ ¥8'118'2 ¥8°106'LT (91'805'S) 00°0TH'E2 saiddns adueuajuiep/iiedsy 00°€2S
87'89¢€'C 9 §9'96€'E GE'8/8'T 00" 8v'LTL 00'822'S 00" 00°S£2'S saljddns bunesado |ejuai jeog ¥g'7es
$8'S/b'0€ S6 TSPT'T 60'61G'€C 00 9'v6L'L 12°499'vC (6£:9521) 00' 12128 saddns bunessdo 00'22S
189 u 9Tt R4 00" 00° 00°St 00° 00°'St saiddns 32140 00'12S
£5°€6V'T 00T 00" 08'vLL'T [olo} 89°¢hT 08vLL'T 08'v/9 00°001°C Buyio/wojun 00'vTH
¥9°L1L'T9 66 S8'v6L £6°696'£S 00 05°250°S 78'v9.'85 (81'91+°02) 00'181'6L Syjauag yijeaH aakojdw3 00°€TH
A2punyl pnoety - 14 Justupedag gng
BAI52i4 359404 - ¢ Juawiiedeq
ISNIdX3
DAIBEBI4 152304 - BT PNy
QLA 1B3A d0Ld po3y suoijoesued ] suonoesuel | saduLIquIndul suoljoesuesj ume:m Sjuswipusuy uw@U:m :o_ua_‘_ummm unodoy Junoddy
/pasn % QLA - 396png alA QLA LaUoW JusLIND papuaiuy 1ebpng paydopy
srouR Kuno) puepsy 3oou

1UN020Y dnjjoy 2pnjPXd
GZ/0£/90 ®1e( 01 Jea, [edsid

1oday asuew.io}idd 396png

PLYSIT
IAIISIIJ

1S310,]



T Jo § abed WV £5:80:80 S207/90/80 U0 Jane1D Jar Aq uny

073

1£°€05'812¢$ %96 7L°0v9'6ETS 10'68£'8v2'c$ 00°0$ 86'665'9£9% £/°62088£'c$ ££°667'952$ 00'0£2'1E1°€$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
1£°€05'812°c$ %96 7/°0v9'6ETS 10°68€'8v2'c$ 00°0% 86'665'9£9% £/'620'88¢€'c$ £/°667'952% 00'0£2'TE1°c$ S[B10 | BAIDSBAG 158404 - 2
[T°LT1'EES +++ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ (00"000°02$) 00000023 Siej0 ] Yled @id dd - 88 Juswipedaq ¢
LL7Y6b'8T +H+ 00° 00" 00 00" 00* (00"000°02) 00°000°0Z 000'GT$ 42A0 unniseyu] 00292
05'2€9' +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00 00 00 SIDINIIS |BUOISSDJ0Id 00°1€9
4ied 24id 44 - 86 1uaun
07'SOT'TT$ %68 ZE'191°2$ HE'G66'9T$ 00°0$ £7°850°1$ 99°'9ST'61$ 99'888°01$ 00'892'8% s|e10). Yaed 2dusiiog - £6  wauniedag gns
H'v/0'y +4++ 00" 00° 00° 00° 00" 00° 00° 000°5$ 42n0 Juswdinb3 g yoew 00'89/
00 00T 00° 00°0€9°01 00* 00 00°0£9°07 00°0£9'0T 00 666'¢1$-0007$ 21npnaseyu] 00°€9Z
75'69L'T 00T 00 v1°206'T 00° 05291 $1°206'T (98°262) 000042 [en}enuod 3pisino 00'¥+9
00" 001 00 §6'5€C 00° 00° §6°GET §6°GET 00 seyuay 00°6£9
00°S0b 00T 00 £0'18L 00 £0°18L L0°18L L0'T8L 00 oueUSUIRN 1B Siieday 00'8£9
06'ThL 42 ¥£'008 97°6£9 00" 0L'¥11 00°0b¥'T 00° 00°0b%'T S20IMBS ANRN J11gnd 00°2£9
68'788 95 80719 76'L9L 00" 00’ 00°08€'T 00" 00°08¢'T SUOREdIUNWIWIOD 00°2€9
05'1€7'E 00T 00° 05°8bT 00 00" 0S'8bT 0S'8vT 00 SBDIAIDS |RUOISS3J0.d 00°1€9
00° 00T 0s° 05°588'T 00° 00* 00'988'T (00'%171) 00°000'C saljddns aoueusjuiew/Heday 00°€2S
00° 0 00'8bL 00" 00 00 00'8tL 00" 00°8b. saddns bunelado 00'22S
Higd 2ougiind - £4 U
8€°16/'T00'T$ %66 PG EPE'TTS 75°£10'866% 00°03% G8'9£G'SHT$ 90°T9£'010°T$ 90'2£7'08$ 00°621°0£6$ | ynig uRipul - 26 Juawedaq gng
(€+°00€) +4++ |VAAZ% (1£°2tb) 00 (6€°601) 00" 00 00 Sapuaby JaYI0 03 Jossuel | 1166
00'vTLEY 00T 00" 05'499'2Y 00° 00°/81°TT 0S'$99't 05'%99'ST 00°000°£2 Spung Jayi0 0} J3jsuel) 11°166
69'60v"0C 00t 00 §8'667'+C 00 €T'T06°L §8'667'¥T $8'667'8 00700091 9394 DIAIBS ple) JIpa) 00°€/8
68'£ST'€TT 00T 10°0ST 66'6b€ T 00 00° 000052t (00"0052) 0000005 000°G$ 4an0 Juawdinb3 g ypejy 00'892
65'59'8 00T 00° 00'866'0T 00" 00° 00°866°0T 0086601 00° 666'p$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 B Ypep 00+92
[Phb6'L 00T 00° 75°'158'8 00° 66'169 75'158'8 75'958'T 00°566'9 len}euo) apisino 00'¥+9
00°628'1 69 00°509 00°SbE'T 00° 00 00°056'T 00 00'0S6'T sdiysiaqua g sanq 00°Z¥9
LY OEY'S 6/ 16°0/8 £0'69¢€'E 00° 007041 00°0bT'y 00 00'0¥Z'v s|ejusy 00°6£9
0T°L0£’'6 00T (017) 00vLE'LT 00" ¥8'56v'T 06'€/E'LT 06°€LE'C 00'000'ST aoueUAUIR B Sieday 00'8£9
15°88¢7'81 96 ST'EY8 6£°921°0C 00" 9€' 145’ $5°696'0C (9v'0£0'2) 00"000€Z SDIMBS ANAN d1gnd 00°2£9
00° 1€ 00°0t¢ 00°0TT 00 00 00°0S€ 00 00°0S€ buneoydng g bunuid 00°5€9
1270201 174 LL'6T6'C £2°0€6 00* 00° 00°058°¢ 00° 00°0S8'€ Buysand 00°¥€9
00 001 00 09'591°2 00° 00° 09'691°2 09°599 00°005'T [onel ) 00°€€9
96'+81°L 10T (bz'80) 18°06€'8 00 ££'699'T [5'T1E'8 £5'279T 00°0S1'8 SuonedIUNWIWOD) 00'2€9
80°1/8'9 00T 00° €T L6V'ST 00° 98'8/b €T L6Y'ST €TLKS 00°056"+T SDIAIBS |UOISSRIOI] 00°'T€9
¥1°§S 00T 00° 6v°7St 00° 00’ 6b'7Sh (15'/8v"2) 00'0v6'C uoneanp3 g Buures | 00°0€9
P6"bET ++ 00 00" 00° 00° 00" 00" 00 poo4 doys oid Sd'9ZS
v/'695'S8 ¥6 15°698'S 15'685£8 00° TEL10C 6'Sh'E6 76'627'8T 00'52T'S¢ saseyRINg POO4 00'92S
Hnig uetpul - 6 Juatedag gng
2A135214 158404 - a4 _mmm&
ISNIdX3
BAISEUH 152504 321
1A B34 J0Lid poayd suonoesuedt | suoioesued | sasueiquinoug suooesues | ummU:m Sjusiipusiuy me_u:m cc_ua_\_UmmG Junody UnoYy
/P3SN % QLA - 396png alA QLA HAUOW Ju34in) papuawy 1ebpng pajdopy
sougy 4oy pueysy Yooy
PLSI

UNcaoYy mnmmm 2pNjoxg Qbk&m@hnm

GZ/0£/90 @12 0} JeaA [BIsid }S910

Hoday aouew.iopdd 396png



1 Jo 9 abed

WY €£5:80:80 5207/90/80 U0 Jone1) Ha[ Aq umy

00’ 00T 00 00°000°0Z 00 00° 00°000'0Z 007000'0Z 00 puny UoRONIISUOD 1B 352104 JO AS(Q WY JDJSUR. | 89TEEY
00° 00T 00° eLia'ue 00 €LLT'ue €L°1T1'TUT €L7LT1'UT 00* puny |esausb d wouy Jajsuel) 09'16£°
00°0S8'T 14 (€6°29¢'82) €6°£££'9€ 00 00° 00°ST0'8 00°ST0'8 00° $32n0s 3jeAd 4 suonNqLIU0) 0T'%9€
79'827'9¢ S8 (A 1874 v/'8SS'ET 00 00 9b'/L6'ST 9b'/£6'ST 00 uonea.nagainnd-syuelb 1exo 04LEE
00"0¥5'019 +++ 00° 00 00 00° 00* 00" 00 01e3.03.83.1N3IN3 - sjuelb els 0L'vEE
6€' b9 1ST +++ 00° 00° 00 00* 00° 00" 00" 01e3103.189.1M)|Nd-S3ue.b [elepay 0L'1€€
26'¥86'20€ STT (Tz'szr'tn) 18'80/'£S8 00" 00 09°€€5'9p/ 09'€€5'9b/ 00 106 [elduab-sjuelb |elapad 0T'TES
sjueis - 5§ J gns
00°0ST 00T 00 00'Z8 00 00 0078 00°2€ 000§ anjea abenjes 1o 3un( jo sajes T1°26€
6£'666'vLT ¥6 96°€56'ST ¥0"9¥0'65¢ 00* L¥'¥85'%9 00°000'S/¢ 00° 00°000'54¢ XE) [930W [330Y WOI) J3Jsuel] 79°16€
£€7922'6¢ +++ 00" 00° 00* 00° 00 00° 00 puny |esauab d4 woly Jaysuel) 09'T6€
¥Z'¥60'80C +++ 00" 00° 00 00° 00° 00° 00* Spunya1 JUSWINS 86'69¢
9¢'H8 ¥55- S0°/z€ (50°242) 00 v0'8 00°0S 00 00°0S BNUBABI JBY30 - SNO3UL||DSIW ¥6'69€
00" 00T 00° 16°€78'T 00 00° 166251 16°€2S'T 00" S1edA Joud 104 sa3eqal/spunsey £6'69€
75°T96'E +++ 00 00* 00 00" 00 00" 00 suonueuo( 3jeAld £TH9€
Tb'Lbb'92T €1 (01°s¥€'s2) ££'819'£0T 00" S€'$59'ST £9°€/7'T8 £9°€27'19 0000012 $32.n0s d)eAld 4 suonnquIuod 0T'b9€
0070089 00T 00 00°000'8 00 00"0SZ 000008 007002 00°008'2 S)UBI BSNOY PBUMO 007 09°79¢
¥8'166'8T 09 PSPITPT 9v°'688°0C 00" 1912 00°000'SE 00° 00°000'SE SUOISS3OU0D 007 65°79¢€
91°500" 00T 00° YE'P66’E 00" 00° YEP66'E PE69'T 00700€T 06, 3531331 S,10109]|0D 0€°19€
(ST 701 (¥1°250'1) 81°9€5'8t 00 78'654'C YO'v8Y LY ¥0'€88'LE 00°109'6 sbujuies Jusunsaaul 01'19¢
0020601 16 00'%8£0T 00°91260T 00 00°08SvT 00°000'0ZT 00° 00°000°02T $93 bupjied ooz TE°LYE
TL1E9'C 701 (¥S'61) YEPH8T 00 0096 08'v6£T 08'67'T 00°00S'T 99J UONRAIBSUOD B 218353y 007 0€' L€
¥9'02T'LLT 06 €£°6€5'LT LT09Y"TST 00" 20°9ST'ET 00°000°0£T 00" 00"000°0£T $39} diyssaquiaw 00z 60 LYE
0€°08£'8€€ 88 v2'T66'sy 9/°£00"92€ 00 £9'/9%' bt 00°000°0£E 00" 00"000'0£E doys Y6 0oz 8T LYE
07°0£6'€L S6 00°006'€ 00°001°18 00 00°505'€T 00°000'S8 00° 00°000'S8 S99 UONE)S Pasy [ewiue 007 LTLYE
00°665'89 98 00'zzo0T 00'8£6'6S 00 00'0£7'v 00°000°0Z 00° 00"000°0Z S394 SUAAS [eadS 007 9T LbE
00'8€7°C SL 00168 00'609'C 00 00558 00°00S’€ 00" 00°00S°E S99 |j283.13N0/MOYS [PWIUR 007 YT LvE
00°0v6'bt 99 08'ShS'TE 0Z'%12'09 00' 000972 00'092'16 00’ 00°092'16 99 wedboud uonednpa 0oz €TLYE
06'9/£"¥ST i 06’612, 0T'0SE"v1C 00 00'¥69'v€ 00°005°91€ 00" 00°005'91€ S99} Ule} 007 e
0£'TE6'6L [9 00'182'2€ 00°672'99 00 05'2€8'6 00°000'66 00 00°000°66 $324 [9snoJe) [ed160j007 1TLYE
0S'T£5'8€S 98 05°506'£8 0S'¥652SS 00* G/'886'€6 0000559 00° 00°005'5+9 S99y suoIssiwpe 007 0T'LbE
000512 LS 00°0b9 00°058 00° 00°00T 00°06%'T 00’ 00°06%'T s394 uondope 007 8T'/bE
7€°99'0€9'T 001 6b'5LE'C 18°429'449'T 00" 00° 00°000°059’T 00 00°000°059'T saxey Apadold 0T°11E
BAIBBAI 18204 ~ 7§ e
INNIATY
COZ WBIN - TET DL
(1€°264'8$) (bb'622'151%) (67°095'851$) 00°0$ (99991°11¢%) (€£'682'062$) (££°687'062%) 00'0$ S|Ej0] BAISSBAd 152104 < OET  puny
1€°€05°812°E %96 2L0V9'6ET 10°68€'842'E 00" 86°665'9€9 €/°620'88¢'E ££°667'957 00°0££'TET’E STIVLOL ISNIdXI
00790£'602'€ %00T  (2/°880'CT) 7/'878'601°E 00 TE'EEY'STT 00"0b££60'E (00"066°€€) 00'0€£'TET'E SIVIOL INNIATY
SEI0 ] 2A188344 3153404 - $ET pundg
QLA 1B3A I0Ld pooy suoijoesues ] suoipesuel | Saduesquindug suoioesuel uwon:m Sjusuwipuswy uw@_ugm co_ua_\_umwo unody Junodny
/P3SN % QLA - 326png alA QLA Y3uop Jua.n) papusiuy 196png paidopy
sroupfy Kunoly puepsy Poy

UN00Y dnjjoy epnjpxd
GZ/0£/90 21eQ 03} e (225l
Hoday souewioLdd 396png

PLYSI
IAIISAI]

1S310.]




T Jo £ abed

WY £5:80:80 5207/90/80 U0 Jane1) 4a( Aq uny

61°9/b'C 9z 8£7968'G 79'€01°C 00 9,615 00°0008 00 000008 salddns aoueusjulely/lieday oo.mwmm
€£°977'08¢ £0) (Sz°¢412%) £6'€86'€TE 00 €6'4£0'SP 72°992'0z€ 77°992'0 00°000°00€ saddns Bunessdo 00225
6b' T 001 00° 09°065 00° §8'79 09°06S 09°04T 000zt saiddns 3210 00'12S
69°Sb/L'9 00T 00* 111668 00° 00 T1°1€6'8 TTTETT 000082 Buipop/wioun 00'¥TH
00°9%0"b1 00T 00 9L'€SL LT 00" 80"+S6CT 9L°€SL (T (bT'€89'%1) 00°££b'29T SyJouRg eaH ddkojdwy 00°€TH
CEITA 00T 00 09°79¢'T 00* 11782 09'279¢'T 09'29€'T 00° AWIHIAAO [eUOSE3S 0T ZIY
9b"0SS'ET 001 00" 80°602'S 00 Lb'SSE 80'60.'S (z6'062'6) 00°000'ST WIIAQ 00°ZTh
08'9b6'/¥T 00T 00" 6b'126'881 00" 1¥'6€5°2C 6v°'176'881 6v°'176'8T 00°000°0/T sabem g saliejes |euoseas 0T’ 1Td
¥6'b/£'999 00T 00" 19°018'T1L 00 §7°668'8L 19°218'21/ £9'091'8 00°£59'+0L sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
JUDMIYDLILY 1R 2IBD [BUIIUY 007 44 - 80 Juouilie
Slaty)
61'€96°/21% %86 Sb'G96'c$ ZEHLT'65T$ 00°0$ 78°€05'52$ /£'680'€91$ (£2°588%) 00'526'€91$ syusag jepsds g weibold 007 44 - 0 Jewliedag ong
00" 00T 20 86'668'T oo 00 00"006'T 00"006'T 00 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3y B yoew 00'9Z
00'82¢ 372 00°26C 00822 00 00 00°52S 00" 00°S2S sdiysiaquisw g sang 00'2k9
00" 00T 00T 00°56T°€ 00" 00" 00'961'¢ 009512 00°0b0'1 bunesydng g bunuug 00°5£9
00002 00T 00° SE6T 00* 00 SE'6T SE'6T 00° Buiysigng 009
85'/£7'T +++ 00° 00° 00* 00’ 00° (00°006'T) 00°006'T [ones ] 00°€€9
(66'91) 0 005/ 00° 00 00* 00°SZ 00° 00°SZ SUOREdIUNWIWOD 007€9
8148’ 00T 00° ST'856" 00 76'8€0'T ST'856'% §1°902°€ 00'252'1 SIIIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0Ld 00°T€9
62°€H9 z 60'v/5'T 16'SC 00* 00° 00°009'T 00 00°009'T uonednp3 g Bujures . 00°0£9
88°L +++ 00" 00 00 00" 00 00 00" saljddng uoniuboday aakojdwy 00'62S
YE'8TT 0 00°0ST 00° 00 00° 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST s|edIpoliad 13 $3400g 00°£2S
Y9 Thb'y 98 SL°9bS 16°SEV'E 00" 16°€S7'T 99'786'€ (bE'£11°E) 0070012 saseydind poo4 00925
99°€89 99 CEET £9'908 00° 00 00°0€2'T 00° 00°0£2'T 000’1$ Japun dinb3 g sjoo] |jews 00'%2S
€L°1€ 00T 00° LLSLT 00" YIATAL LL°SLT LLSLT 00° sollddng soueusjuie/liedey 00°€ZS
95°76L'E ¥6 ¥8'90% G0'9TT9 0o LPTET'T 68'225'9 (11°£1%) 00°0b6'9 saljddns bunessdo 00'228
00" I4 w6y 858 00" 85'8 00°00S 00" 00°00S salddng 22140 0012
00"+0T 00T 00° £5°061 00° 00 £5°061 (£¥'600'T) 00°00S'T Buiyro/wioun 00°bTh
91°€0b'L 00T 00 09'€LL'L 00 09°€99 09°€L't (ot os1) 00'v6'L S)JjauRg YieaH aakojdw3 00°€TH
00" 001 00" [AN 00" 00° [4N12 [AN12 00’ BWIMIAO |eUOSEDS (1] 8ra 17
£0°10L v 00T 00° G8°005'£9 00 1€°780'b1 G8°005'£9 (ST°66+'2) 00°000°0£ sabepm g saliejes [euosess 0T'1TH
6L"v0b'6S 00T 00 S8°0bb'29 00 97'8b1'9 G8'0bb'29 S8°12L 00'6T2'19 sabem pue sauees 00'TTH
s3ueAg jeeds g weaboid 002 44 - 20 JuUR q ans
DAIBEDIY 352204 - 2£ Wotuedag
3SNIdX3
£9'/61'v21'G$ %L6 10°9S£'181$ $5'052°010°S$ 00°0$ 75°515'609% §5°909'161'5$ GG'G6G'/17'1$ 00'150'p£6'E$ SIVLOL INNIATY
£9°/61'b21'S$ %L6 10°9S£'181$ $5"0S2'010°S$ 00'0% 75°615'609% G5°909'161'G$ §S'GSS/17'1$ 00°'1S0'p/6'c$ SIEI0 | DAIBSBIG 152404 - ZE  Wepedeg
£6'/b2'€0T'T$ %11 (T'61T'2E1$) 12°€LL'6V0'T$ 00°0$ £LLU'UT$ 6/°€59'71T'1$ 6'€59'711'1$ 00°0$ SIE)0) S3uRID - 5E wnedag qng
2A125214 153404 - 7% Emﬁﬁmm_mm
INNIAY
COZ BN - IET DU
QLA 1B3A 10lid POy suonoesuel | suonoesued ] saouesquindug suoioesuel | ummusm Sjuswipusiuy ume:m_ :o_ua_\_umwﬁ_ Junodoy Junooy
/P3SN % QA - 396png alA QLA AU JUBLIND papuawy 1e6png pajdopy
sroumyyy Aluno) pueps) 300y
PLSI(
UN022Y dnjjoy 2pnjoxd QAJIISIIg

GZ/0£/90 =1eQ 0} Jeay |edsid
Hoday 2ouew.io4idd 326png

1S310]



T Jo g abeq

WY £5°80:80 SZ0Z/90/80 U0 JaARID o[ Aq uny

60°€¥1'79 00T 00 2°€92'09 00 0ETTH'TT 20°€92'09 441194 00°S0b'€S S3IIAIIS [eUOISSDI0I oo.ﬁmom
60°THS'T 00T S0 S6°LY 00" 00" 00°8b (00°zs6'1) 00°000'Z uoneanp3 g bulures | 00°0£9
SL'v6 +++ 00 00 00° 00" 00° (00°002) 00"00¢ S|e21pOLIRd g $y00g 00°£2S
7€°089'6 001 00° ¥1°665'2 00* 00°8£7 Y1°565'L (98'v0'21) 00°0%9'6T SaseydInd poo4 00'92S
6£°157'S 00T €0 YO'TZ8'ET 00 00° L0°T28'ET £0'9T6'S 005682 000'1$ 43pun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00°S
00" 00T 00° [T 00 8T'1E [Ty [TTh 00 sajddng aoueuajulen/sredsy 00°€ZS
19'8/5°€0T 00T 00" ST°00T'8€T 00 8L°/91°0T ST°00T'B€T (s8'6v5'2T) 00'0590ST sal|ddns asipueypiaw doys w19 S9°7LS
$9'9bT 2T ¥6 Sb'€99 §5'976'6 00 11°5/2 0006501 (00°000'8) 007065'8T salddns Bunesado 00228
66'8b €9 06'LSt 01242 00 ¥b' 16T 00°S€2'T 00" 00°S€2°'T salddns 82140 00'12S
9T'181'T 00T 00’ 17646 00° 00* ¥°'6/6 (65°020'T) 00'000'C Buipop/wionun 00'¥TH
96°950'SS 001 00 TLEPE'8S 00" 75°200°S TLEPE'SS (8z°zws) 0098065 sjjauag yyeaH askoidwy 00°€TH
SL'6 +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00" 00 SWILIAAO [eU0SES () arass
00 +++ 00" 00* 00" 00" 00° (00°000'2) 00°000'2 BWIMBAQ 00'ZTH
£2°109'9ST 00T 00° 89'676'SST 00* £E°EST'TE 89'676'SST (2€70L0"v¥) 00°000'002 sabem 1 saliejes |euoseas 0T'1TH
£9°GSL'€T 00T 00" 2€'ST6'652 00 £8°7659C T€°615'65¢ (89°022'1) 00'9€2/092 sabem pue sale|es 00'TTH
UCHBASIUDY - 0T Jusuiedsg gng
S
£0°0/8'€0S'1$ %001 Z'0£0'9% ¥2'SSH'S0L'T$ 00°0$ AR T43X4 99'G8b' 11414 99°€70°98% 00'29'529'1$ wouyPLILg B 2ue) jBUIUY 007 4 - 80 JUSIRUS(
8/°410°07 +4++ 00 00° 00* 00 00° 00° 00* 000'G$ 48A0 Juawdinb3 B yoel 00892
00" 001 00* 00°079'62 00* 00° 00°019'6C 00°019°67 00° 000'GT$ J19A0 unPniselu] 00292
00 611 (00°S1£') 1T°1£0'62 00 00'ST/'v T1°95€vC 11°98€bT 00° 000°G$ 4210 Bulepowsy buipy! 00992
07'80v'C ok TT°956'S 8L°T¥0’S 00 00 0086601 0086601 00 666'v$-000T$ Juswdinb3 3 yoep 00'%92
00° 001 00° STYIL'Te 00 STviL'ee STvTL'Te STPTL'TT 00" 666'71$-000'7$ @4npnaseiyur 00°€9/2
0029 +4++ 00 00° 00" 00* 00° 00° 00" [eNJoR1UOD 3PISINO 00b¥9
00°8TH 0071 00" 05'2z8 00" 00° 05'228 0S'v/S 00'8b sdiysiaquiaw g sanq 00'Zt9
96'69C 001 00° weLL 00* £9'S6 el TS 00°002 sieuy 00°'6£9
00° 0 £9'688'C 00° 00° 00 £9'688'C (ze011'2) 0000001 dueUUIRK B Siieday 00'8€9
00 00T 00" 8€'Sh/ 00 00 8€°Gb/ 8E'S/ 00’ Bunesydng g bunuig 00°5€9
0000+ 001 00 00008 00 00°00% 00°008 007008 00° Buiysignd 00°¥£9
[T°0€6'8 001 00° £6'Z8€'ET 00 0709’1 16'T8E'ET £6'28€'8 00°000'S |onel| 00°€€9
9°795'€ 00T 00° €L'%5L'T 00 Y LTTT €L¥SL'T €LYSTT 00°00S'T SUOREdIUNWIWOD 00'Z€9
¥8'97H'591 00T 00" 6€'66T'TLT 00 0€'8b9'2E 6E°661'TLT (19°000°6%) 00002022 SODIAIBS [RUOISSBJ0.d 00'1€9
£0'08'8 00t 00° SLSTr'y 00 00* SL'STH'Y SLSTY'T 00°000°€ uoneonp3 g buiurel ) 00°0£9
8b'560°E LT1 (¥8'655) ¥8'652'E 00 #8'655 00'00Z° (00°008"9) 0000001 Slewiuy 0oz 00'82S
08°9€T 00T 00* 66°LT 00* 00 66'LC 66°LC 00° S|ea1poLIdd g syoog 00428
00" ST 78'158 81'8vT 00" 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'T saseydind poo 00925
£0'886'9C 201 (+0'1£8) S/'00°82 00 88°v£8'C TL°€Sb'LT TLEEH'TT 000009 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo] |ews 00'v2S
3uSUoLILNG g 2.e) PuUY 007 44 - 80 Uk mmmra ang
2A128214 358404 - 7E Bl
ISNIdXa
007 1BIN - 1T
(1A 1B3A 10lid poay suoiesuel f suoioesued j SsaJueiguinoug suonoesuel uw@U:m Sjuswipusuwy uw@U:m_ co_uatummﬂ Junody Junoony
/P3SN % dLA - 1e6png alA QLA UIUOW Ju3.4n) papuswy 1ebpng paydopy
srourp K1wnoyy puersy ooy
PLOSIA
1UN022Y dnjjoy opnjox3 IAIISIId
S7/0£/90 218q 0} JEAA [23S1 3S310]

Hoday aouewioidd 3o6png




T Jo 6 abed WY £5:80:80 ST0T/90/80 U0 JaAe.) 3 Aq uny

00°005'C 001 00° 008657 00° 00° 00'865'7¢ 00865'2C 00° 666'1$-000"T$ Juswdinb3 g yoeyy 00%921~
20°TTH'8T 001 00" 18°/b7'8C 00 00°056'S 18°/p7'8¢ 18°/b7'8¢ 00 666'41$-0007$ 8inpNnasesu] 00'€9/©
75'196°€ +++ 00 00 00" 00" 00 (00°000°€) 00°000'€ 666+$-000'7$ sbuipiing 00292
75'S6v761T 56 96'T68 ¥0'266'91 00° ¥0"205'T 00'+88'£1 00° 00'¥88°/T [enyenuo) spisino 00'++9
75°016'S v 06'278'T 01°2£2'S 00 00 00°001'2 00° 00°001°Z s|eyuay 00°6£9
S6'bTE'E8 00T 00 TE'768'59 00" €6'119'C T€'168'S9 1€ 1521€ 00°009'b€ ueuduiep B sieday 00'8£9
91156 00T £0'6 S0°Z60'p1T 00° 16°605'ST 80'TOT'¥TT (26'86£'1) 00°006'STT SRS AN 211gnd 00°££9
8E'b68'T 001 00° 00°9bt 00° 00° 00°9bb 00°9bt 00° Buysignd 00'¥£9
#0"9pT 0 00'TLE 00° 00° 00* 00°TLE 00°'TL€ 00° SsuonedIuNWWo) 0079
v6'116'LC 86 ¥6'LbT 61°££T'ST 00* 00°018 £/°S8Y'ST (LTv9L'vT) 00°0S2°0€ SIIAIDS |eUOISSDY0.d 00'1€9
00 0 00°0t 00 00 00° 00°0b 00’ 00°0t uonesnp3 g bulurel) 00°0£9
66'0C 00T 00" 00°STT 00 00°STT 00°STT 00°STT 00 SaseydINg poo4 00928
9€'061'S 001 00" 87'655'9 00 ¥6°16 87°655'9 87°654'T 00°001'S 000’T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00°b2S
¥9°262'cE 00T (85%91) 11°968'0 00° 96°L0v'T 95°6/8'0F 95°6£0"L 00'008€E salddng soueusjuIe/aedey 00°€ZS
11°025"4b 16 9T'EPE'T TELTP6E 00 £6°500L 8v°092'0t (z5'6£261) 00°000°09 sal|ddns bunelsado 00225
686 €1 21°59 88'6 00 00" 00°SZ 00 00°S salddns 22140 00°TZS
€€'60T°E 00T 00 17681 00" (0] ¥ X4 711681 (88'807) 00°00T'C Buiypop/wiogun 00'vTH
§5'979'0S 00T 00° 7£'981'99 00° 01°0L1'S 7/'981'99 T6Y'8 00'%69'£S Syyauag yijedH da4o(dwg 00°€TY
£5°598 00T 00" §60SZ'T 00" 00" §5°0S7'T (Sv'6v2) 0070007 AWIUBAO 0071
£S°STT'b9 001 00° 72°092's9 00° 99°6/8'CT 72°092's9 (8£°6€2°05) 00°005'S6 sabep 1B SaLe|es [euosess oT'TIY
¥£°059'£02 00T 00° S1°059'81¢ 00° £0°090°61 G1°059'812 (58'6%6'01) 00°009'672 sabiem pue sauejes 00'TTH
SOUBLUDIUIBL /SB0IDE] - 8T  Jusuie

98°7£8'¢87'1$ %001 09'ZhT'v$ 6L'18Y'8VE'T$ 00°0% £6'8b/'SET$ 6E 7L 'TSE'TS (19'£££'683) 00'20T'2vb'1$ S|B)0] ubpRIISIuLpY - 0T Jusuniedag gns

9z7'8bC’'£9T 00T 00 91°90£'29T 00 06°729'6T 91°90/£'29T (+8°598') 00'245'£91 SaIDUBBY IO 03 J3jsuel) 1166
6'TH8'sy 00T 00° S0°bTb'0S 00* ¥9'/b€'8T S0°'vZr'0S S0ber's 00°000"zt 934 B2IAIBS pJeD IPa.D 00648
00°00£°€S 00T 00" 00°529'vt 00° 00° 00'529"vt 00’ 00'529'vY 1s8183U] 007£8
00°000°00€ 00T 00" 0000050 00 00 00°000'50€ 00° 00°000'S0€ ledpuiid 00148
00° +++ 00 00° 00 00’ 00° (00°002°c2) 00°002°c2 000°5$ 42A0 Juawdinbz B yoepy 00'89Z
00'6¥9'T +4++ 00" 00" 00 00* 00° 00° 00 666'1$-000"T$ Juswdinbg B yoepy 00+9/
888561 98 VAR T4 % €8'8¢1°61 00 1€°85¢’S 00°092'22 00 0009222 [en}enuo) apisino 00'¥+9
£4°E91°0C 00T 00° 90°910°21 00" 00°€0T 90°910°¢T (¥6'359'S) 00'2£9'21 sdiyssaquiaw g seng 0079
00°£6S" 001 00" 05°€SL'S 00* 00'Sk 0S°€S2'S 05'82L 00'520°S siejusy 00'6£9
[1'069 00T 00" 0S'TTZL 00 0S'TTL 0S'TTZL (05'800'7) 00'02Lt dueusuIR B Siieday 00'8£9
£0°264'T 00T 00’ ££°860'T 00 02'915 £L°860'T (€7'985°6) 00°589'01 Bunesiidng g bunund 00°5£9
LT'TL0'8 001 00 19°90v'vC 00* YE'€09'C 19°90b'%C 19°0VE'PT 00799001 Buiysigng 00'7€9
0S'2LT'T 001 00° 9/'6T1'S 00° 1€'80€'T 9/°621'S 9/'6£5'T 00"0SS’€ [anel 00°€£9
16°£71'6 00T 00° 00°TE9'TT 00" Y1'210C 00°TE9'TT 00'THE'T 00°062°01 SUONERDIUNWWOD 00°7€9

voneLSIIWPY - 01 Justupedag ang
2a535214 158404 - 72 Jue

iedag
JISNIdX3
VOZ BIN -« TET P

QLA B34 J0Ld SN | suoiesuel | SuoIpesuRl | SadURIqUINDUT suonoesues | 19bpng SUETTJIENT 19b6png uondudssq N0y JUN02DY
/pasn % ALA - 396png atA Al HauoW JusLIND papuatuy 18bpng paydopy
sroupypy Auno?) puepy oy
PLSI
UNo22Y dnjjoy apnPXd 9AI9Sa1q

§2/0€/90 212q 01 Jed [2ISIY JS2I0{

Hoday aouew.oLidd 396png



#T 40 0T obed

WV £5:80:80 SZ0Z/90/80 UO JaAeI) Ja[ Aq uny

86°£98'8ST 001 (§z'91€) ST'TE'T 00 00 0000091 00" 00°000°9%T saxe) Auadoid S.zm
BAIVSBI 150404 - F£  JUBULIU 8}
INNIAY
BB 2AIBEBI4 182304 - 22T D
75°057'689% ¥0'£GS'8T1$ (ev'99/'s8e$)  00°0% 26°595'%9% (6€'802'2928)  (6€°118'982%)  00°€09'61$ SiPY0L 0OZ 1IN - TET P
1T b6'vEY' Y %66 £6'861'79 £6°ST0'96€'S 00° 09°'6b6'tbS ¥6'18'85H'S ¥6"99€"405'T 00'8b'1S6'E SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
£9°/6T'4TT'S %6 10795181 ¥5°0S2°010°S 00° 75'515°609 §5'909'161'S G§'6SS'217'T 00'TS0v/6'E SIVLOL INNIATY
5101 00Z 1GRIN - TET
T1°Lb6'vEY VS %66 £6'864'79% £6'510'96£'S$ 00°0$ 09°66'vHS5$ ¥6'18'851'5$ ¥6'99£"405'1$ 00'8vh'vS6'c$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
1T°/Lb6'vED S %66 £6'864'29% £6'510'96£'5$ 00°0% 09°6v6'vH5$ ¥6'418'85H'6$ ¥6'99£'405'T$ 00'8bb'+56'c$
96'289'1$ %001 00°0$ 79'/16$ 00°0$ 00°0% 29'216% (8£'8vE'L$) 00'992'8$
00'000'T +++ 00 00 00" 00" 00 00' 00 saUabY 4330 03 J3ysuel 71166
00" +++ 00 00" 00 00" 00" (00°99£'%) 00992 sjeyuay 00'6€9
SH°50T 00T 00 ST'v/8 00" 00" ST'v/8 (§8's5212) 00"000°€ [9ARI L 00°€€9
0092 +++ 00* 00" 00" 00 00" 00" 00° S9DIAIDS [RUOISS3J01d 00'T€9
1G°ETT 00T 00" LYy 00" 00 Vs (€5°95%) 00°00S Saseying poo 00928
00002 +++ 00 00 00 00° 00° 00° 00 saljddns bunesado 00'72S
UCNIZAIZ5UO] g YOIE3S2Y 007 - 33 Ul
05'++9'208% %66 v/ 488'81$ 60'91S'TEL'T$ 00'0% 10°6/8'6/$ £8'005'05H'1$ £8'00¥'05H'T$ 00'0% S|PI0 ) S3URID - g Juawpedag gng
W ThT'1T +++ 00 00° 00 00 00" 00" 00 000S$ 4910 Juawdinb3 g ey 00°89Z
69°710"€9€ 00T 0€'89b'€ L0°0v6'TTh'T 00° 10°5/8'6/ LE'80¥'92H'T LE'80V'9T'T 00 000°GT$ J2A0 ainpnaselju] 00°£9Z
00" 00T 00° 00°ST0'12 00 00 00°ST0'12 00'S10'TZ 00 000°S$ 4an0 Bulapoway Bulpjing 00'99Z
68°SST'0TH +4++ 8b'7v0’'ST (8v'2+0'ST) 00 00 00 00° 00° ssa.60.d ul uopINIISUO) 00592
00" 6 00'%S¢ 05°€09C 00 00 05°258'C 05'£58'C 00° souBUBUIRY g Slieday 00'8€9
00700ST +++ 00° 00° 00 00" 00 00’ 00* SDIAIDS |RUOISSDJ01d 00°7€9
00°0S8'T +++ 00 00° 00 00" 00 00° 00" slewluy 00z 00825
0S'62k +++ 00" 00 00* 00° 00" 00" 00" 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 B sjoo |lews 00°v¢S
167/€€'e +++ 00" 00° 00" 00 00" 00° 00 saljddng aoueuajuejy/ieday 00°€25
05°91¢ 0 96'6TT 00° 00 00 96°611T 96'6TT 00 sayiddns bunelado 00'22S
Bt - 21 Eme:u\_mamﬂ aqng
/G'€56'vTLS %96 9/'5/9'67$ 16'025°05/$ 00'0$ 89°/£5'04$ £9'961'084$ £9'€65'59% 00'EY9'b14$ S{RI0 L BOUBUSNNRKW /SRR - 8T Juowpedeq gng
0070099 vb 0Z°106'C 98'899'61 00" 00° 90°045 vt 90°0£5"bb 00 000°5$ 420 Juawdinb3 B pep 0089/
00 00T 00° 09°€£8'TC 00" 00 09'€/8'1C 09'€/8'T 00°000°07 000’ST$ J9A0 3unpnaseyu] 00292
S6'687°9¢ +4++ 00° 00° 00" 00 00 00’ 00 000'G$ 4an0 Buiepoway buip|ing 00°99Z
00°000'T +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00* 00° 00 Ss9160.1d Ul UORINASUO) 00°59/
2oUBUIUIRK /SaDed - 9T upedag ang
PAIDSDI 158404 - ZE dag]
ISNIdXT
0OZ 1G.IN - IET
Q1A 1834 Jd0Ld poay suoipesues suonoesues | SaoueIquindug suooesuel | uwo_uam Sjuslipusly uwmnsm co_uatu.mmﬁ Junodoy JunoDY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png atA ala LIUOW Jun) papuawy 1ebpng paydopy
spourpy Kunory puesy 3oy
PLOSIA
JUNOO0Y mnmmm 2pPNox3 QPMQ@GMAH

GZ/0£/90 218 0 Jed |edsiy
Hoday asueuLiopdd

32bpng

JS310,]



$TJ0 1T abed

WY £5:80:80 ST0Z/90/80 U0 JaARID o[ Aq uny

(o))
(T4'270°9%) (22°€¥9'vT$) 7/'55Y'6$ 00°0$ E'v/8'1$ (00'881'61$) 00°0$ (00'881°61%) S[EID | SUT GBI BAIDSBI4 152404 - ££T S
£5'981'€67 %86 78'€61'S 8T'v60'6£C 00* 0581 00'88¢'v+C 00 00'882'vt¢ SIVLOL 3ISNIdX3T
9T'vH1'/8¢ %601 (06'6¥+'6T) 06'6¥5'¥C 00 78'768'T 00°001'522 00" 00°001'52¢ STVLOL 3NNIATY
L BUY 4211 2AI23D44 153404 - ££1T  pund
£5'981'€67$ %86 78'€61'S$ 81'460'6£7$ 00°0% 05'81$ 00°'88Z'v7$ 00°0$ 00°'887'vvT$ SIVLOL ISNIdXT
/5'981°€62$ %86 78°€61'5$ 81'v60'6£7$ 00'0$ 05'81$ 00'882'vbz$ 00°0% 00'88Z'v+C$ 1 22524 182404 - 7€ Jusuiiedag
00'887'vS 00T 00° 0088245 00" 00° 00'887'+S 00" 00'882'S sanuaby JayI0 03 Jajsuel | 71°166
v STL'ES +++ 00" 00° 00° 00 00* 00’ 00° 000'S$ 4oA0 Juswdinb3 g yoep 0089/
85°£62'081T 96 05°6v9'2 05°05£'281 00 00 00°000'06T 00" 00°000°061 oueINSUT 00'9€9
0S'Tve's +++ (89's5+'0) 89'S5+'C 00 05'8T 00" 00° 00° SIVIAIIS |RUOISSDJ0.d 00°'7€9
S6'7H9'T +++ 00° 00 00 00° 00 00 00* saljddng soueuajuie/lieday 00°€2S
BAIDERA 152104 - T Ul ]
ISNIdX3
9T'vv1'/82% %607 (06'6vH'61%) 06’65 'vve$ 00°0$ 78°768'1$ 00'001'522$ 00°0$ 00'001°522$ STV.LOL 3NNIATY
IR AWA T4 %601 (06'6v+'61%) 06’65 b2$ 00°0% 78'768'1$ 00°001'522$ 00°0$ 00'001'522$ BAIBSDI4 152404 - 25 dag
68°601°0S +++ (¥8'289'2) ¥8'789'L 00" 00 00° 00" 00* SPUNJ3. JUILIINLS 86'69¢
8'pbS 0bS (LL65p) LL'6ES 00 00 00°00T 00° 00001 06, 35249)u! 51030300 0£°19€
SP'EL9'PT {244 (09°2£9'8) 09'2£9'€T 00 78'768'1 00°000'S 00" 00°000'S sbuiuies Juawisanug 01'19¢
00918122 10T (69°6¥9'7) 69'6v9'22¢C 00 00 007000022 00" 00000022 saxe) Auadold oT'T1E
2AIB804d 150404 - 7T iede
INNIATY
SUY (8217 DAIBSAI4 3152404 - ££1 pu
£6'€95'67$ (££°66£'92$) LL'66V'S$ 00°0$ (S1°510'51$) (00°006'02$) 00°0$ (00"006'07$) Ol 24118Y 2AIS53ud 152404 - ZET  DUNY
G8'607'8ET %88 ze81L'61 89'182'051 00 80°680°91 00°000'0£T 00° 007000041 SIVLOL ISNIdX3
81°€LL'(9T %¥0T  (S+'1899) SH182'SST 00* €6°€£0'T 00°00T'6%T 00 00°001'6%1 STV.LOL INNIATY
SIPI0) 24130 DAISE3.44 152104 - FA
G8'607'8ET$ %88 ZE'81L'61$ 89'187°051$ 00°0$ 80'680°9T$ 00°000'0ZT$ 00°0% 00'000°0£1$ STVLOL 3SNIdX3
S8'607'8ET$ %88 7€'81'61% 89'T187'0S1$ 00°0$ 80°680°91$ 00°000'0Z1$ 00°0% 00'000°0/1$ SIPI0L BAIBSBIY 18D - ZE  JuRuRdR]
S8'607'8ET 88 zE8TL'6T 89'187'0S1 00 80°680'9T 00°000"0/T 00" 00°000°0LT ERTN 0Z’€Th
A1 152404 - 2€ dag
3ISNIdX3
8L°€LL'(9T$ %r0T  (S¥°'1899%) SH'18£GST$ 00°0% £6'€£0'T$ 00'001°6+T$ 00'0% 00°00T’61$ STIVLOL INNIATY
8L'€4L'L9T$ %b0T  (54°1899%) SH'18/'GST$ 00'0% £6°€/0'T$ 00'00T'6+1$ 00°0$ 00°001°6+T$
12°06€ SS€ (¢2vs2) (4251 00 00* 00°00T 00 00001 06, 35949)u! 5,10308]|0D 0€°19€
65°S15'8 #0€ (8+°011'9) 80116 00 €6°€/0'T 00°000€ 00" 00°000€ sBujules yusunsaaug 01'19¢€
BAIBFDA 150404 - 7£  Juawiieda(
INNIARY
Diiloy DAIBEBI4 152404 - LT pung
Q1A 1834 I0Ld poay suoioesues | suoioesued SaduRIquInDUg suooesued | umuuzm Sjuswpusy uwmbsm co_uatummm Unody JunoodYy
/pesn % d1A - 126png QLA alA HAUOW Jua.n) papuawy 1ebpng pajdopy
srougy Kunory puepsy ooy

Junoday dnjjoy 2pnjRx3
GZ/0£/90 33eq 03 Jed, [edsiy
Hodoay dduew.io4idd 326png

PLYSI
IAIISII]

1S310,]



T 4o 21 9bed

WY £5:80:80 5207/90/80 U0 Jane.) Yot Aq uny

o
8
£0°/9b'1$ (8€'2Sb'£$) 8€°206'01$ 00'0$ 60'68$ 00°05+'c$ 00°0$ 00'05¥'c$ sjgjo] Aas pny - 191 puny
00°00Z°0% %16 00°058°€ 00°002'£§ 00" 00° 00°0SS'T+ 00’ 00°0SS'T¥ SIVLOL ISNIdXI
£0°£99'Th %80T  (8£'209'¢) 8£°209'8Y 00° 60°68 00°000'St 00 00°000'S¥ SIVLIOL INNIATY
0] AAS Hpny - 19T pund
00°00Z'0v$ %16 00°058'c$ 00°00'2£% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0S5'T+$ 00°0$ 00°0SS'1¥$ STV.LOL 3SNIdX3
00°00Z'0v$ %16 00°058'c$ 00"00Z£E$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°065'T+$ 00'0$ 00°0SS'Tv$ $[210 ) BAIRSBI4 ¥2404 - ZE  juawedag
00°000'v€ S6 00°6/5'T 00°00S'TE 00 00" 00°5£0'cE 00° 00°SZ0°€E [en}DRAUOD 3PISINO 00'#+9
00°002'9 € 00°542°C 00°002’9 00 00" 00°5/t'8 00* 00°S/b'8 SOIAIDS [RUOISS3J01d 00°1€9
BAIBEDI4 352404 - 7E  JUW mmmm
ISNIdX3
£0°/99'TH$ %801 (8£209'c$) 8£'709'8¥$ 00'0$ 60°68% 00°000'Gb$ 00°0$ 00°000'S¥$ SIVLOL INNIATY
10°959'T+$ %80T (8£'209°c$) 8¢°709'8$ 00°0$ 60°68% 00'000'G+$ 00'0$ 00'000'5+$ SIPI0 | 2AIBSBId 358404 - ZE  Jubwedag
00°00Z°S +++ 00° 00° 00° 00" 00° 00° 00° puny [eJaUab dd Woly J9ysuel) 09°'T6€
GE'88 +++ (£9's11) [9'STT 00" 00 00° 00° 00° 06, 3S219)ul S,10123|0D 0£'T9¢
¥Z'96€ +++ (8e's24) 8E'S/L 00 60'68 00" 00’ 00° sbujuies Juaunsaau] 0T°19¢
WTL6'SE 90T (€€'112'D) €CTIL Y 00* 00" 00°000St 00" 00°000'St soxe) Apadold 0T'11€
BAIBSIAG 182104 - 7T Qe ¢
2011 +4++ 00" 00° 00 00" 00" 00° 00* sBuiuies yuaunsaAul 01'19¢
INNIATY
Aro7 upny - 191
(17°084'6%) (6£'v¥7'87$) 6L'7TIT'1E$ 00°0$ (b1°25£'92%) 00'898°2$ 00'0$ 00'898°C$ SII01 VS5 1 2AI25014 158304 - 921
££'218'20C %16 07°960'TC 06'SET'61C 00° §/°957'LT 00°2€Z'0b 00° 00°ZET'0vT SIVLOL ISNIdXI
91°/£0'€6T %€E0T  (69°8b1°2) 69'842'0S2 00" 19'06 00°00T'cbT 00 00°001'c¥C SIVIOL INNIATY
SIEI0 ] ¥SS1d 2AlaS3 152404 - 81
L£'£18'20T% %16 01°960'1¢$ 06'SET'612$ 00°0$ S/'9ST°1T$ 00°ZET'0ve$ 00°'0% 00°2ET’0vT$ SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
££°218'202% %16 01°960'12$ 06°GET'612% 00°0% G/'9S7'/T$ 00'2£2°0¥2$ 00'0$ 00°Z£2'0v2$ S|P10 L BAISEBId 382404 - ZE  Welwpedag
LE7£18'70C 16 01°960'1C 06'SET'6TC 00° §/9ST'LT 00°ZET'0vT 00" 00'zeT'ove 21e21P3 VDI
BAIBEBIH 35BI0 - 43
ISNIdX3
91°/£0'€6T$ %07 (69'8¥1'/$) 69'8b2'062$ 00°0% 19'406$ 00'001°€47$ 00'0$ 00°001°cC$ SIV.LOL INNIATY
91'/£0'€6T$ %E0T _ (69°8b1°2$) 69'8¥2'05¢$ 00°0% 19'¥06$ 00°00T'€+C$ 00'0$ 00°00T'c+C$ SIPI0) PAIBSIAG 359404 - 7£  Juswipedag
[b"9SY 985 (¥0"98%) ¥0°985 00° 00" 007001 00" 00001 06, 3s3193Ul S,1008][0D 0£°19¢
90°9¢£'9 92 (¢v'826'y) W'8T6'L 00 19'06 00°000°€ 00 00°000°€ sbuluies JusWISIAU] 0T'T9€
£9'vb8'S8T 10T (€z'peL'T) STYEL'THT 00" 00 00°000°0tC 00 00'000°0tC saxe) Apadoid 01°1T1E
BAIBEDI4 3158404 - 49 4}
INNIAY
YSSI4 PAIDSBId 359404 - 951
1A 1B3aA J0Ld poay suonoesuel | suonoesued| Ssadueiquindul suonoesueds | uw@_usm sjuswipusuty uwausm_ r_o_untumma Junoddy JUno2dYy
/pesn % QLA - 396png alA alA HIUOW Ju.Ln) papuawy 1ebpng paidopy
srourj[] Aunosy puepsy ooy

JUN022Y dnjjoy apnpx3
GZ/0£/90 1eQ 0} JedA [e0Sl
Hoday 2ouewiopdd 39bpng

PLYSIQ
IAIISII

1S310]




T Jo €1 abed

WY £5:80:80 520T/90/80 U0 Janes) yar Aq uny

20'€0L'71$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$% 00°0$ 00°0$ BAIBSDI4 358404 - ¢ uawiledaq -
20°€08' +++ 00 00" 00° 00 00° 00 00° dueUBUIR B Slieday 00'8£98
00"006'6 +++ 00 00" 00* 00" 00° 00’ 00* SIDIAIDS [RUOISSJ0.d 00'1€9
BAIBSAIY 159104 - ZE  Jusueda
ISNIdX3
/£°616'8$ +++ (21°901°6%) 21°901'6$ 00°0$ 18°887°1$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% SIVLOL ANNIATY
/£°616'8$ +++ (21'901°6%) 71°901°6$ 00°0$ 18°882°1$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIEI0L. BAIBSBAd 152404 - ZE  WUstupedag)
L£'616'8 +4++ (z1°901'6) 90T’ 00 18°887'1 00° 00" 00 sbujuies Juawisaul
BAIBSBI4 150404 - 72
INNIATY
Buiduwien g Aemppds sepunuy pnot - 955 pUny
(#+'580'916%) 66'665'6$ 10'T00'v12$ 00'0$ (¥5'666'c$) 00'109'€7Z$ (00'666'1$) 00°009'522$ 0 sy PRIsUo) B 5152404-doj9Asg - SEE
L£'656'L76 %66 SZ'98b 68'6/£'76 00 YIERTy ¥1'998'26 v1°998'/1 00"000'SZ SIVLOL 3SNIdXI
€6°€/8'TTH %L6 ¥2°980'01 06°08£'90€ 00 09°€bT YT'L9'91E v1°£98'ST 00"009'00€ STVLOL INNIATY
51210 sdwy Ioni15u0Y g sisas04-dopasg - §¢¢
/£'656'£76$ %66 G7'98p$ 68'6/£'76$ 00'0% [AN3 747 #1'998'26%$ $1'998'£1$ 00°000'6/$ SIVLOL ISNIdXI
/£'656'£26$ %66 SZ'98h$ 68°6/£'76$ 00°0% YTEPT'v$ ¥1°998'26% ¥1'998°/1$ 00°000'52$ S|RI0 L BAISSRA 350404 - T JuaWMedag
/8°781'12/$ %007 00°0% $1°998°/1$ 00°0$ PI'EPTv$ $1°998'£1$ $1°998'/1$ 00°0$ S|ejo] syuein - ¢ eunedaq gng
00" 00T 00" 00'666'T 00° 00° 00'666'T 00'666'T 00" S3UABY IO 03 49ysues |
£8°281'T2L +++ (25°6£6'€) 75°6€6'€ 00" 75°6€6'¢€ 00" 00 00 000'ST$ 12A0 a1npnasesyu]
00 SL 75°6€6°C 79°'/26'11 00" 79°€0¢ ¥1°£98'ST ¥1°£98'ST 00° 55916014 Ul UOIINASUOD
s3uein - ¢ Juawieds
00 00T 00" 00°000'0L 00 00° 00°000°0Z 00°000°0Z 00" 007 IqeIN 03 J3jsuel|
05°9££'10C +4++ 00° 00 00° 00 00° 00" 00 000°ST$ 4oA0 unjonLisesu]
007000°S 0 ST'98% 00 00 00" §7'98% (S£°€15'%2) 00"000'5Z ssaibo.d ul uondnIIsuo)
00 00T 00" SL€1S'Y 00’ 00 SLETS'Y SLE1S'Y 00° SDIAIDS |RUOISSJ04d
BAIDERIA 352404 - 72 usunedsg
ISNIdX3
£6'c/8'TTv$ %L6 +2'980°01$ 06'08£'90£$ 00'0% 09°€t$ v1'L9v'91E$ v1°/98'ST$ 00'009'00£$ STIVLOL INNIATY
£6'€/8'TTHS %6 +7°980°01$ 06°08£'90£$ 00'0$ 09°€v7$ v1'/9%'9TES ¥1'£98'ST$ 00'009'00£$ 101 BAIRSBL 392104 - 25 Weuniadag
v/ /ST'E9T$ %0 v1°/98'ST$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% ¥1°/98'1$ v1'/98'ST$ 00'0% S|EI0 L SjuRID - € Jusuiedag gng
00" 0 ¥1°/98'ST 00° 00’ 00° ¥1°/98'ST ¥1°£98'ST 00" 01jea.10a.nga.nynd - sjuelb sjels 0LvEE
¥L'/ST'E9T +4++ 00" 00° 00" 00° 00" 00 00° 0nea.INAIGINYNI-sjuelb [elapay 0L'1€€
Buigdn - £ juaud ‘»mmem ang
G5'6SS €eL (55'2€9) §5°TEL 00° 00 00°00T 00" 00°00T 06, 3S2493U1 S,10199]]0D
LE°SHT'0C 969 (12'8£6'7) 178Lb'E 00 09°€¥T 00°00§ 00" 00008 sBuluies Jususaaul
Yrans:vrad 107 (¥1°0£1'2) ¥1°0£1'20€ 00" 00" 00°000"00€ 00" 00"000'00€ saxey Auadold
BAIBEDIS 358404 - 24 Ju2ul
INNIAR
sdiuy Pnisuo) B sisaesod-dojpasd - §5¢ [
QLA 4834 J0Ld poay suoinoesued suonoesued ) saoueiquinaul SUOIeSURL | HmmD:m_ Sjusipusuly uwm_u:m coﬁatumwﬂ Junodoy JUNoDY
/pesn % Q1A - 126png alA alA WO JuaLing papuatuy 126png paydopy
srouryl Auno’ puersy YO0y
PLOSIA
JUnNoo0Y msm_ﬁm 2PN2X4 Q\rHQwQHAH

GZ/0£/90 91eQ 0] JedA [E0Sl
Hoday 2duew.iopidd 30bpng

1S310,]



$T J0 $T obed

WY £5:80:80 G70Z/90/80 U0 JaAe1) Jar Aq uny

N
8
06°298'/91$ (86'061°/11$) ($1°915'052%) 00°0% (86°819'88¢%) (21°£99'19¢$) (Z1°001'6£5$) 00'€EY'TTZ$ sjEio L pueln
v1°S9€'247'6 %86 r€£6'00C 6€°£08'vEb'6 00" S0°£S1'627'T 18°082'5£9'6 18'7€584L'T 00'8v7'£S8'L STVLOL ISNIdX3I
v0'872'Stb'6 %66 vb'778'c8 STT67'481'6 00 £078£5°0v8 69°€T1'897'6 69'7EH'661'T 00°789'890'8 SIVLOL INNIATY
sjeley p
(95°626'£$) 12'892'7$ (12'892'2$) 00°0% ££°96$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ R0 PUng UIHRKW WAIRKW - 809 Duny
¥5'8£8'8 +++ (9£°018'15) 9/'018'1S 00" 00 00" 00° 00 SIVLOL 3ISNIdXT
86'806 +++ (S5'Z¥S'61) SS'TYS'6h (o0} ££796 00 00 00 STLOL ANNIATY
£5°8€8'8$ +++ (92'018'16$) 9/°018'16$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$
$G°8£8'8$ +++ (9£°018'16$) 9/°018'16$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 1 BAIBSBI4 158404 - 7€ Jupuiieda(
00 +++ (9£°018'15) 9/°018'1S 00 00 00° 00" 00° 000ST$ 49A0 ainpniseyur 00292
5868’8 +++ 00" 00° (oo} 00 00 00 00 666'¢T$-000'2$ a1nPngsesur 00°€9Z
BAIRSAIY 15404 - 7T JudwUedeg
ENERE!
86°806% +++ (S5°2bS'6v3$) SS'Z¥S'6vS$ 00°0$ ££796% 00°03% 00°0$ 00°03% SIVIOL INNIATY
86'806$ +++ (S5°2v5'6v$) SS'ThS6b$ 00°0$ ££°96% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|E10 . DAISERLY 358104 - TE  JUS
00° +++ (00"000°0%) 000000t 00 00 00 00° 00" 1SN} UIMRW UIAely 0T'+9€
00° +++ (00°005'8) 00'005'8 oo 00 00 00" 00 S$321N0s d)eAlid 1 suolNqLIU0D 0T'%9€
86°806 +4++ (85'2¥0'T) SST0'T 00 ££'96 00 00 00* sbujuies JuswissAul 01'19€
BAIDEDI4 1850404 - 7L EmEﬁmﬁ_wa
INNIATY
pung uiYeR YIARK - 809
(59'€82'c$) (21'901°6%) 21°901°6$ 00°0$ 18'887'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sjejo ) Busduse) g Aemppds sapunyy pnot - 958
20°€0L'TT +++ 00 00* 00° 00 00" 00° 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3
££'616'8 +++ (z1°901'6) Z1'901'6 00" 18'887'1 00" 00" 00° SIVIOL INNIATY
sigjo Burdwes » Aemiids fopunyl pnot - 95 Pung

20'€02'21$ +4++ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SIVLOL 3SNIdX3

Buidwe? g Aemgnids Jepuniy ] pno< - 9$g puny
CLLA JB3A J0Ld poaYy suonoesuel suooesuet | saoueIqUINDUg suoipesuel | 196png SUETIE 196png uondudsaq UNodY JUN02OY

/pasn % QLA - 126png alA alA LAUOR Ju8LIND papuawy 1ebpng pajdopy
spourf[] Auno)) puris] Poy

Junod2Yy dnjjoy apnpx3
GZ/0£/90 2. 01 Je2A |E0Sl

Hodoay 2oueuniolidd yobpng

PLISIQ
IAIISII]

1S310,]



1T Jo T abed

INd 0€:0T:€0 ST0T/90/80 U0 431D Jar Aq uny

07 1+6'868% %8 E6'TOT'STE'ES  £0'866'£67$ 00°0% £0°866'£6T$ 00°00T'€T9'€$  00°0$ 00°00T'€T9’E$  STVLOL INNIATY m
07’ 1+6'868% %8 £6'101'STE'ES £0'866'£6T$ 00'0$ £0'866'£67$ 00°00T'€19'c$ 00°0$ 00°00T'€19'c$ S[PI0L BAIBSRAY 152104 - ZE  WRwLRdag
6/°671'09T$ %91 £6'60529/$ £0'066'2b1$ 00°0% £0°066'£bT$ 00°005°016% 00°0$ 00°005°0T6$ SIRI0L Mg uRipul - 26 Juewyedag qng
T6'€ET +++ (50'95) 5095 00" 50°95 00° 00" 00° 3NUSAY di| - SnoauejfRsIy 96°69€
(spc01) +++ (z9°08) 79°0€ 00" 79'0¢ 00° 00 00* SNUBABI JBYIO - SNOBUERJIISIIA ¥6°69€
L1°€26'82 61 2L oto'zen 87°686'£T 00" 87°686'LC 00"000°0ST 00° 00°000°0ST SUOISSdU0D Ynig pul £5'79€
00" 0 00°00S 00° 00° 00° 00°005§ 00" 007005 SUOIBAISSD JR)3YS YNnig pul 95'29¢
2L'506'y 91 9085252 v6'TvL'y 00" Y6 by 00°000°0€ 00 00°000°0€ s34 doys oid 80°LbE
£H'hb6'S 1 T°688'0Z 650116 00° 65°0T1'6 00°000'08 00" 0000008 sassed uosess yn|g ueipug ¥0'LbE
00'9£7'/L11 9T SH'8E6'EYS §5°T90°901 00° §5'190°90T1 00°000"059 00* 00°000°059 S294 4|06 Yn|g uelpur €0°LYE
Mnijg ueipul - 24 Emﬁﬁmamﬂ {
22°0£0'15$ %21 S6'156'£6T$ S0'8v0°22$ 00'0$ S0'8b0°22$ 00°000'522$ 00'0$ 00°000'522$ sepuny] pnot - 16 Jusuniedag gns
00'180C 6 00'690'6 00'1€6 00" 00°'1€6 00°000°0T 00° 00000701 sa[es Jaqui . 10°26€
05'9T +++ (00°65) 0065 00" 0065 00° 00° 00° 3NUBABL 3RO - SNOBUL|IRISINA ¥6'69€
9£'155'E 1 €E'SEYTT 1995’1 00" £9'%95T 00°000'pT 00" 00°000"bT SUOISSIUOD JUBJ 320G pUNy) pPnoT §579¢
00'569'2T 1 LS EvP'bh £4°955'S 00" £5°955°S 00°000°0S 00° 0000005 S|ejua. Je0q Japunyy pno ¥5'79€
00°58T s 00558 00°SbT 00" 00°S¥T 00°000°T 00° 00°000'1 UONRAIIS3I JR)[3YS J3puUny pnoT £5'29¢
00° 0 00°000°S 00 00° 00" 00°000S 00° 00°000'S S99 Jwad Asaydue Japunyl pno SO LbE
9€'T05'ZE €1 50°802'9¢T S6°T6L'8T 00* S6°164'8T 00°000'SHT 00* 00°000'StT S99 JapunyL pnon T0°LYE
2ppUny ] pnoy - 16 Jusedag
£T'9bH'0E$ %ET S6°L11'8ST$ S0'Z81'vTs$ 00°0$ S0'Z81'vT$ 00°009'781$ 00°0% 00°009'281$ SIPI0 ¥BMIUEL - 04 usundedag gng
00'¥£8 L 00°06+9 00°0TS 00° 00°0T§ 0070002 00 000002 S9|es Jaquii | 10°26€
00221 +++ (00's01) 00°S0T 00" 00501 00 00* 00" ANUDABI JBLO - SNOBUL|[2ISINN ¥6'69¢
¥0"65t 8T v9'24T'E 9e'CeL 00° 9eteL 00°000"t 00* 00°000"t SUOISSOU0D Yamiul|L 75'79¢
00°0bE 9 00°096 00°0bE 00° 00°0b€ 00°00€'T 00° 00°00€’T SUONRAIISDI JRYRYS demIul|(T 1529¢€
00" 0 00°00€ 00° 00 00° 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ 99 UIN3al ou AR Yemiul|r 10°2YE
60'169'87 €1 1€°G60' /b1 69'+05'7C 00° 69'%05'27 00°0000£T 00* 00°000°0£T 884 YoM 00°L¥€
ML - 06 ans
90°'GEE’/59% %t 90°222'961'2$ v6'£4L'86% 00°0$ ¥6'£41'86% 00°000'562'2$ 00°0$ 00°000'562°2$ S[Ej0L uopessupupY - 01 Juawiiedsg gns
00’ 0 00°£28'Cre 00" 00 00° 00°£28'TvE 00° 00°£28'2vE spafoid |eyded d4 woy Jaysued] 19°T6€
00’ 0 00"000°T 00 00 00 00°000'1 00" 00°000'T weuboud yoeq yses dy buelswAed 90°69€
00°000'S 0 00°56b'£ 00°'S 00° 00°'s 000052 00" 00°005°Z $324n0s d3eAlid .y SUoRNQLIUCD 0T'¥9€
00* 0 00°00S'T 00* 00° 00° 00"00S'T 00" 00°00S'T 06, 3S2133U1 5,10193]10D) 0£'T9¢
00° 0 00°000°0% 00* 00’ 00 00°000"0% 00° 00°000°0% sbuiules Juswsenug 0T'19¢
9£'76£'99 14 86'699'v/LT 20°0€€’Sh 00 20°0£€'Sk 00000022 00" 00°000"022 anuanal Juawade|day ST'SE€
0£'7+6'58S € 80°0££'829'T 6°Th'ES 00 6°Thb'sS 00°€£1'289'T 00 00°€/T'789'T saxe) Apadoud 0T'TIE
UoesiLIDY - 0T M:m.:ﬁmmmﬂ. ang
BAIBERIA 152404 - 72 Juswgiedag
ANNIATY

BAIDEBIG 152304 - 32T pUNY

LA B34 1014 poay suooesues | suooesued | saoueIquInDug suonoesuel uwmnjm Sjuswipusuwly mebzm co_uatumwn_ Junoedoy JUnoody
/PesN % QLA - 326png QiA QLA Y3uop JuLInd papuay 1e6png paydopy
srowy Klrno)y puepsy oy

UN022Y dnjjoy apnjax3
ST/TE/L0 ®1eQ 0) Jed [eosly

JModay souew.04i9d 1906png

pgsiq
9AIISIIJ
JS3I10.]




1T Jo g abeq

Id 0€:0T:€0 570T/90/80 U0 JaAer) yar Aq uny

00'895'T 0 007050'S 00° 00" 00° 00°0S0°S 00" 000505 SDIAIBS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00'1€g
00° 0 00002z 00° 00" 00* 00002z 00° 00°002'7 uonednp3 g buues | 000£®
65'64T €1 18°668'€ 61°009 00 61°009 00°00S'y 00 00°00S'y S$aseydInd poo4 00925
£0°/£6 0 00°002'T 00" 00 00 00"002'1 00" 00°00Z'T 000°T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo] |jews 00'+2S
£9'718 [4 1T°0TH'sT 68'67C 00" 68'67¢ 00°0S9'€T 00° 00"0S9'€T sal|ddns soueusjulep/seday 00°€zS
61°S/L'S 4 ST'bEY'HT ¥89e€’s 00 $89¢€’s 00'T2L'(2T 00 00'1£4'(2 salddns Bunesado 00°2ZS
00" 0 00°0ST 00* 00" 00 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST salddns a210 00°'12S
00 0 0070002 00" 00° 00 00°000'¢ 00° 00'000z Buiyyop/wioyun 00 Th
£THT0'S 8 8b'bSE'S9 75°€8L'S 00 75°€8L's 00'8€T'1L 00 00'8€T'1/ Sigauag yieaH sakojdwig 00°€TH
00° €9 9'eLE #5929 00 ¥5°979 000001 00 00°000'T BWIHAAQ 00'ZTH
00'099’¢ 9 00°S61'8t 00°508' 00" 00'508'C 00'000'1S 00" 00°000'1S sabep g sauiefes [euoseas 0T'1TH
96'790°91 S TT9eE" 19T 8/79£5'ST 00* 8£'9¢5'ST 00°€/8'78¢ 00* 00'€/8't8¢ sabiem pue saiejes 00'TTH
HOMIUML - 06 UL

S/'8SE'TES %2 11°629'S8¢'1$ 68°667'67$ 00°0$ 68'662'67% 00°626'TH'1$ 00°0% 00'626'F1t'1$ SIPI0 L uonensiuiupY - 01 JusuLrdeq gng
00° 0 007000055 00" 00 00 00°000°05S 00" 00°000°0SS 007 IqeIN 0} J3jsuel| vl'166
00" 0 00°2£0's8 00 00 00 00'2£0's8 00* 00'2£0's8 SeIUaBY 3RO 03 Jaysues | 71166
00 0 00'878'/21 00" 00 00° 00'878'2z1T 00* 00'878'£Z1 1sa.a)u] 00'2/8
00 0 00'000'5TZ 00 00" 00 00°000°5TZ 00" 00°000°STZ ledipung 00°1/8
00" 00T 00" 00°0S€ 00" 00°0S€ 00°0S€ 00°0S€ 00" 000°5$ 4910 Juawdinb3 g yoejy 0089/
(4 V4V S 65°v99'92T T+°589'9 00 1$°589'9 00°0S€'€ET (00°0s¢) 00"00£°€€T [en1oenuU0D BpISINO 00'b+9
00°09Z'1 0 00°55+'61 00° 00* 00° 00°55b'6T 00 00°SSH'61 sdiyssaquisw g sanq 00'2¥9
00" 0 00°00S°T 00 0o 00 00°00ST 00 00°00S'T dueuduIe B siieday 00°8£9
00 0 00°05+'2 00" 00 00° 00°05+'C 00" 00°0S+'2 Buneaidng g bunuug 00°S£9
00 0 00°529'/ 00" 00 00° 00°529'2 00 00°5£9', Buysignd 00b€9
00 0 0070052 00* 00 00° 00°005°2 00" 00'00ST [oAei ] 00°€€9
Ty 0 00°00€'€ 00" 00 00" 00°00€’€ 00 00"00€’€ suonesunwwo) 00'Z€9
00°0££"9 8k 106628 66°587'8 00" 66'587'8 00°580°£1 00" 00758021 SDIAIDS |BUOISSDJOLd 00'T€9
00 0 00°058'S 00" 00 00 00°058°s 00" 00°058'S uoneanp3 g Bulutes | 00°0£9
00" 0 00002 00° 00* 00° 0000 00 00°00Z S$9seyoInd pooy 00°9ZS
00 v €0°GEE L6'bT 00* L6'p1 00"0S€E 00 00°0S€ 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjooy |lews 00'+2S
00 6 0T"+b0'T 06°S0T 00 06°'S01 00°0ST'1 00" 00'0ST'T saliddns @dueusulejy/ieday 00°€ZS
00° 0 00°00T 00" 00 00 00°00T 00" 00°00T salddns bunesado 00°2zS
00" 9 75°9b8 8b'€S 00" 8b'€S 00006 00 00°006 sayddns 3210 00'1ZS
00* 0 007005 00° 00" 00" 00008 00* 00°00S Buipop/unosiun 00'vTH
0£'6bT'E A 8bH18"/p 75°8€9'E 00" 75'8€9'S 00°€SH'TS 00" 00'€SH'1S SIyauag YyjesH 94ojdwg 00°€TH
00° +++ (12'8) 178 00 178 00° 00° 00 awiaAQ 00'ZTH
96'102'21 S 65°€0L'8LT I¥£5101 00" 6" ST01 00°798'881 00* 00°198'88T sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH

uopeasLpY - 0T Juswuedag gng
w?.wmmum 158404 - 4 E@.Eﬁmmmc
ISNIdX3
BAIBSBI4 152304 - 02t pung
QLA 1e3A JoLid SN} suonoesues suonoesued | SADURIGUINDUT suoiesurl | 196png SUETIETNY 196png uondunsaqg Junooy Junoxy
/P3SN % QLA - 196png alA aLA LUl JusLn) papuatuy 1eBpng pajdopy

srouy[y Kiwno) puesy yoog

UNoYy dnjjoy apnjoxg
S2/1€/L0 @1eq 01 Jed [edsiy
Hoday asuew.o)iad }obpng

PLOSI
IAIISIIJ
15910




1T 4o ¢ abed

INd 0€:0T:€0 S20T/90/80 U0 JaARID Ho[ Aq uny

00" 0 00°066'ZT 00° 00 00" 00°066'CT 00° 00°066'CT 666'¢$-000'T$ Juawdinbl g ey SS%
S TILY'T 1 LEY9T'L €9°6Z 00 £9'5/ 00°0vE'L 00° 00°0¥€'L [ENORAUOD BPISINO 00'vb®
00 0 00°0T€ 00" 00* 00* 00°01€ 00" 00°01€ sdiysiaquiaw g sanq 0079
§6'9€ S §5°959 4 00* St/E 00'v69 00* 0069 s|ejuay 00°6£9
78'608 T 98°€60'ST $T795T 00 $T°9ST 00°0S2'sT 00° 00°052'ST SueUAUIRK B Slieday 00°8£9
£0'6¥6 € 9,'192'ct vT'8EL 00 vT'8sL 00°000'¥C 00* 00"000'¥2 SDIAMIBS AN 21qnd 00°££9
00 0 00°52S 00" 00 00 00°52S 00" 00°szS Bunesyjdng g bunuig 00°S£9
00° 0 00°00 00° 00° 00" 00°00£ 00" 00°00Z Buysigng 009
00" 0 00°00S'T 00" 00* 00 00°00S'T 00 00°00S'T [oARIL 00°€€9
05°692 0 00704121 00° 00 00 00°0£1°2T 00" 00°0£1°ZT SUOREdIUNLIWOD 00°2£9
6£°20¥'T S 00°S€4'pT 00°0SZ 00 00052 00°58%'ST 00 00°S8%'ST SIIAIRS |RUOISSDJ0Ld 00'T€9
00" 0 00°025'C 00° 00 00 00°02S’C 00" 00°02S'z uoneanp3 g bujurel) 00°0£9
96'62S 0 00°001'S 00 00° 00" 00°00T's 00" 00°00T'S S35BYDINd P04 00925
00 12 00°T€9'8 00°66€ 00" 00°66€ 00'0£0'6 00" 00°0£0°6 000°7$ 42pun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00°t¢S
10°S4T 1T #0°008'0Z 96'609'7 00 96'609'C 00°0TH'sT 00 00°0TH'€C sal|ddns aoueusiuiey/seday 00°€ZS
00°08T 14 00°581's 0006 00 0006 00°5£2's 00 00'S27'S saljddns Bupelado [ejuad Jeog ¥a'zes
81'16C T 91°664'9¢ $8°'1Z€ 00 $81ZE 00°121LE 00" 00'12T'LE saljddng bunesado 00'Z¢S
00 6/ 6 65°GE 00 65°'GE 00°St 00 00°'Sh salddns 2010 00'12S
[oralsiet4 0 000057 00 00 00 000052 00 000052 Buiyop/wiopun 00'bTH
LY'S6S'E 1A 0S'€¥9'L 05°750'S 00 05'7S0°S 00"969°// 00’ 007969'/L S)Jaudg yyesH aa4ojdw3 00'€TH
cT'EEh +++ 00" 00* 00 00" 00’ 00* 00* BWIHAAO [euoSess or'ZIY
00 0 00°000'T 00" 00 00° 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T AWIHAQ 00°CTH
0S'/b5'6 4! 00°STE'T9 00'589'8 00° 005898 00°0000L 00" 00"000°0Z sabeM 13 saueles |euosess 0T'TTH
v8'9/9°1T 9 60'v8L/5T 16'SES"PT 00 16'SESbT 00°0Z£'25¢ 0o 00°02€'zSe sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
d2punyj pnot - is wamimhmmm
£1'678'65$ %9 7L'621'155$ 8T'TTI'vES 00°0% 82°221'vE$ 00°752'585$ 00°0% 00°252'585$ SIPIOL MBMIUINT - 08 Jusuniedeg gng
00 0 000002 00° 00* 00* 00°000'2 00" 000002 994 20IAISS paeD JpaId 00°€/8
00° 0 00°000'St 00" 00 00° 00°000'St 00" 00°000'St 000°5$ 4210 Juawdinbl g yoep 00'89Z
0000ty 0 00°000°€T 00* 00 00 00°000€T 00° 00'000°€T 666'v$-000T$ Juawdinba R yoeyy 00'v9Z
8E" WL 43 09°€60'S 0v'92L 00 0b'92L 00°0Z8’S 00° 00°028'S [enoenuo) spIsINQ 00'v+9
YI'LbS 8 0070959 00°08S 00" 00°08$ 00°0vT'L 00° 00°0bT'2 sleyuay 00'6£9
0b'8ZT T 99'€£9'ST PE'99T 00° bE'99b’Z 00°001°81 00" 00°001°8T aduURUAUIRK B Sileday 00'8€9
E9TL'T 8 12°580'91 6L'PEE'T 00 6L VEE'T 00°0Z¥'£T 00" 00°0Z¢'L1 S9IMIRS AN 1and 00°/£9
00° 0 00°00T 00° 00" 00 00°00T 00 00°00T buneoydna g bunuid 00°S€9
00° 0 00°Sb 00" 00 00 00°'SEY 00" 00°SEL Buysiiang 00'¥£9
00 0 00°000'T 00° 00 00" 00°000'1 00" 00°000'T [anes ] 00°€€9
97'18¢ 1 10°609°L 66°56 00 66°56 00°S04°'L 00° 00°50£'2 suonesIuNWIWoD 00°7€9
H2MIulY - 06 Jusuiedaq gng
2AIB5DA I50404 - £ Judwedag
ISNIdX3

BAIBSDI 3152404 - BT pUng

QLA 1B3A J01d posy suoijoesuel ) suoioesuel SadURIGUINDUT suonoesuel | 126png SjUsWpUSWY 19Bpng uonduossaq Junomy Juneody
/Pesn % LA - 126png alA alA HAUGH JuLIND papusly 1ebpng paydopy
s10uy([] AJwnoy) puersy oy
PLOSI

Junoddy msmmmm 2pPNjoX3 Obkvkanm

ST/TE/L0 ®1eQ 0} JedA (2251

Hoday aouew.04iad 196png

JS3I0,]




1T 40 { abeq

IWd 0€:0T:€0 520T/90/80 U0 JaAeI) Jar Aq uny

00'059'¢ 0 007000 00 00 00 00°000" 00° 00°000"t 666'1$-000"2$ inpnaseyur 009,
16'T1S 0 00°00£C 00" 00 00" 00°00£'2 00’ 00°00£'7 [en}oeue) apIsINO 00478
15tk 12 69°98€'T T€°ES 00* 1€°€s 00°0vb'T 00° 00°0bb'T S32IMBS AN 21gnd 00°££9
6656 0 000021 00* 00° 00° 00°002'T 00* 00'002'1 suopesIuNWWoe) 007€9
00° 0 0070007 00 00° 00° 00°000'2 00" 00°000°C saljddng soueuajulep/nedsy 00°€2S
00" 0 00'8tL 00 00 00 00'8v2L 00° 00'8%Z sayddns bupesado 00'7¢S

MHigd 8ouBLIGg - £8 Ey_.cfmmmm ans
S8'88H'€9$ Yol 69'951'206% 1£°666'69$ 00°0$ 1£°566'69% 00°7ST'2/6$ 00°0$ 00°2512/6% S|PI0L Wnlg ueIpuy - Z6 wnedaq gns
00 0 00°000'S€E 00" 00° 00° 00°000'SE 00" 00°000's€ Spung 1aylQ 03 Jaysuel] 11166
00 0 00°000'TZ 00" 00" 00° 0070001 00 00°000'12 994 ADINIBS ple) JpaI) 00°€/8
00° 0 00°000°0Z 00 00 00" 00°000°0Z 00° 00°000°0Z 000°5$ 4210 Juawdinb3 g yoely 00892
9¢'/8 €5 T0°0ET'y 86't99't 00° 86'99'p 00°S6£'8 00° 00°56£'8 [enenuod apIsino 00'v+9
00* 0 00°056'T 00" 00° 00° 00°056'T 00° 00°056'T sdiysiaqusw g sanq 00°Z+9
00°0bt 0 ST’y STAVA 00° YAV 00°0¥C'y 00 00°0¥T'+ s|eyuay 00°6£9
60'v6E'T 0 00°000'ST 00" 00’ 00’ 00°000'ST 00" 007000'ST ddueusUIe B Sleday 00'8€9
00° 0 00°000'sT 00" 00° 00" 00°000°cZ 00° 00°000'€Z SRS ANAN 211gnd 00°££9
00 6ET (6£°S€T) 64°58b 00 6/'S8% 00°0S€ 00" 00°0S€ Buneoydng g unuug 00°S€9
00* 0 00°058'c 00" 00" 00 00°058°S 00° 00°0S8°€ Buysiiand 00°v€9
00 0 00'005'T 00" 00" 00* 00°00S'T 00° 00"00S'T ELCITR 00°€£9
€9°68€'T 0 00°0ST'8 00° 00° 00* 00°0ST'8 00° 00°0ST'8 SUOREdIUNWIWOD 0079
62°b0b 8 [8'9€4'ST ETETT'T 00 ET'EITT 00°0S6'+T 00° 00°056'+T SIIAIIS |RUOISSDJ0.d 00°1€9
00° 0 00°0v6'C 00* 00* 00 00°0v6C 00° 00°0¥6°C uoneonp3 g buiuiel) 00°0£9
25°T61°9 6 9T'v0E'LL v£°026'L 00 v£°026°L 00'522's8 00° 00°527's8 saseyoind poo4 00925
11°259 € 79'8TH'E 8€°16 00 8€°16 00°0TS’E 00" 00°01S’€ 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo] |jews 00'¥ZS
L1981 61 00'TZEST 00'62t'S 00° 00°62b'S 00°0S2'8¢ 00° 00°052'82 saddng aoueuajulejy/ieday 00°€7S
68'S0b 0 0§'£96'vC 0526 00° 0526 00°090'5Z 00° 00°090'SZ sal|ddns ssipueydssiy doys oid Sd'2zs
$1°684"9 o1 £1°£16'06 €8°2/1'6 00 €8'//1'6 00°569'00T 00" 00'569'00T sal|ddns bunessdo 00'22S
00° 0 00°5Z€ 00’ 00" 00* 00°5Z€ 00" 00°SZ€ salddng 82140 00°12S
00 0 00°000'S 00" 00 00" 00°000°¢ 00 00°000'€ Buyro/wiopun 00vTH
01°805’S 9 85°8v80L W69s"y 00 '69¢'y 00°812'SZ 00° 00°812'S¢ siyauag UyjesH aa4ojdw3 00°€Th
b Pb9 0z 6£'800"% 19°'166 00 19'166 00°000'S 00" 00°000'S BWIMBAQ 00°ZTh
89'59°07 €1 19 TTE bpT 6£°889'0C 00" 6£'889'02 00000591 00 00°000'591 sabem 1 saue|es [euosess 0T’ 1Th
£4'159'8T S 12°16£'S5C 64'CST'yT 00* 6L°TSTpT 00'++9'69¢ 00° 00'++9'69C sabiem pue saueles 00°TTH

30E uRipur - 76 EwEﬁmuwQ

15°€79'26$ %S v/ €6¥'985$ 97 /8b'EES 00°0% 97°/8v'sc$ 00'186'619$ 00°0% 00'786'619% S|PI0L JBpuUniy prot - 16 Juauiedaq gng
00 0 00°000'8 00 00 00 00°000'8 00° 00°000'8 934 9IRS pleD Jpai) 00°€/8
00° 0 00"000°52 00* 00 00 00700052 00" 00°000'ST 000S$ 490 Juawdinby B ey 00892

2puny] pnot - 16 JUsu x_mmmm ang

2AL95B14 3159404 - e ucmEtm.an
ISNIdX3
DAIDEBIS 152404 - 8TL ¢
QLA 1834 J0Ld P9y SUOIoeSURL | suonesues SadURIGUINOUT suopoesues | 196png SjuBWpUILLY 19bpng uondusaq unomy JUNCDY
/p3sn % LA - 196png QLA alA YIUoW Juain) papuatuy 1ebpng pajdopy
sroug([] Kluno)y pueps] Yoy
PLYSI

UN022Y dnjjoy apnpx3 9AIISIId
ST/T€/£0 21eQ 01 JedA |eds }S310]

Hoday aouew.i04i3d 326png



IT Jo § abed

IWd 0€:0T:€0 5207/90/80 U0 1oneu) »ar Aq uny

00" 0 00°0S 00" 00° 00* 000§ 00" 00°0S anjea abeajes 10 3un( Jo sajes :.Nm_mow
00 0 00°052’SS€E 00° 00 00 00°052'SSE 00 00°052’SSE 199Q wiaL BuoT d4 wouy Joysuel | 19'16€
00° 0 00000552 00" 00 00" 00°000'552 00 00000552 Xe) [9J0W [330Y WOy J3jsuel | 79'16€
00 0 00°000°0SS 00° 00* 00" 00°000°0SS 00° 00°000'0SS puny [e13uab d4 woy Jajsuel) 09'T6€
(£5°01) SC- GE'T79 (sewzn) 00" (setzn) 00°0S 00 0005 3NUIABJ JBY30 - SNOBUE|[3ISII ¥6'69€
00°65P 0 §/'6v6'0C T4 00’ ST°0S 00°000'1Z 00" 00°000'12 $301n0s 33eAld 1) SUORNGLIUOD 0T'¥9€
00°00€'T 8 00°052'8 00°0SZ 00 00°0SZ 00°000'6 00" 00°000'6 SJUS1 3SNOY Paumo 007 09'29€
65'€9¥"T 0 00°000'SZ 00" 00 00" 00°000'52 00° 00°000°5Z SUOISSBIU0I 007 65°29€
00" 0 00°000'T 00* 00 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'T 06, 352133Ul S,10123]|0D 0€°19€
00" 0 00700001 00" 00 00 00°000°0T 00 0000001 sbuluIe JuUBWISAUT 0T'19¢
00'¥80°/T 2 00°0£T'S6 00°08'p1 00° 00°0/8'¥T 00°0000TT 00° 00"000°0TT s99y bunyied ooz TELYE
vI'61¢ 6 LT°T18'T £8'881 00 £8'881 00°000'C 00" 0070002 99) UONRAIISUOD g UD1R3say 007 0E"/bE
0€'£TL'TT v [ARALHA]! 85°/50L 00° 85°/50L 00°000°0£T 00° 00°000°0£T $394 diysiaquisw 00z 6T°LYE
$6'%90'£S ! 86'199'667 20'8€€"0S 00 20"8€£°0S 00"000°0S€ 00 00°000°0S€ doys y16 ooz 8T'LbE
00°0STT 81 00°68+'19 00'TTS'ET 00° 00°TTSET 00°000'SZ 00* 00°000'SZ S99 UONE)S Pasy [ewiue 007 LT LYE
00°€59'6 [4 0008289 00"027'1 00 00°027'1 00"000°0Z 00" 0000002 S984 SJUBA3 [eads 00z 9T'LYE
00 9 00°558'T 00°5t9 00 0059 00°00SC 00 00°00SC S99 DBAIIN0/MOYS [ewWiUeR 007 YT LYE
00°ZZy'ET [44 L5'THT'SE £4'85/'6 00° £b'85.'6 00°000'St 00" 00°000’St S99 wedboid uonRednps 0oz CTLYE
07'208'0% €1 SL'168'LET ST'T0T'LE 00 STT0TLE 007000542 00 007000542 599} UleJ} 007 wLvE
00'88€’TT 1T 05°609'+8 05°06£'01 00* 05'06€'01 00°000'56 00 00°000'S6 $994 |asno.e) [ea160jooz 1T LYE
05°2£5'201 LT ST'T9L'96% SL'8ET'E0T 00 S/'8ET'E0T 00°000°009 00" 00°000'009 S99} SUOISs|Wpe 007 0T LbE
00002 ST 00°00£'T 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 00°000°C 00" 000002 $99) uondope 007 8T /bE
£5'€0S'20L € 86"90£°9T9'T 20°Ebb'ES 00 20°EbbES 00°052'699'T 00 00°0S2'699'T saxe} Apadold 0T'TIE
BAIBSRA 3159404 - T2 Juauipieda(
INNIATY
COZ [RIN - IET U
60" Ve /TS (20'zbe'L21$) 20°0b0'TETS 00'0$ 20000’ TETS 00'869°c$ 00°0$ 00'869°c$ S|EI0L BAIBSDI 352004 - DET  pUNY
1£°965'T£1T %S S6'CHP THb'E 50'856'991 00° S0'856'99T 00°20+'609'¢ 00° 00°20+'609'c SIVIOL 3SNIdX3
0Z'T+6'868 %8 €6°T0T'STE’E 1086626 00 £0°866'£6T 00°00T'€19°E 00* 00°00T'€19E STVLOL INNIATY
S|PI0 | DALSSa 3152404 - OFT nuny
1£°965'T/1$ %S S6EPb'THb'ES 50'856'991$ 00°0% G0'856'991$ 00°20+'609'c$ 00°0$ 00°20+'609'c$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
T£°965°'T/1$ %S S6'EhY Thh'E$ S0'856991$ 00°0% G0'856'991$ 00'20t'609'c$ 00°0% 00'70+'609°c$ S|Ej0L BAISSBI 352404 - 28 JuawpedaQ
00'0% %0 00°000'5$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'S$ 00°0% 00°000'S$ SIPICL Yled 9%ig 4d - 86 Juswedsg ang
00" 0 00°000'S 00° 00 00 00°000's 00" 00"000°S 2oueuauIel 7B siieday 00'8€9
Yied oyig 44 - 86 Judwpiedag gng
[b'00E'v$ %0 69'VE0'2T$ 1£°€5$ 00°0% 1£°€5$ 00'880'21% 00°0$ 00'880'21$ S{R10L Wieqg Boueiiod - £6  Jusuiedag gng
2AI2591d 158404 - 7€ Juawpedag
ISNAdXT
BAIDEDI 358104 - DT plng
(1A 1834 J0Ld poay suoijoesuelj suonoesueds | S=2Ueiquindug suoioesues | umausm Sluswipusuly umm_u:m :o_ua_\_umwm_ Junodoy Junoody
/P3SN % Q1A -196png QLA alA UIUOW Jus.LnD papuatuy 1e6png paydopy
SEoUI[T ‘Ao pueps) Poy
PLOSI
UNOooY aﬁmﬂm 2PNjoX3 Q.P.vaﬁhnm

GZ/T€/£0 @1eQ 0} Jeay |easly
Hoday 2ouew.oyiad 396png

JS310,]



171 jo 9 9bed

IWd 0€:0T:€0 S20Z/90/80 U0 JoAeI) Har Aq uny

60°T01'E LE 81°€8L'E 78'917'C 00° 78'912°C 00°000'9 00° 00°000'9 000'7$ 49pun dinb3 g sjooL Jlews 004253
0 16T 0 000008 00° 00 00° 00°000'8 00" 000008 sal|ddng aoueuajuiejy/eday 00'€7s°
£0'864'TT 9 64'€85'28¢ 15°9TH'21 00 1S°9TH'LT 00"000°00€ 00° 00°000°00€ saliddngs 6unesado 00°72s
00" 0 00°0Z¢ 00" 00" 00 00°0Zk 00" 00"0Z salddns 82140 00°12S
66"vE 0z 9b"90t"L ¥S'E68'T 00 ¥S"E68'T 00°00£’6 00" 00°00¢’6 Buiyyon/wioun 00'¥TH
0S'10b'2T 9 b/'STE'6ST 9Z'219'01 00" 92°219°01 00826691 00" 00826691 sjyauag yyeaH ahodw3 00'€TH
69°2L +++ (84°981) 8581 00 8b°'G8T 00 00" 00' AWIHIANAO [eU0SeS or'zId
£7'6SS T 9T HER YT ¥/'59T 00° ¥/°591 00°000ST 00* 00°000'ST AWIUANQ 00°ZTH
98'/97'€T 6 TEL1'SST 85'978'p1 00 85'978°F1 00°000°0£T 00" 00°000°0£T sabem g sauees [euoseas 0r'TTH
$1°850'TH S 62°/8L'1L9 1£°92L'v€ 00" TL°9/L'v€ 009521 00° 00'%9521Z sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
IUSWYSLIUY B AR [BLUIIUY 007 44 - 80 uauiieds
S|EI0 L
82°9/9'T1$ %L €0°/26'09T$ L6°LbY'TT$ 00°0% L6'LbY'11$ 00°52£'2/1$ 00°0$ 00'S/E°TLT$ Wah»m 1eads g wesBioid 002 44 - £0 Jusiuyedag gng
00 0 00'SZS 00 00 00° 00°52S 00° 00°52S sdiyssequia g seng 00°7v9
00 0 00°00'T 00 00 00" 00°0v0'T 00" 00°0¥0'T Bunedidng g Bunuud 00°5€9
00° 0 007002t 00 00° 00 00°00Z'% 00" 00°002'% [onelL 00°€€9
00" 0 00°098'C 00* 00* 00" 007098 00" 00'098'C SUOREDIUNWILIOD) 00°7€9
00°Sk 1 00°LTb's 00°Sk 00 00°St 00'2L¥'S 00 00°zLb'E SDINIS [BUOISSJ0Id 0019
00" 0 00°058C 00" 00" 00" 00'058'C 00* 00'058°¢ uoneonp3 g Bujurel) 00°0£9
00 0 00°0ST 00 00° 00" 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST S|ea1poLIad B $300g 00°£2S
62°0/1 4 805669 26'9T 00° 26'%91 00°09T"2 00° 00"091°2 saseydingd poo4 00925
00" 0 00°0TE'T 00" 00" 00" 00°0T€'T 00* 00°0T€'T 000°1$ 43pun dinb3 B sjoo] |lews 0025
S0'L€T 0 00°505°9 00 00 00 005059 00" 00°5059 saiddns bunesado 00'7¢S
00 0 00°00§ 00 00 00° 00°00S 00" 00008 saiddns 82140 00'12S
00’ 0 00°00S'T 00° 00° 00" 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T Buiyiopn/wioyun 00'vTH
00°2€9 6 0b'026'9 09'€99 00° 09°€99 00'¥85'2 00° 00'¥85'2 s)yausg yijeaH askoidw3 00°€Th
S8'v¥0'L o1 vLIELT'E9 92°978'9 00 92'978'9 00"000'0£ 00" 00°000°0Z sabep 1B sauees euosess 0T TTY
60°LbS'E 9 18°0£6'8S 61'8bL'E 00’ 61°8bL'S 00°6TZ‘29 00° 00°612'29 sabem pue saiejes 00'TTH
S3UBAT [2100dSs B Weiboid 007 d4 - 20 Jusuniedag gng
DAIDEBI4 152104 -~ % M:m.Efmo_mG
3ISNIAdXI
2T PEE'900'TS %9 9/'0Eb'915'v$ 87°158'20€$ 00°0$ 87°158'20€$ +0782'618'v$ £0'789'921$ 00°009'269'v$ STVLOL INNIATY
TTYEE'900' TS %9 9/'0£4'915'v$ 87'158'70¢$ 00°0% 87°158'20¢$ v0'787'618'v$ +0'789'9¢1$ 00°009°269'r$ S[BJ0L 2AIDSB14 152404 - ZE  JUBW
v9'SS/ (1S %0 £0'289'921$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ £0'289°921$ +0'289'921$ 00'0% S|EjoL SpuRID - §€  Juswpedag qng
00 0 #0°789'921 00" 00 00" ¥072899¢T +0°289'921 00° puny [eJ9Udb6 d4 wouy J3jsuel) 09'16€
¥£°85S +++ 00 00" 00" 00 00" 00° 00° uoneaunagaInynd-syuelb (2307 04'LES
06'961£1 +++ 00 00" 00° 00* 00" 00" 00 1106 [esauab-s)uelb [19pay 01'TEE
sy - 5§
BAIDFDIL 158104 - ZE U
INNIAR
00Z [BIN - TET  PUN4
QLA 1B34A J0Ld POy suopoesuel ) suonoesues | Sa2URIGLUNDUT suopesues | 196png SjuswpustLy 196png uonduosaq UneY JUN02DY
/pPasn % AlLA - 126png QLA alA LuoW Juand papuatuy 1e6png peaydopy
SToum(] 41unoy) puepsy yo0y
PLYSI
JUNooDY ms_mom 2pn|ox3 Obh&m@hnm

SZ/1€/40 216 0} JeaA |edsid

Hoday aouew.04iad 396png

1S310.]



TT Jo /£ 3beq

IWd 0€:0T:€0 S20T/90/80 U0 Janeu) Jar Aq uny

97°c€S 0 10°0+8'61 6661 00° 66'61 00°098'61 00° 00°098'61 [eNJoR1U0D BPISINO 00'vv R
00 0 00°zzL'6T 00 00 00 00°2zL'61 00 00'72L'61 sdiysiaquiaw g sanq 00z
00°00€’T 0 00°00%'2 00° 00* 00" 00°00%'2 00° 00°00%'2 sjejuay 00'6£9
00° 0 00'02£4'T 00* 00° 00 00°022'C 00° 00°02£'Z 2dueUSUIR| B SJieday 00°8€9
£5°LS 0 00°SZETT 00° 00" 00 00°SCE'TT 00" 00°SZE'TT Bunesyjdnq g bunuig 00°5€9
00" 0 00°9€+0T 00 00 00 00°9¢+'0T 00° 00°9£+'0T Buysiand 00'¥€9
96'/LE 0 00'529' 00* 00 00° 00°529°¢ 00 00°529’s lonel 00°€€9
0€'8T 12 S0°9T9'p1 S6'TT9 00 S6'T19 00'82Z'ST 00 00'82Z’ST suonedjuNwWWo) 00'Z€9
¥£7989 S PI°ES8'ES 98'980°¢ 00" 987980’ 00°0+6'95 00° 00°0t6'95 SIIAIDS [EUOISSB0.d 00°T€9
00°S€ 0 000059 00" 00" 00 00°0059 00° 00°005'9 uoneonp3 g Buiurel | 00°0£9
00* 0 00°00Z 00 00* 00 00°002 00" 00002 S[eaIpoLad 1§ $y00g 00°£2S
00°£0€ 4 00°£55'6T 00°€bE 00 00°€bE 00°006'61 00° 00°006'61 saseydind poo4 00'92S
00" 0 00°5/5'6 00° 00" 00° 00°5£5'6 00" 00°5/5'6 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo |jews 002
66'6 +++ 00" 00° 00 00 00" 00 00 saddns aoueuajulejy/iedsy 00°€2S
L6'THT'8 6 19°TTH'92T 6£'886'C1 00* 6£'886'CT 00"00b'6€T 00° 00°00t'6€T sai|ddns asipueydiaw doys yio S9°7ZS
00° o1 02°098°6T 08'601'C 00 08°601°2 00°0£6'12 00 00°0£6'12C saljddng bunesado 00'CzS
06'ST 1 0£'0€8'T 0€°6T 00 0£6T 00°058'T 00" 00"0S8'T salddns 0140 00°12S
00" 44 9/'955'T YTEby 00" YT Eby 00°000'C 00° 0070002 Buiylop/wiopun 00'b1¢
00°004'y 8 8b'869'GS 75'200°S 00 75°200's 00°10£'09 00" 00°T0£'09 s)yauag yyeaH akojdw3 00°ETH
00 0 00°000'C 00" 00 00 007000'C 00° 0070002 AWIUBAQ 00'CTH
/8'S189T 01 TET0LEST 89'867°91 00 8986791 00°000'0£T 00° 00°000°0/1 sabeM ¥ Saue|es Jeuoseas 0T'1TY
b 9Ty bl 9 20'962'L¥T 86°LLY'bT 00 86°LLY'VT 00"££'192 00 00v££'19¢2 sabem pue satiejes 00'TTH
USIIRIISIILIDY - 0T Jcmc_tmawm ang
Sieje ]
09'S5+'16$ %S ¥9'€90'199'T$ 9€°961'783% 00°0$ 9£'96+'78% 00°09S'ev/'1$ 00'0$ 00'095°sb/'1$ wm@mﬁ_am B 24E3 [BUIUY 00Z 44 - 80 Juswuedag qns
00" 0 00°000St 00 00" 00 00°000'St 00’ 00°000'St 000'S$ 4on0 Juawdinb3l B yoep 0089/
00" 0 000005t 00" 00* 00" 00°000St 00" 00"000'St 000'ST$ 42A0 2Inpnasesyu] 00292
00° 0 00'8bC 00" 00 00 008+ 00° 00852 sdiyssaquiawi g sang 00°Z+9
9b'1€ 0 00002 00° 00" 00* 00°00Z 00 00"00C s|ejuay 00°6£9
00° 0 0000007 00" 00 00° 00000701 00° 00700001 aoueURUlR B Sieday 00°8£9
SE'1S L 8E'9h9"h 79°€S¢ 00 29°€5¢ 00°000'S 00’ 00°000S [onel ] 00°€€9
££°091 0 000052 00" 00 00" 00005z 00" 000052 SuonRedIuNWIWLO) 00'Z€9
TH°760°2 0 06'0ST'02¢ 0T'6% 00 0T°6b 00002022 00" 00°002°07¢ S3DIAIDS |RUOISSDI0I 00°7€9
00 0 00"000°€ 00 0o 00 00°000'€ 00" 00°000€ uonesnp3 g Buluies 00°0€9
00°009 0 00°000°0 00 00* 00 0000002 00 00°000°07 Slewiuy 007 00'82S
00" 0 00°00Z 00" 00 00° 0000 00" 00002 S|eaipouad B s)oog 00°£2S
00" 0 0070001 00* 00 00 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T saseyaund poo4 00'925
JUBWILDHIUT 1P 248D BWIUY 007 44 - 80  Wsuuedag gng
2AL25844 358404 - 72 Jusunedag
ISNIdX3
COZ HBIN - TET  pung
LA B34 J0Ld POy suonoesues suonoesuel | SaduURIqUINDUT suofoesuel | 196png SjUSWpUSWY 196png uondunsaq Junomy JuUNOY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png ala alA WUOW 3us.n) papuswy jebpng paydopy
SIOU] AIuno]) pueP] POy

UN020Y dnjjoy apn|oxg
SZ/1E/L0 @1eq 0} JeaA [e2SY
Hoday aouew.04iad 3o6png

PLOSI
9AIISIIJ
1S910,]




TT 40 g abey Wd 0£:0T:€0 S§20Z/90/80 U0 Jane1) Jar Aq uny

o
[*2]
00 0 00°005'ZT 00° 00" 00° 00700521 00" 00'00S'zT SaUaby I8yi0 03 Jajsuel | 71'168°
00" 0 00'99/"% 00" 00* 00" 00"992"% 00° 00'99/' slejuay 00'6€9
00" 0 00°000°€ 00* 00 00° 00"000°€ 00 00°000'€ [EUCIT 00°€€9
00 0 00°00S 00 00" 00° 007008 00" 00008 S3seYINd pooy 00'92S
00 0 00°00S 00° 00 00 00°00S 00" 00°00S saddns bunesado 00°22S
Emmumam.mtOU g youeasay COZ - 34 Emzﬁﬁmmwﬁ ang
12°241's$ %001 00°0% +0'289'921$ 00°0$ ¥0'289'971$ ¥0'289'971$ v0'289'921$ 00°0$ S|PjoL suen - g Jususedeq gng
6912’81 001 00" +0'289'971 00* ¥0'289'92T ¥0'289'9¢1 +0"289'971T 00" 000°5T$ 120 ainpnnselyur 00°£9Z
(8b'z10°ST) +++ 00° 00 00" 00’ 00° 00" 00 ssa160.d ul uoNNSu0) 00'S9Z
s3uRIS - g2 Juswuedag gng
16°€65°0v% %l £6'96t'82/$ £0°8€7€S$ 00°0% £0'8€7'65$ 00'SE£'18/$ 00°0% 00°SE£'18/$ s aoususjuiey /saniided - 81 Juewliedag qns
00" 0 00°000°0% 00 00° 00’ 00°000°0% 00* 00°000°0% 000°S$ 48n0 Juswdinbl g yoepy 00'89Z
00 0 007000°0€ 00" 00" 00’ 007000°0€ 00’ 00°000°0€ 000°ST$ 9A0 aunpnnselyur 00292
00°00¥'Z +++ 00 00 00 00" 00 00" 00 666'4$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 B yoep 0092
16°041°T € 95'789'T¢ vb'£SS 00 vb'LSS 00°0vZ'zz 00° 00°0b2'22 [en}eAU0D 3pISINO 00'¥b9
00°0TT S 00°5¢9'6 00°5SS 00" 00555 00°00Z°01 00 00°00Z°01 s|eyuay 00°6£9
#0'80T T 00'00T'bE 00005 00° 00°005 00°009'%€ 00" 00°009'%E dueUUIRK B Slieday 00'8€9
00'8ZT'E 9 ST'87/'801 SLTLTL 00° SLTLTL 00°006'STT 00 00°006'STT $3218S AN 21and 00°££9
0£'90T'1 44 00°0££'61 00°0ZZ'sT 00 00°0zZ'sT 00°056"€ 00 00°056'p€ S3VIAIDS [eUOISS9J0.d 00°1€9
00 0 00°0% 00 00 00" 00°0% 00" 00°0% uonednp3 g buurel) 00°0£9
00°9TT T £0'69°S L6'SS 00° £6'SS 00°0S2's 00" 00'0S£'S 000'7$ 43pun dinb3 g sjoo L [lews 00'v2S
ST'60L'E 9 vT'80L'1€ 9/°160'C 00" 9/'160°T 00°008°cE 00" 00°008°sE salddns soueusjule/sieday 00°€ZS
06'86T' S 0£°88895 0E'TTT'E 00 0E'TIIE 00°000'09 00 0000009 sal/ddng Bunesado 00°22s
00° 0 00°00T 00 00 00* 00°00T 00* 00°00T sailddns 92110 00°'12S
00 61 6'v6L'T 80°0¢H 00" 80°0Ek 00°522°C 00° 00°522'7 Buigro/wopun 00'bTH
01°886'+ l 06°S2+'29 0T°0L1'S 00° 0T'0£1'S 00°965'2 00" 00°9652/ Sjyauag uyyeaH saholdwg 00°€TH
00° 0 0070002 00* 00" 00" 000002 00 00°000°¢ EUTMEN] 00°ZTH
080879 L 89'0£6'88 2€'675'9 00 T€°625°9 00'005'S6 00 00'005’S6 sabeM 1 Sauejes [euoseas 0T ITH
12°2LT'ET S 69'88660C TEGH8'TT 0o 1E°SH8'TT 00'v€8122 00 00°v£8'122 sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
2ouBUBUIRK /samined - 81 Jusiupedag ang
09°9£b'/¥$ %P 62°9bG'S6€'T$ 1/'10t°55% 00°0$ 1£°T0¥'S5$ 00'8¥6'05+'1$ 00'0$ 00'806'05H'1$ S|RI0 | USHIRIISIUIWPY - 0T Jusuiedaq qng
00" 0 00'2£5'491 00" 00 00° 00225491 00° 00245291 Sa1UabY 1330 03 J8jsuel) 21166
00" 0 00°000°0S 00" 00* 00 00700005 00" 00°000'05 994 B2IAIBS ple) paI) 00°€/8
00" 0 00°0S2'SE 00° 00° 00" 00°0S2°S€E 00" 00°0S2'sE 3sa493u] 00248
00" 0 00°000°02Z€ 00* 00 00" 000000z 00" 00°000°0Z€ ledipuig 00'148
00 0 00°000'SE 00" 00 00" 00°000'SE 00° 00°000°SE 000S$ 4an0 Juswdinb3 g yoep 00'89Z
UORRASILIDY - 0T Juswipedag gng
2AID5244 350404 - 7£  Jusuiindag
ISNIdX3
00Z 1GRIN - TET  pund
QLA 1B34 Jold pooy SuoDesuRL | suondesue. | SadURIqLUINDUY SUonDesuRL | 196png SjuBWpuUSwY 196png uondudsaq Junody JuUnoooY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png QLA QLA UIUOW Jua.Lin) papuaty 186png pajdopy

s1ouyf[] Aiuno) puepsy oy

PLYSI
JAIISIIJ
1S910]

Uno2Yy dnjjoy apnjpxg
SZ/TE/L0 21eQ 0} JeDA [2ISIY
Hoday sduew.oyiad 396png




1T 40 6 abeq

IWd 0€:0T:€0 ST0Z/90/80 U0 Janel) yar Aq uny

0S°8T +++ (05°55) 05°5S 00" 05°'S§ 00’ 00° 00* SIS [2UOISSJ0Id
DAIDEBI 15850 ~ Z< jusuiusds {3
3ISNIdX3
79'209'S6$ %€ 9/'v05°02Z$ v7'GE8'S$ 00°0$ ¥7'568'5$ 00'0b£‘97Z$ 00'0% 00°0¥£'92$ SIVLOL INNIATY
29'£09'56$ %E 9/°v05'022$ ¥2'5£8'5$ 00°0$ ¥Z'GE8'SS 00°0¥E'9z$ 00°0% 00°0¥£'9zz$ SIPI0). BAISSBIY 152104 - 2 JUSULY
00" 0 00°00T 00" 00 00* 00°00T 00" 00°00T 06, 3521331 5,10109]|0D 0£'19€
00° 0 00°000°S 00* 00 00* 00°000°s 00* 00°000's sBuuies Juaunsaug 0T'T9¢
79'£209'S6 € 9/'H0¥'STT vT°5€8’S 00" ¥7'568's 00°0v2’TTC 00° 00°0b2'Tze soxe) Apadold 0T'T1E
BAIBEBA4 158104 - 72 Juauinedeg
INNIATY
SUY 4217 BAIBS844 3153404 - £21 O
10°121'pS$ (6v°922'v$) (15°926"%$) 00°0% (15°926'v$) (00°€02'62%) 00°0$ (00°£02°62$) 52101 4133y 2AI9S3I4 152104 - ZET
8€°80/'8 %S 0v'086°0/T 09'918'8 00* 09°918°8 00°£64'6/1 00 00°£64'6L1 SIVLOL ISNIdXT
6£'628'79 %E 16°€04'9b1 60°068'€ 00 60°068c 00"65'0ST 00" 00'v65°0ST SIVLOL INNIATY
5|10 24139y 2A853.44 1s2804 - ZET pundg
8€'802'8% %S 0b'086'041$ 09'918'8% 00°0$ 09'918'8$ 00'£6/'6/1% 00°0$ 00°264'6/1$ SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
8€'80£'8% %S 0v°086'0£1$ 09'9188$ 00'0$ 09'918°8$ 00'£6£'6/41% 00°0% 00°£6£'641% SiEI0L BAIBSBIY 152404 - ZE  JuRupedag
8€'80/'8 S 0b"086'0/T 09'918°8 00 09'918°8 00°£6£'6L1T 00* 00°£64'6L1 SAWI 0Z€TYy
2A125214 3153404 - 78 1 uEﬁmme
ISNIdX3
6£'678'79$ %€ 16°€04'9b1$ 60'068'c$ 00'0$ 60'068°c$ 00'+65°0S1$ 00°0% 00'65'0ST$ SIV.LOL INNIATY
6£'678'79$ %¢ 16'€02'9b1$ 60'068°c$ 00°0$ 60°068°c$ 00'+65°051$ 00°0% 00'v65'0ST$ S[R10L BAIBSBI 38404 - 7€ usuwiedag
00" 0 00°00T 00" 00° 00" 00°00T 00" 00°00T 06, 352133U1 5,1009]j0D 0€°19¢
00 0 00°000°E 00" 00* 00 00°000€ 00" 00°000°€ sBuiules yusunsaug 0T°19¢
6£'628'9 € 16°€09'cHT 60°068'€ 00 60°068°S 00"v6t (1T 00" 00°b6%' LT saxey Apadold 01'T1E
BAIDSBIY 350104 - Z¢  Jupwyledag
INNIAY
231384 BDAISS2I4 3804 - 701 pung
29'666'118% €8'0£T'615% (£8'¥TH'973) 00'0$ (£8'¥1H'97$) 00'91£2z5$ 00°03% 00'972225$ S|I0L COZ IBIN - TET  DUN4
09'bEE"Y6T %8 £6'667°£96'€ 11°9927°67¢ 00 11°997'62€ #0"995'9627"t v0'289°9¢1 00'¥88'691"} SIVLOL ISNIdX3
TTHEE'900'T %9 9/'0Eb'91S"y 87'TS8'70¢ 00 87°158'20¢ ¥0'282'618'% +0'789'9Z1 00°009'269' SIVLIOL INNIATY
SIPICL 00Z I8N - TET B
09'bEE'b6T$ %8 £6'66¢'£96'c$ 11°992'62£$ 00°0% 11°99Z'67¢$ £0'995'962'+$ ¥0'789'921$ 00'+88°691'v$ SIVLOL 3SN3dX3
09'bEE'P6TS %8 £6'662'£96'c$ 11°99762€$ 00°0$ 11°997'67€$ £0"995'962"+$ £0'789°921$ 00'+88'691'v$ 101 9AIBSBAd 158304 - ZE€  Jusuisedeq
101,
00°0$ %0 00°992'12$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'992'12$ 00°0% 00'997'12$ UOHRAISSUC) B Yoseasay 007 - Y Juawiiedsg ang
2A385914 358404 - 7 Juowille
ISNIdX3
COZ 1GRIN - TET §
LA 1834 10Ld pooy suofoesuel | suonoesuRl Sa0uRIqUINIUY SUOQDBSUR. | 196png SUETHIIETT 196png uondussaqg unomy JUnoooy
/p2sN % QLA - 196png QlA alA YUOW Jus.Ln) papuawy 1ebpng pajdopy
srour([1 Klwnoy) pueisy Poy
PLOSI
JUNoooYy mﬁzmm opnjox3 Qbk@w@hmw 10
52/1€/£0 9eQ 01 Jeo, [edsiy JS310,]

Hoday aduew.04iad 306png



1T J0 0T =bed

Wd 0£:0T*€0 SZ0T/90/80 U0 1ane1D »ar Aq uny

00°0$ %0 00°000'5+$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'G+$ 00°0% 00°000'5b$ S|PI0L BAIRSBI4 358104 - ZE  Jusuipedag S
00" 0 00°005'9¢ 00° 00" 00 00°005'9€ 00" 00°005'9€ [eNIDRAU0D BPISINO 00'bv9
00" 0 00°005'8 00 00 00 00°005'8 00" 0070058 SIIIAIIS |eUOISSIJ0Id 00°T€9
DAIDSDi 153104 - 7z jusuiy mmmﬁ
3SNIdX3
£9'/85'07$ %E 26'8vb s 80'+0Z'1$ 00°0$ 80'07'1$ 00°€595h$ 00°0% 00°€59'Sp$ SIVLOL INNIATY
£9°/8b'02$ %E 26'8vb'b$ 80'+02'1$ 00'0$ 80'+02'1$ 00°€59'SH$ 00°0% 00°€59'St$ SIPI0 L. BAISSDUg 152404 - Z£  Weluuedaq
£9'/8v'0C € 26'8bb' b 8007’1 00 8007’1 00°€59'SH 00" 00°€59'St saxe) Auadold 0T'TIE
BAIRSBI 153404 - 4 iy mmmﬂ
INNIATY
Aasupny - 19T 1
7/°L£7'88% 98'ErT'v1$ (98°'109'8$) 00'0% (98°109'8%) 00'ZHS'S$ 00°0% 00°7H5'S$ SIEI0] YSSTd BAISSDIY 152104 - 9T puny
96'+95'ST %9 91°9/8'22 ¥8'766'vT 00 ¥8°266'p1 00°698'6£ 00° 00°698'6£7 STVLOL 3SNIdX3
89°708'€0T %E 70°020'65¢ 86'06£'9 00 86'06£9 00'TTH'Sbz 00* 00'TTH'Sbe STVLOL INNIATY
51301 ¥E814 BAIDEBIG 3152404 - LT pung
96°'495'ST$ %9 91'9/8'vre$ ¥8'266'v1$ 00'0$ ¥8'266'v1$ 00'698'6£7$ 00'0$ 00'698'6£7$ SIVLOL ISNIdXI
96'195'ST$ %9 91'9/8'v7Z$ ¥8'266'1$ 00°0% ¥8'266'71$ 00'698'6£7$ 00°0% 00'698'6£7$ 0 2A18SBAd 158104 - 7€ Juswiledag
96'%95°ST 9 91'9/8'bzC v8'766'T 00" ¥8'266"HT 00'698'6£7 00" 00'698'6€7 a1e2Ipa D14 OT'ETH
DAIBEBI 1582504 - 7T
3SNIdX3
89°708'€01$ %€ 70'020'6£2% 86°06£'9% 00'0% 86'06£'9$ 00'TI¥'SbT$ 00°0% 00°T1+'Sbe$ STV.LOL INNIATY
89°208'c0T$ %€ 70°020'652$ 86'06£'9% 00'0$ 86°06£'9$ 00'TI¥'Sbz$ 00°0$ 00'TT¥'Sbzs$ S|EJ0L BAIBSDIES 352404 - 2T JuRlpedaq
00° 0 00°00T 00" 00 00 00°00T 00° 00001 06, 352.433U1 S,10308]]0D 0E'19€
00" 0 00°000'€ 00° 00 00" 00°000°€ 00 00°000'€ sBujuIes JuswisaAul 0T'T9€
89'708°€01 € 70°0Z6'S€C 86'06£'9 00" 86°06£°9 00'TIE2HT 00° 00'T1€ 2 saxey Apadoud oT'TIE
BAIDSBAg 152404 - Ze usuiy muwm
ANNIARY
VSSId 2AI8S314 358404 - 9ET P
(88'4/8'59%) (b2 'b6'c6$) (92°€54'29%) 00°0$ (92°€52'29%) (00'869'951$) 00°0% (00°869'951$) SIRIOL SUT (817 BAISS3I 152404 - ££T Dt
05°Z8¥'191 %81 0S'6bb'H1E 05°885'89 00 0588589 00'8£0°€8¢ 00° 00'8£0'€8€ SIVLOL 3ISNIdX3T
79°209'S6 %€ 9/'%05'02Z v2'5e8’s 00* ¥2'ses’s 00°0¥£'922 00° 00"0¥£'92 STVLIOL INNIATY
5jej0 ) sug 4217 SAI0S244 150104 - £
05°28+'191$ %81 0S'6vb'b1E$ 05'885'89% 00°0% 05°885'89% 00°8£0°€8¢$ 00°0% 00'8£0°€8€$ STVLOL 3SNIAdXT
05'Z85'191$ %8T 0S'6vb'P1E$ 05'885'89% 00°0$ 05°885'89% 00'8€0°€8¢$ 00°0% 00'8£0'€8€$ 101 2AI2SBI4 358404 - ZE  Juawliedeq
00" 0 00°88Z'+S 00 00" 00* 008825 00 00'887'+S SaUabY 1230 0} J3jsuel | 1166
00'9¥'19T ¥4 00°£12°09¢ 00°€£5'89 00 00°€£5'89 00°05£'82¢ 00° 00"052'82€ dueINSU] 00°9€9
2AREIB5244 158404 - k4 EwEw_mmwQ
ISNIdX3
SUJ 481 BAIBSI4 152504 - £5T  puny
LA B34 J0Ld poay suonoesuesj suooesuel | S@oueiguinoug mco_uumm:m&r u@@bzm SuswpuUlWYy uwmuzm uor atumwﬁ_ unody Junooy
/P3SN % dlA - 196png QLA ala YIUOR JuBLIND) papuaiuy 1e6png pajdopy
s1ouy( Xlwnory puepsy Yooy

1UNo2oY dnjjoy apnjox3
S¢/TE/L0 e 0) Jeaj [edsid
Hoday souewi04iad 196png

PLYSI
JAIISAIJ

1S3I0]




1T 40 171 abeq

INd 0£:0T*€0 S2Z0T/90/80 UO IR yar Aq uny

™
3
¥6°690°99/'1$ €8°508'119$ JARALWES 00°0$ JANRIVAS) 00'61£'6+9$ 00'0$ 00'61£'619$ sjRI0L puein
ST°/89'1SS %L $6'655°£91'8 01°279'88S 00 01°229'88S ¥0'780'95£'8 ¥0'260'6CT 00"066'979'8 STIVLOL ISNIdX3
60°LS/'L1€'T %L, ££°592'6/1'8 LT'SET'929 00 LT°SET929 ¥0'T0b'S0b'6 $0°260'671 00'60£'9/7'6 STYLOL INNIATY
sjejo] pueldy
SE'RSL'67T$ Lb'S¥9'v6C$ €5'596'/$ 00°0$ £5°596'/$ 00°119'20€$ 00°0$ 00°'T19'20£$ Sie0 L sdwy PNsuo) § 5159104-00j9AST - §EE D
00° %0 00'0T+'Z 00" 00" 00° 007012 00°0TH'Z 00* STVLOL ISNIdX3
SEBSL'6TT %E [b'550'£6¢ €5°596'2 00* £5°59'2 00'720'S0€ 00°0TH'C 00°T19'20€ STIVLOL 3NNIATY
si0 | sdwiy Ionagsuon g sisatod-dojaasqg - gg¢  pund
00°0$ %0 00°01+'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0T+'2$ 00°0T+'2$ 00'0% STVLOL 3SNIdX3
00°0$ %0 00'0T+'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°01+'2$ 00'01+'2$ 00°0% S|PI0 L BAIBS3Ud 359404 - T Jusuedag
00°0$ %0 00°01+'2$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°01+'2$ 00°0T+'2$ 00°0$ sielol suedn - g Juswiedeq gng
00 0 00°0T+'C 00 00" 00" 00°01+'C 00°0TH'C 00 000°GT$ 41910 d4nonaseljur 00292
sjugin - gF
BAIRSDI 358104 - 7€
ISNIdX3
SE'BSL'67T$ %E [+'550'26T% £5'596'2$ 00°0% £5°596°/$ 00°TZ0'S0£$ 00'0T+'2$ 00'T19'70£$ SIVLOL 3NNIATY
SE'vSL'6T1$ %€ [1"650°/67% £G6'696'2$ 00'0$ £5°596°/$ 00'120'50£$ 00'01+'2$ 00'119'20£$ 5|01 2AISSDIL 359104 - T uawpedag
00°0% %0 00'0T+'2$ 00°03% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0T+'2$ 00°0T+'2$ 00'0$ S[BIOL sjuesn - g Juauniedsg gng
00 0 00°0TH'C 00 00° 00 00°0T+'T 00°0TH'C 00* 0neaInangaINNd - syuelb ajeys 0L'vEE
s3umis - 5¢ u:m_ctmuma ang
00° 0 00°00T 00° 00 00 00°00T 00" 00001 06, 352133U1 5,10129]|0D 0£'T9€
00 0 00°00S 00° 00 00 00°00S 00 00°00S sbulules yusuisaaug 01°19¢
SEBSL'6TT € LY'S¥0'v6C €5'596'£ 00° £5°596'L 00'T10°20€ 00" 00'T10'20€ saxe} Ausdold 0T'T1E
2AIB521d 158304 - zz u:mEﬁmme
INNIAY
adwy PRsuon g sys0i04-dojaasq - §£E  puny
£9°/8+'02$ (80°155%) 80'+07'1$ 00'0% 80'+07'1$ 00'€59% 00°0$ 00°£59% S|eje L AAST upRY - T9T  pung
00 %0 00°000'St 00* 00" 00 00°000'St 00" 00°000'St SIVLOL ISNIdX3
£9°/8+'0C %E 6'8bb' b 80'07'T 00 8007’1 00°€59'Sy 00" 00°€59'Sty SIVLOL INNIATY
sielol AAe upny - 191 pund
00°0$ %0 00'000°5t$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'St$ 00°0$ 00'000'G+$ STV.LOL 3ISNIAX3
AAZ] upny - 19T D
LA 1B3A 10Lid POy suoioesued ] suoioesuel | mmu:m.ﬁE:ucm mco_uumm:m\r_. uwaU:m ﬂ:wEUcwE< uwmtam :o_um_\_umwo JUnoDdy junooy
/P3SN % Q1A -196png ALA QalA UIUOW JuB.LInD papuawy 196png paydopy
SIouR[] Aoy puesy 300y

N0y dnjjoy apnpxg
ST/1£/40 9eQ 0} Jea, [edsly
Hoday aduew.o04iad 196png

PLYSI
JAIISIIJ

1S3I0]




ROCK ISLAND COUNTY TREASURER

MONTHLY REPORT OF FINANCES
TO THE COUNTY BOARD

per ILCS 55 5/3-10005.2

FOREST PRESERVE FUND BALANCES
AND
INTEREST RECEIVED ON FUNDS INVESTED

FOR THE MONTH OF JULY, 2025

AND THE FIRST MONTH ENDED JULY 31ST, 2025

094



TABLE OF CONTENTS

JULY, 2025

COVER LETTER-FOREST PRESERVE

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - CASH POSITION
Includes Checkbook & Investment balances by Fund

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - INTEREST RECEIVED
on Investments by Fund

095



Forest#

Preserve
District

August 7, 2025

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
July 31, 2025 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of July
2025, as the first month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2026 interest received in July 2025 S 12,347.00
FY 2026 accrual as of July 31, 2025 S 246,131.00
FY 2025 interest received in July 2024 S 10,556.00
FY 2025 accrual as of July 31, 2024 S 191,987.00

The Blackhawk Bank interest rate remains 3.825% (since 12/18/2024). As of August 6, 2025,
Forest Preserve funds accounted for 5.5% of the pooled investments (sum of all FP funds
invested divided by Blackhawk Bank pooled investment account total).

TAX ANTICIPATION NOTE (Authorized November 19, 2024)
Up to 51 million, to be drawn upon to provide cash flow for facilities upgrades and other
operating expenses at Niabi Zoo, and repaid by December 2025.

due at end of term.

e CBI Bank & Trust, Moline, IL; 4.000% interest rate; interest payable monthly; principal

Principal activated as of 8/6/2025: $ 0.00 ‘ Interest paid as of 8/6/2025: $ 0.00

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/se

096




RIC Forest Preserve District

Forest Preserve Fund Balances
From Date: 7/1/2025 - To Date: 7/31/2025
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Beginning Balance Ending Balance
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $2,250,273.81 $2,195,945.22
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $920,222.92 $1,026,027.15
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $211,094.92 $202,586.57
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $361,139.51 $299,325.89
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $211,699.01 $196,924.37
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $32,107.21 $33,361.42
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $418,085.68 $401,943.69
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $291,094.22 $60,068.88
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $145,249.03 $153,366.36
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $201,856.72 $202,494.82
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $15,787.66 $15,835.36
Grand Total: 11 Funds $5,058,610.69 $4,787,879.73
097

user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1 Thursday, August 7, 2025



RIC Forest Preserve District

Interest Earned
From Date: 7/1/2025 - To Date: 7/31/2025
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Total Credits
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $5,518.66
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $1,038.73
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $531.76
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $902.64
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $447.32
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $50.13
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $2,104.62
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $915.66
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $151.80
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $638.10
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $47.70
Grand Total: 11 Funds INTEREST EARNED IN JULY 2025 = $12,347.12

YEAR-TO-DATE INTEREST =

(Please note that all interest in the first month of July, 2025 is prior year interest.)

$246,130.99

098

user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1 Thursday, August 7, 2025



099

- %9E'S 0001y - - - - - - - 000L¥C - 104d gee
- %00°'001 00°000.G¥ - - - - - - - - 00°000°G¥ pny 191
- %S.L'€6 91'9/8'v2z 8€'020°G) - - - - - (vg'22) - 00°'698'6£2 VSSid dd 9€l
- %6028 0S'6vP'v1LE - 0G6'6g 00°€£5°89 - - - - - 00°'8¢£0'e8¢ qel d4 gel
- %0166 0'086°0L1 £€9'018°8 - - €00 - - - - 00°/6.2'621 2418y dd [44
- %L G6 £6'662°296'C €28zl Igl 8€°/¥0°002 - 00016°L - - - 0289021 00'¥88'691 'y 00z el
- %.1E'G6 S6'EPyehy'e 09°'1L6%°201 L6'¥S6°LS ¥G'128°/ - - - (00°09¢€) - 00°Z0¥'609°c jeJous o€l
saul| jeeysg 1ebpng soueleg lloikeq swien al Y] s,0d S,0d YIUop Sy sebuey) souejeg swieN # pung
20UEjeg JO 8NUSASY [eluibio jo passquinousup Buipuesing | Joud ppy paAciddy pasaqunausun pun4
40 Ino swien puads 0] 48 % wauny
Joenang

%26

sy%9y) asuejegq |eLi}

ag pinoyg

spung aAlesalq }selo]

Ajuno9 pue|s| yoo0y

§e0ze/Le/L

‘.




100

- %0000} 00°000°G. - - - - - - - 00°000'G. 1040 Gee

- %00°001 00°0SS‘ LYy - - - - - - - 00°0SS'L¥ Jpny 191

- %ZS'€6 ¥0°'299'vzz 96'795°G1 - - - - - - 00°2€2'0¥¢ VSSid dd 9€l

- %06°€e 05°608'28 - 0S'ey 00'6EY' 191 - - - - - 00°'882'v¥e qein dd €el

- %88 76 29’162 L9l £1'80.°8 - - S0'0 - - - - 00°000°0L1 allj9y dd [4)

- %.L1'G6 19'68¢'c9.'c 8/°990°6€1 09'%01°04 - - - - 04602 6971281 00°8¥¥'¥56°c 007 14

00°000°€8 %S 6 62°€E1°096' ¥0' 162’111 09°'L21pS L0°¥81°9 - - - - - 000e2'lEl'e |elauss) ocl

sauj| J2sUs 190png aoueleg l10ikeq swien aLr o S,0d s,0d YIuon S.rY sebueyd soueeg sweN # pung
aoue|eg Jo anNusAsY jeiblo jo palaquinausun Buipueising | Joud ppy paAoiddy pelaquinousup pung

10 Jno swien puads 0} Yo % waung
10849nS

%26

$)}99Y9 aouejeq |eLi|

o4 pinoys

Spun. aAIasaid }S104

Aunog puejs| yo0y

¥e0c/ielL

;

|




101

- %590 G298y - VLEVe'y - - - - 0 1 dX3 244 92’98y 104d GEE

- %126 00°058°c - - - - - - 0 0 00°058°¢ jipny 19}

- %828 01'960°'L2 96°265°9 - - - - - ¥8'lC - 0c9LL'.2 VSSId 44 9El

- %EL'C 28'€6l'S - - - - - - - - 28'E61°G qeli d4 €El

- %0911 2e8l.'6l 09°€LLY - - - - - - - 26°1L£8°€C a8y dd el

00°961°¢C %.S°1 60'6E1 29 SEVLG1S G2'80'v8 9F'¥96°L - - - (95'6v2°1) - 6590502 00Z 33

00°9€0°9 %Sty G9'90v'6EL VL Lyy'Se AN 20512 60°€6L°LL1L 010 - - (9z'102'c2) - 12°062°0L€ jelsusy 0gl

sauj| joeys 1eBpng aouejeg l101Aeg swien aL ¥%e) $,0d S,0d YIuop SIY sabuey) aoueleq awieN #punj
90UEB[Eg IO 8NUBASY [euBio jo palaquinausupn Buipueising | Joud ppy paAoiddy pasequnousupn pun4

10 Jno swie|n pusds 0] Yo % wsuny
1084)gnS

%0

S)o9Y) aouejeq jeld)

8g pinoys

spung anlasald }selo

funoy pue|s| 20y

INO-8S0|Q G202/0E/9




102

- %06'9. €0'LEL'E0Y - - G198 - - - - - GS'86S VOV 1244 See

- %000 - - - - - - - - - - pny 191

- %82t 10'682°ce ¥1'8€2's - - - - - - - G1°/20'6E YSSid d4 9€l

- %.1€'0 26'6E8 - - - - - - - - 26'6£8 qelndd e€el

- %9191 2e0£9°'9¢ 6297.C - - - - - - - 19'9/¢'62 ansy d4 [4943

00°€0.°E %98'8 06'210'pSE 08'8z8‘ci €0°10E‘0S 6L2v0°L - - - (00°0g2) £921°2 SL'vOE‘LSY (4 el

00'985°2 %86°2 08'Grl'c6 89'L16°L¢e 6.61L¢€C £E'6YS'Cl 9¥'/98 - 98'0L12lL - - 8¢ 8ve‘Syl |[Blauag 0El

seul| 198yg 196png aoueleg j101hegq swie aLr YTe) s,0d S,0d UIUOWN Sy sebuey) aoueleg swieN # pung
20uE|eg Jo SNUBASY leibio jo peiaquinousun Buipueising | toud ppy paAoiddy palaquinousun puny

10 1n0 swien puads 0} ys1 % wauny
Joengns

%0

o9y asuejeq |eL]

ag pinoyg

spung aAJeseld 3S0104

Auno9 pue|s| yooy

INO-9s0[] $202/0€/9

_




69'256'21 9€'5€E8'ST - - 9€'6e8'Gl - - 9€'GE8'GL pund uluey uinel  gog
- 78'v61'20¢ - - 8'¥6¥°202 - - Z8'v6¥'202 dwedphemds 1] geg
6L¥£0'22 LT'T9v'TTE 000L¥'2 L¥'SS0'262 0,°918'22 - €9°G96'/ L1168'61 jsuocogsisalod ‘Aeg|  Geg
89°'¢LZ'Ie €T°095%S - - €1°095'vS - - €1095'¥S dwjesiod yon| gg
09°0S1'21 7'2LT6 00°000'G¥ 26'8hy vy 6v'¢2.'6 - 80'702'} l7'61G'8 upny, Lol
11°295°29 TT°ZV6'v8 91'9/8'vze 20'020'6€2 GZ'86.'0L ¥8'266'v1 86'06¢'9 L1°00¥'6. VSSiddd| o9gl
8v' /€119 €L VETYOT 0S'6¥¥'v1E 9/'%05'02¢ LV'611'861 0588589 vz'ses's €.°2€6'092 aerdd| egl
9¢°G16'8¢ 6519916 01'086'0.1 16°€0L'9Y 1L 80'8¢6'8L1L 09918'g 60°068'E 69°798'cCL amey dd|  zel
GGV1E'602'L | LT°L9L°T9E €6'66C'296'c | 2L'8vL'68E'Y 1(29°1.89°09) L1'99Z'62¢ 82°168'20¢ (62992'v€) 00zZ| gl
88°60€'69. ¥9'£89°956 S6'EPY'ZHY'E | €6'10L'SLE'S | 99'620'F80°L G0'896'991 L0'866'162 ¥9°686'256 leiousn|  pgl
CINEL | souejeq SpEI 184 paAladay JoA aouejeg aleq 0} sjeq 0} GZ/0€/9 Jo awieN pung # pun4
UJUOI € pun4 U@«m_._n_o._QQmCD 10N wmwcmaxw 10N SANUBADY pun4 jusing wmmcmaxm GZ/L/L aNuUaAsy GZ/L/4 |se ajuejeg pung
pelebpng pejebpng

seouejeg pung

Spung aAlasald }se8lo4

Auno9 puejsj yooy

Ge0c/lelL

103



¥9'60¢'¢C LS'E0T'ST - - LG°€0L'8L - - 16°¢01'8l pun4 unJepy uinepy 809
91621 0£'88E'€6T - - 0/'88¢'€61 - - 0.°88¢'¢61 dwedphemjids 17 oge
60've6°CEL (98°088'18¢€) 00'000'G2 G9'G¥8°0.1 (16'922'111) - SE'¥G/.'6zl (98°08%°'209) JsU0D'gsIsalnd ‘A8 qee
yevl S1°917'50C - - SlL'612's0e - - G1'G12'602 dwj 88109 Jj09 L€
00°0S0'0L €0°L16'Y 00'08S' LY VAN A L 74 99'¥66°tLe - €9'/8%'02 €0 LoV’ Jpny 191
¥€'¥0L0S TV Z9v'8E $0°299'v2e ze'L62'6E) €1°ze8'cel 96'795'Gl 89'208'¢0} LY ¥65'GE VSSid dd 9el
$9°'166'02 16'220°05¢ 05'608'z8 8€'z6v'621 £0'9€€°€02 05°28v'L9) 29°L09'G6 16'012'692 qer d4 eel
oY 2Ss've 7825506 29'162°191 1902298 €8°€/G6'691 8€°'80.'8 6£'628'29 8esvLLL ooy d4 cel
2£689'660°L |(TT°009°0ZT) 19'682'c9/'e 6.°02.°€00°'C | LL'¥96'8€9 80°L.£'602 06'v15'886 (Lieoz'opL) ooz el
9.°069'c08 66'7SS8ET‘T 62°€EL096'C §8'1400'€€Z'C | £7'€89'Gog') LL'96S LLL §1'62.'868 66'75S8EL‘L [BisusD oct

anlosay asuejeqg SpEe 194 poAIsosy 19 aouejeq a)eq 01 a)eq 0} $2/0€/9 Jo awepN pun4 # pung

YIUOW € pund pejeudoisddeun | 1ON sesuadx3 | LON SenueAsy | pung Jueung  sesuedxy yz/L//| enusAsy +g/L// |Se eoueleg puny

pejabpng pajebpng

saouejeg pun4

spung aAlasald }saio4

Auno9 pue|s| yo0y

¥e0e/1Le/L

|

|

104



¥9'602°C

9£'9€8'ST

9£'5e8'Gl 9/°018'LS GG ZYS'6Y 16°c0L'glL punj ulepy e | gog
9.°6/1'e Z8'v6120T - - 28'v6Y'202 - ZL'90l'e 0.°88€'€61 dwegghemids 17|  9gg
¥9'686°L€Z LT'TS8'6T GZ'98Y 0L'eyg's AR IR G/'9g1'88 06'08€'90€ (e8'6¥2°€02) Jsuopwgsiselod ‘Aeg|  Geg
PE YL €T°095VS - - €1°095'vS 00'8ZL'she €1v58'v8 or'ees‘ziz dwj esi0) 09|  Leg
00°050°0} V6158 00°0S8'E - L 69g‘zL 00'00.'Z€ 8£209'8p €0'L9¥'L pny| 191
PE'¥0.'0G TT°00V'6L 0z9LL'le - Le9LLZ0L 08'615°2lz 69'812'0Sz Z¥'£8¢'69 vSSiddd| o€l
¥9'962'€L €1°7€609C Z8'¢61's - 65'921'992 81'¥60'6Z 06'6¥S'vve £8'0/9°092 gelidd| €€l
oY 26S've 65°798cTT 26°1€8'c2 - 1G'969' L1 80°89L9v1L S¥'18.'SSl v1°€80'8ElL amey dd4|  zel
8.9€L'80L°L  |(6£°992'¥E) 65905702 ye8ve'rSe  |[(¥S5'801L'¥81) GE'80E'YSZ'S | LZ'8SC'/E8Y | 09'Lb6'ZET ooz| 1g}
£8'629°v08 ¥9'686°256 12°062°0LE - G8'6..°€9Z°L CS'6€C°LL0'C | 09'6GZ'60L'S | L2°6G2°LET'} [elousn|  ogl
ONI8SaY aouejeqg ape 1A PBAIeOaY 184 souejeg ajeq o1 a)e 0} ¥2/0€/9 Jo awep pung # pung
YIUOAl € pun4 UQNEQEQ&N:D 1ON wmwcmaxm 1ON wm:cm>®m pun4 uaangy mmmcmaxm_ Ye/Li/ 9NUBADY ve/Lll (se aouejeg pun4
palebpng pelebpng

saouejeg pun4

spung aAJesald }sa104

Auno) puejsj yooy

IN0-880[0 520Z/0€/9|

105



810019 LS'E0T'ST - - 16°€01'8) v5'8€8'8 86°806 €1'€€0'92 pund uiuep uintely| 809
- 0L'88€'€6T - - 0.'88€'c61 20'e0L'zL LE'616'8 Ge'TLL'161 dwedpAemids 177 9eg
ve'¥9G6'281 (98°08t£09) €0'756'66€ - (€8'925'202) 1€'9€2°1€6 €6°'€/8'L LY 19'gee'zIe JSuoDgs)salod ‘Aea|  gee
0005Z‘9 ST'STT'S02 - - Gl'§LZ's0Z 1€°1G 66°LLY VY €5°008'091 dwjesi00 409  Lgg
- €0°L9¥%'T - - €0'L9Y') 00°00Z'0¥ €0°299'LY - wpny| 191
€9€LZ'6Y TV'¥65GE 10'68L'€E - Zr'€8€'69 1£118'202 91°2g0'c61 €9°€91'6. vVSSIddd| 9¢l
81'652'2S 16°0TC'69C 26'6£8 - €8'050'0/Z 15°908'c8e 9l'vyL 182 vZ'€12'992 gelldd| ¢gl
2€°0/2'6S 78'TSYIIT 22°0€9'92 - ¥1°€80°8€lL G8'60Z'8El 81°€11'191 1Z'615'801 amed d4|  zel
SSvr9'9LL'L  (TT'€0Z'OVT) 06'L¥0'bSE - 6L v¥8'cle 82°/G/'86E'Y | 66'016'890'S  ((26°80€'9SP) ooz, 1gl
1£°8/8'2¢8 66'VSS8ET'T 08'226'96 - 6L 11¥'SET L €0'€9Lv12'C | ¥2°€89'602'C | 80°'LSS'0VE'L [elusn|  ogl
anIasoy souejeg epe 1A PoAIBISaY 1o A aouejeg ajeq 0} ajeq 0} €2/0€/9 Jo swieN pun4 # pung
YIUOI € pun4 Umumtao._namcD 1ON wmm:maxm 10N Sanuansy pun4 jusiung wmwcmaxm €elLiL SNUaAsy ¢a/L/l |se aduejeg pun4
pejebpng pelebpng

saouejeg pung

spung aAJasalg

}salo

%20y

INO-8S01D $20Z/0S/9)]

Ayunoy pue;s|
|

106




9€'Ge8'GL - - 00°000°GL 9€'Ge8 pund ulliey uinlepy 809
2861202 - - 00000202 28’6l dwegghemds J7 9ege
zeeel'evl Pl eve'y - 00'000°StL 9€'99¢°g ‘IsuoDRIsalod-"AeQg gee
88'890°09 - - 00°000°'09 88'89 dwj 8si09 Jjloo L€
69°€16°L0Y - - 00°000'02¥ (Le'950'gL) 9dIAJeg 199 d4 102
Z¥'19g'ee - - 00'000°2e e log’lL lpny 191
LE'1726'061 - - 00'000°061 LEY26°9 VSSId d4 o€l
6£°0/2'66¢C 0G°G9S - 00°'000°'c62 68'G2¢'9 qer d4 e€el
15985202 - - 00'000'8.21 16'98G°v2 249y d+ [4°4%
25 106°LY. £€9'G21lv9T - 00'000°6G8 S1°L20°291 ooz Lel
61'9%0'v60'C €0'668'L0L - 00°000°/60'C | 2Z'S6°86 [elausD 0clL

souejeqg ysen swie|n SJUSLUISOAU| SJUSLWISaAU| ysen swepN pun4 # pung

wJa ] -Buom

saouejeq yses

Spung aAlasald }saiog

fjuno) pue|sj yooy

gecoc/ielL

|

107



15°€01'gl

- - 00°'000°gL L5°€0L pund uillepy uinsepy 809
0.°88€°c6l - - 00°000°¢61 0.'88¢ dwegygpAem|ids |7 oge
257006 . - 00°000°8 2S'v00°L IsuepgIsalog-aAs(Q gee
gL'sLez'soe - | - 00°000°502 Gl'sie duj 8si09 Jj0 L€€
99'vG6'LZ - - 00°000°L2 99756 ipny L9l
v1°129'2G1 - - 00°000°251 42 T4 VSSIid 44 oel
G6'G.1L'v02 0g'ey - 00°000'v0Z Sv'6lc qelq d4 €el
SlL'v¥0Z'z61 . - 00°000°Z61 SlL'v0¢C 819y dd [4%
S0'9¢€1°810°L £€9'60¥'021 - 00°000°¢0L‘} | 89°'L¥S'GE 00z el
G/'612'026L 6E1v8'2. - 00'000'726°L | #1'L90vZ |elausg o€l

@ouejeg ysen swien SjUaWISaAU| SJUSLI]SaAU| ysen aweN pun4 # pung
wie]-6uo

soouejeg ysen

spun4 aAlasald }salog

Auno) puejsj yooy

¥20e/Le/L

108



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — August 2025

July Sales Numbers: 2025 2024 2023
Rounds played: 4224 ‘ 4770 4639
Golf Revenue’s: $109,736 $117,797 $112,269
Concession’s: $30,029 $31,078 $28,263
ProShop: $5,086 $5,261 $6,103
Improvement Fund: $5610.50 $8,555.00 $6281.00
Total Revenue for July:  $144,850 $154,137 $146,292
Avg S/Player $34.28 $32.26 $31.61

The month of July was a decent month at Indian Bluff Golf Course. Rains hit hard the
last 10-12 days of the month, and really hurt the overall numbers for the month. July was the
4™ or 5! wettest on record, most of that in the final 10 days. Humidity levels were the highest
they have been in years, creating warmer than normal conditions thru the month. Overall
rounds were down about 500 rounds for the month compared to last year. Revenue was down
about $10,000. These are the first months during peak season that have shown declines in the
past few years.

The first three weeks of the month numbers were similar to slightly up from last season.
The final 11 days, the rains hit hard, and the rounds and revenues fell significantly. The first of
the hard rains hit the morning of the 19t which was the day our biggest outing of the year
Hackers and Slackers was played. The outing waited over four hours for the rains to pass, and
the course to dry, and came back to the course with 30/ of the 36 teams still ready to play.
Overall, things worked out great considering the weather for the day. The following Saturday
the Coyne Center Fire Dept cancelled the outing due tolinclimate weather. Only the 4™ outing
we have had to cancel in the last 15 years.

As the golf course heads to August we have a few outings on the schedule this month,
and the weather appears to stay pretty steady the first houple weeks. Leagues will mostly finish
this month. High school golf begins early in the month as well. Alleman with increased
enrollment looks to field a solid golf team this season. The start to August has been very good
to start this month. The weather looks fantastic, and we have a lot of outings thru the middle
of the month. | anticipate that August very well may resume above normal play of the last few
years. Hopefully the weather stays like it currently is, there is talk of an extended stretch of

heat possible.

109




Ge'e
€0'€0.LCLS
898V

120 dlA

oc'e
80'660'7Z$
¥8G°L
Le-inp

¢Sy
69°G.1L°16$
AT AY)
120¢ AlA
8¢
89°165'0¢$
AX

Le-inr

GG'e
69°201'89%
L6Y'Y

¢c0Z dlLA

6G°€
12°€.6'C2%
98¥°L

cenr

69V

GZ'0c.'88%

802°9 .
¢c0c¢ dlA

00'¥

Ly’ 12v'IZ$

Gv6°l

¢c-nr

8¢
9€'1L00°18$
69Y'G

€20¢ AlA

cL'E
v1'€€e22$
6LS'L
ee-nr

co'v
16°208°LG$
6.£'c

€20C dLA

10N %
€0'7S.L'9Z$
47"

ee-nr

40N %
96'922'C6$
2.8'S

202 AlA

L0V

6v'€26'Cc$

866°L
ve-nr

L6V
67" +0€'8.$
¥62's

¥20¢ AlA
10°G
01'996°9¢$
€19l

ye-inr

uolodnJIsu0d 03 anp $20¢ Jo >m_>_ poauado NOMIUIE e

AR
G8'280°0.$
1428 %

STAVA RN

80y

LL'Y6L'8L$

9zL'l
gz-Inr

€LY
60°'98€'€L$
€10°S

G20Z dLA
20'¥
8%°'96G'LZ$
69€‘L

Ge-inr

yibus] Aeig abelseny
S99

pajusy spun

Yibus Aejg abeiany
S99

pejusy spun

BAI9Sald }S8104 Jopuny| pnoT

YyiBua Aeyg ebeleay
S99

pejusy sjun

LBua Aeys abelany
S99
pajusy suun

9AI9SBId 188104 Yemiul||

520z AInr yodey Buidwen

110



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of July 2025 District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Grounds Maintenance performed— Staff continues to mow Illiniwek and Dorrance on a weekly basis.
Staff has also been mowing and weed eating around the parking lots at Amowa every other week. Staff
mowed two ' acre areas in the AmOwa west prairie to try to eliminate the invasive reed’s canary grass.
Staff also mowed the 4 acre prairie at Amdwa west as part of a maintenance mowing to allow the seed
planted last fall to grow. Staff also conducted a maintenance mowing at Amdwa east on 3 acres. Using
the forestry mulcher staff mowed approximately 5 acres of honeysuckle at Amowa east. The Asian
bittersweet patches that were mowed earlier in the summer were sprayed in August to eliminate this
invasive species.

Building Maintenance projects performed—The bathroom at Dorrance flooded two times in July due to
heavy rains. Staff cleaned the flood debris and sediment from the bathroom. Staff replaced the outside
wall pack light at the office. Point electric replaced the street light bulb at the camp office with a new
LED light fixture. The old high pressure sodium bulb burnt out.

Equipment repairs and/or project performed— No equipment maintenance this month.
Trails/General facility conditions—Staff spent 3 days cutting brush and tree limbs along the GRT south
of Cordova. Branches and brush were cut back 4’ from the bike path edge and branches trimmed up to
12’ above the trail surface. Stichter construction started prepping the bike path with brushing and
spraying the tack coat but have not done any more work since August 22", Staff had to remove 3 large
white oaks off the north trail loop at Illiniwek.

Vandalism report—No vandalism or break-ins this month.

Incidents—No incidents

Accidents reports—No accidents in July

Weather conditions—Above average rainfall

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No activities in July.

Items to be bid by Purchasing—No items.

Other misc. notes— The Fish and Wildlife Service has been out several times to conduct insect surveys
at Illiniwek, Dorrance, and Amdwa forest preserves. They have not found any rusty patched BB at
Amowa but did find them again at Illiniwek along with the American BB. At Dorrance they discovered
the lemon cuckoo BB, which is a very rare BB.

This report was prepared__ Mike Petersen Date_§-04-2025

111



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder __

For the Month of July2025

Grounds Maintenance performed--

Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
Cleaned pit toilets as needed

Wrapped firewood and filled firewood shed

Removed hazard trees

Remove storm damage on grounds and trails

Mowed and string trimmed as needed

Tilled horse corral

Sprayed all gravel camping pads, parking lots, and dumpster pads with chemical to kill weeds
Ground stumps on grounds

Replaced signs

Filled large holes in horse corral road

Filled holes on roads with patch material

Pruned branches that were growing into powerlines at Boat Rental

Fixed dump station tower

Building Maintenance projects performed--

Cleaned maintenance shop

Replaced light bulbs as needed
Cleaned park office as needed
Cleaned boat rental buildings weekly

Installed two windows on maintenance shop

Equipment repairs and/or project performed--

Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
Sharpened blades on both JD mowers
Fixed electrical issue on boat rental golf cart

Performed oil and filter change on 2014 F150

112



Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were closed to
horses and bikes due to wet conditions as needed.

Vandalism report— I have no vandalism to report for the month of July 2025.

Incidents--1 have no incidents to report for the month of July 2025.

Accidents reports--I1 have no accidents to report for the month of July 2025.

Weather conditions—The month of July we received a lot of rain with several high wind events. Grass
and weeds have been challenging to control this season.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— Our shelters were used for a couple family events.

July was a busy month for staff at Loud Thunder. We had several rain events that dropped
inches on the preserve. The heavy rains were associated with high gusty winds on more than one occasion
and the combination of the two caused several trees to fall down. We had several power outages
associated with trees hitting the lines this month. Thankfully, the power company was very proactive in
getting power turned back on every time we needed it. High precipitation has kept the weeds and grass
growing all month. Typically, we will see a week or two this time of year where we can take a break form
mowing and string trimming to focus on other projects but this has not been the case this July.

I have received word that River Action Committee (RAC) has awarded $8,000 to Loud Thunder
for a bridge project on the Sac Fox Trail. Blackhawk Highway Career Construction Training Program
(BHCCTP) students will be building the bridge for the District. This will be a twenty-six-foot bridge that
will help to ensure safety for users and staff as we maintain this trail. T am very thankful to both RAC and
HTCCEP for all the support and hard work they have done and helped to facilitate here at Loud Thunder
through the years. I will report on the bridge moving forward.

Early in the month I stopped an ice cream truck near the entrance of the preserve as they were
intending on driving through all our campgrounds to sell ice cream. I have turned away several venders
like this over the years and will continue to do so as our ordinances do not permit private vending on the
preserve. I have discussed this issue with Mr. Craver and we both feel that a loud ice cream truck or other
venders on the preserve who are not permitted do not support our mission. If we do decide to allow
vendors moving forward we will follow the proper protocol like we do at our other facilities.

August looks like it will be a busy month here at the preserve. Kids are heading back to school,
the annual 4STA race is approaching, archery permits are available, and I have several projects to work
on. The Lake George Boat Rental will be open on weekends only for the duration of the season as all of
my seasonal workers who staff it are back in the classroom Monday through Friday. I am hoping the
weather cools down a bit during August and that the heavy wind and rain events hold off so we can work
off road a lot. Ilook forward to seeing everyone here for this meeting next Tuesday.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 08/07/25

113



Niabi Zoo Monthly Attendance Report for July 2025

Attendance Jui-25 Jul-24 Variances YTD 2025 YTD 2024 Variances
Total Paid 10,004 11,571 -1,567 35,669 37,000 -1,331
Pass Holder Admission 2,974 3,936 -962 9,857 11,359 -1,502
(Memberships, FunBundle, Zooseum)
Total Free 793 1,503 -710 7,092 9,654 -2,562
(Guest Pasess, 2 & under, IL School Students, Free Day)
Total 13,771 17,010 -3,239 52,618 58,013 -5,395
Attendance Breakdown Jul-25 Jul-24 Variances YTD 2025 YTD 2024 Variances
+
Total Paid 10,004 11,571 -1,567 35,669 37,000 -1,331
Adult 5,250 6,422 20,363 21,930
Senior 779 958 2,216 2,363
Child 3,975 4,191 13,090 12,707
Other 0 0 0 0
Pass Holder Admission 2,974 3,936 -962 9,857 11,359 -1,502
Zoo Membersh 1,880 2,297 6,113 6,633
Funbundie 724 1,022 2,384 2,959
Zooesum 370 617 1,360 1,767
Total Free 793 1,503 -710 7,092 9,654 -2,562
Guest Pass 25 14 50 24
1 & Under 665 1,388 2,895 4,572
IL School 0 0 2,641 3,642
Free Day 0 0 873 598
Other-Misc 103 101 633 818
Total 13,771 17,010 -3,239 52,618 58,013 -5,395

2024 Opening Day: Tuesday, April 30
2025 Opening Day: Tuesday, April 22

114




July Sales Numbers:
Admission-Attendance

Admission Fees
Adoption Fees
Carousel Ride
Concessions
Feeding Experiences
Gift Shop
Membership Fees
Parking

Train Ride

Admission-Attendance

Admission Fees
Adoption Fees
Carousel Ride
Concessions
Feeding Experiences
Gift Shop
Membership Fees
Parking

Train Ride

2025 Opening Day:
2024 Opening Day:
2023 Opening Day:
2022 Opening Day:
2021 Opening Day:

2025
13,771

$97,290.75
$300.00
$10,390.50
$1,690.13
$11,931.00
$50,338.02
$135.00
$14,565.00
$35,648.75

YTD 2025
52,618

$297,785.75
$500.00
$30,109.50
$5,631.02
$39,269.00
$150,653.63
$51,554.55
$46,640.00
$111,306.75

22-Apr
30-Apr
17-Apr
18-Apr
10-Apr

2024
17,010

$100,030.50
$200.00
$11,300.50
$2,463.59
$12,619.00
$57,031.27
$5,569.77
$16,760.00
$39,107.10

YTD 2024
58,013

$316,707.50
$1,150.00
$3,885.00
$8,155.17
$39,755.00
$193,838.21
$82,015.97
$57,844.00
$132,812.35

2023
21,549

$104,059.50
$0.00
$19,154.50
$3,461.38
$13,712.00
$70,895.27
$4,654.62
$21,783.00
$57,859.50

YTD 2023
68,923

$374,832.00
$550.00
$56,954.80
$22,891.42
$45,107.70
$235,546.77
$72,112.04
$68,158.00
$188,003.25

2022
20,798

$97,899.75
$150.00
$19,893.10
$19,386.14
$15,514.00
$68,709.41
$3,897.04
$20,309.00
$52,505.09

YTD 2022
67,861

$367,293.25
$900.00
$90,622.85
$36,508.72
$39,293.80
$227,722.71
$56,081.84
$64,938.00
$189,059.52

2021
19,632

$8,003.50
$0.00
$5,799.50
$2,229.15
$2,042.00
$61,218.53
$5,662.85
$3,120.00
$14,253.75

YTD 2021
60,528

$199,008.00
$685.00
$33,253.50
$6,750.20
$32,182.40
$177,528.13
$40,809.96
$36,936.00
$72,082.50

115




Niabi Zoo report for July 2025
Lee Jackson
8/7/2025

e All cathouse work completed. All animals back in their original enclosures.

e Mesh work on Bald eagle exhibit completed on August 7. Interior work by staff will
take an additional 4 or 5 days after exterior work is completed.

e We received our ZAA re-accreditation inspection on August 4" and 5. Preliminary
inspection report attached. Final report and notice of accreditation status will be given
in 4 weeks.

e Met with various media outlets to discuss zoo renovation progress and the wildlife
confiscation network.

e Met with staff to begin discussion for a refresh of the Reptile building.

e Canopy for carousel was delivered on 8/7/25. Instillation will take a couple of days.

e Received 25 pcs of art from a indigenous community in Paraguay that will be sold in our
gift shop. (see picture at end of report)

Maintenance department

e |nstalled new hydraulic hoses on lift cylinder on dump truck.

e Repaired man door at Camel barn.

e Reinforced ground around Red River Hogs waterers.

e Golf cart #62: installed new carburetor and fuel pump, changed oil and filter, and air filter was
changed out.

e Repaired Giraffe outdoor waterer.

e Repaired cables at Koi pond.

e Caulked bottom of viewing area around the cathouse.

e Repaired zoo keeper mower.

e Gator #71: Changed oil/filter, spark plugs, and air filter.

e Repaired fence at domestic animals.

e Install screens on air vents in Reptile annex.

e Installed new hinges on doors in Guinea pigs.

e Repaired northeast gate at Biodiversity.

e Repaired electrical outlet on pole at carousel.

e Replaced flow meter on power pump at Rhino.

e Lubed bearings on exhaust motor at Giraffe barn.

e Back flushed return lines on North and West pools at cathouse.

e Assembled and delivered two sheds to cathouse.

e Installed shelving in gift shop.

e Repaired shift door locking mechanism at cathouse den 6.

e Fabricate and installed a secondary containment in Binturong outdoor exhibit.

e Repaired holes on outside of cathouse.

e Raninternet cable at cathouse.

e Cleaned and resealed skylight at Gibbons building.

116



Repaired rolling gate at camel barn.

Trimmed trees at carousel.

Replaced pool pump at cathouse.

Replaced rotten wood at chicken coop.

Replaced ballast in light at Women’s red rest room.
Repaired hose on power pump at Rhino barn.
Repaired door at Reptile house Rat Snake exhibit.
Re-secured hinge on door at Guinea pig exhibit.
Repaired waterer at Gibbons.

Repair weed whip.

Cleaned out gutters at: Reptile house, Painted dogs, and concession stand.
Installed new plugs in Gator #74.

Installed new wheel on Z-920m zero turn mower.

Animal Care Department

Binturong/Sage will move to the 2 end outdoor habitats at Biodiversity next Wednesday

Otters have now returned to their habitat once new door was installed.
Red Handed Tamarin was reunited with the tamarin group

Allie Majetic and Kyle Merzweiller hired on as fulltime keepers.

13 White Spot Assassin Bugs born (our first)

Cape Porcupines had a 6" litter with a singleton porcupette born

Interns winding down their Summer Season and completed a mini compost project and squirrel

monkey observation study

Education/Events

e Z002U =190 participants, $630
o July 21, 2025 KinderCare, 25 participants, $280
o July 29, 2025 Milan Skip a Long, 15 participants, $350
e Escape the Zoo = 224 participants, $6285
o 7/16/25 =50 participants, $1305
o 7/30/25 = 63 participants, $2055
e Tours
e Zoo Camp total registrants = 150 with total sales at $27,155

Graphics/Website

Cat banner graphics designed and sent to Edwards Creative
Promoted the following by email, Facebook, and Instagram
o Escape the Zoox 3
o Brews with Brunch
o Breakfast with Giraffe
o Breakfast with Carnivores

117



Development

Donations
Institutional Development - 2025 June
Designation ZDonor# Zoo FDonor# | Foundation | Donors | Amount
General Donation 1 $30.00 2 $65.00 3 $95.00
Admission Gifts 7 $193.25 7 $193.25
Conservation 3 $95.91 1 $25.00 4 $120.91
Planned Giving/Memorial 1 $25.00 1 $25.00
Total 12 $344.16 3 $90.00 15 $434.16
NZ Foundation Reimbursement 0 $0.00
Institutional Development - 2025 July
Designation ZDonor# Zoo FDonor# | Foundation | Donors | Amount
General Donation 2 $65.00 $65.00
Admission Gifts 5 $50.25 5 $50.25
Adopt 2 $300.00 2 $300.00
Education 0 S0.00
Scholarship 1 $675.00 1 $675.00
Conservation 5| $2,029.03 5| $2,029.03
Total 12 | $2,379.28 3 $740.00 13 | S$3,119.28
NZ Foundation Reimbursement 0 $0.00

Conservation

e BiCAN — 6/2 Meeting. 6/27-28 Backyard Bioblitz at Hauberg, Education tables, 7/25 meeting
e Painted Dog Research — 6/8, 7/19 PDR Board Meeting via Zoom

Volunteers

e Intern 30 day interviews in June
e Hosted Volunteer movie night on 6/13
e Hosted Volunteer overnight on 7/2

Volunteer service report:
June 2025 Hours Vol #
Adult 291.28 17
Intern 887.58 7
Junior Zoo Keeper | 813.05 52
Special Event 9.10 1
Grand total 2,001.02 77
Paid FTE/hour $20.95
Value $41,921.37

July 2025 Hours Vol #
Adult 235.67 15
Intern 844.38 6
Junior Zoo Keeper | 921.75 52
Special Event 13.42 2
Grand total 2,015.22 75
Paid FTE/hour $20.95

Value $42,218.86

118




GUEST SERVICES

e GIFTSHOP:

o §$51,312

o Forthe overall month, we were slow and cutting staffing down due to low
attendance because of heat & rain.

e CONCESSIONS:
o N/A-Need updated sales report for July
e NZMEMBERSHIP/FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:
o Online Membership Egift Cards Total Sales- 2/5160
o Niabi Zoo Memberships Total Sales Revenue -59752
New/58 Renewed/96
o Funbundle Deposit for JUNE- Waiting on report
o Zooseum Pass Holders 2025- Sold 1 onsite this month
e CAROUSEL:

o No awning yet, had to close the carousel some days in July due to rain.

o The music receiver is no longer working (old). Purchased a speaker that will play
music as a temporary fix. In the long term, we need a new outdoor audio system
that can withstand weather and animals.

e GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS (GENERALZOO ONES):
o Total Sales Revenue-2/5130
e ADOPTS:
o Total Sales Revenue -2/5300
o We ran aJuly Adopt Special- Purchase one of our $150 adopt packages and
receive the new 2025 ornament. Trying to boost sales for adopts and ornaments.
e SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals):
o $462
e PENNY PRESSMACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1 @ back concessions) :
o $261.80 July Revenue
e EVENTS:
o Members only night went well.
We had over 300 members
attend. It rained a little from
7-7:10pm, but other than that
members really enjoyed the night.
e WEBSITE
o N/A




Monthly Ahimal Inventory Report

July 2025
Increases in inventory ~ Quanity Date Explanation Cost
Axolotl 0.0.3 1-Jul purchase $ 160.00
Dyeing poison frog 0.0.3 3-Jul purchase $150
Central American Tailless Whip Scorpion 0.0.3 3-Jul purchase S51
Blue death-feigning beetle 0.0.5 9-Jul purchase $107
Cape porcupine 0.0.1 31-Jul birth
Fennec Fox 1.0 3-Jul birth (out on loan)
Decreases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation Cost
Blue death-feigning beetles 0.0.1 6-Jul death
Devil Crab 0.01 14-Jul death
Nil monitor 0.0.67 July death

120




Jeff Craver

From: Hannah Stockton
Sent: Sunday, August 3, 2025 2:50 PM
To: Jeff Craver; Lee Jackson; Cassie Sullivan
Subject: July Reports
Attachments: Zoo 2024 Monthly Report.xlsx; Animal Inventory 2025.xlsx; 2025 Comparison Report.xlsx
Program Number | Guests | Income
Birthday Programs 1 20 $300
Animal Encounters 2 4 $550
Company Outings - - -
Field Trips 12 689 -

Office Manager
309-799-3482 x 224
13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

121



Forest Preserve District Forest]
Rock Island County S

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of July 2025.

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting
Nothing to report at this time.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of August

District Monthly Claims & Receipts

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet and
once again are typical for this time of the year. There is two sets of claims, old and new fiscal
year claims. Any fiscal year 25 claims received from August 1°t until August 30" will be paid via
Treasurer’s Disbursement. The payout to the lllinois Parks Association Risk Services is only to
December 31, 2025 as IPARKS will be going to a calendar year policy and the premium for 2026
will be due in December. Claims had not been fully reviewed by the Auditor’s Office at the time
of this report however any flagged claims will be rectified by staff.

Transfers of Appropriation:

Fiscal Year 25-Several FY 25 of transfers of appropriation were required in the General Fund and
Zoo Fund to address overbudget situations in various general ledgers of the General Fund and
Niabi Zoo Fund which is typical this time of the year.

Fiscal Year 26-One transfer was required in the General Fund to address some time and
attendance implementation that carried over from the prior fiscal year.

Resolutions:
There are two resolutions for the Commission to consider this month.

The resolution for the Bike Path Grant Appropriation in the DFCI Fund is for engineering, bid and
contract services performed by IMEG. A contract was executed with Stichter and work began in
the end of July at the intersections where either roadways or private drives intersect the trail.
Areas along the trail that needed to be cored out were addressed. A seal coat was applied on
July 29" and the contractor is awaiting the appropriate conditions to begin applying asphalt.
Once the asphalt portion is completed, a subcontractor will stripe the trail as required by IDOT.

Lotd Thurider Forest Preserve - {iliniwek Forest Preserve ™ Nighi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve. . Dorrance Park. - ‘Martin ConservationArea

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 122



Forest Preserve District
Rock Island County iirict

The resolution for Niabi Zoo is for a payment to Estes for the Niabi Zoo big cathouse, eagle,
rhino roof and snow damage project. The project is expected to finally come to an end with the
completion of the eagle exhibit netting installed. There is approximately $192,717 remaining on
the contract which includes retainage and change orders.

Other Business

Review and consider the purchase of a Ventrac Tractor model 4502N for Indian Bluff
Golf Course in the amount of $54,399.60. This item is a FY 26 budgeted item. The
quote and general sales information is included in the packet. The tractor is being
purchased through Sourcewell contract #112624-TTC.

Review and consider the dedication agreement for the Indian Bluff Hill Prairie Nature
Preserve and buffer area as an lllinois Nature Preserve. The dedication as an lllinois
Nature Preserve is the highest level of protection the State of Illinois provides to natural
areas. lllinois Nature Preserve areas are typically remnants with a high degree of
biodiversity or have threaten or endangered species. The Indian Bluff Hill Prairie is
known to have two state-threatened species on the site Castilleja sesiliflora (downey
painted cup) and Carex heliophila (sun sedge). The management planis also included in
the packet.

Reports
There are two Budget Performance Reports, one for FY 25 and one for FY 26. There will

be a few fiscal year 25 claims assumedly that will need to be processed before the
August 30" close out per usual. All FY 25 revenues have been received to the best of
staff's knowledge. Revenues for the start of FY 26 are down from prior years and
weather was definitely a contributing factor. Other factors and trends are showing a
slowdown in discretionary spending may also be a factor as well to why revenues were
not comparable to prior years.

Facility Usage throughout the District

FY 26 is off to a slow start due to weather related and other factors in which the District
hasn’t experienced in several years as we have been severely dry. The area received
between 9 and 10” of rainfall throughout the month which more than twice the normal
amount of average rainfall for our area. Combine the rainfall with heat and humidity,
folks stayed away from the outdoor activities and services the District offers like
camping, golf, trails and boat rental. Despite the weather issues, staff were extremely
busy throughout the month and to get a more in depth look at the happens, see staff
reports.

:
’
LR
| 9
L]

.,. i
‘.
4
)

g

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve — liliniwek Forest Preserve’  Niabi Zoo

indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve. . Dorrance Park .~ Martin Conservation Area

123

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | teamn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore erve
Rock Island County LDistrict

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of July.

Items of note for the Current Month

e All but llliniwek have started the time and attendance system. Staff underestimated the
timeclock needs and the additional timeclock was received. Once programmed, IS will install
to have all departments on the system.

 Staff throughout the District have been put on notice that check stubs will be available
electronically beginning with the August 22" pay date. This applies to the forest preserve
executive committee as well.

® August 3 a black cherry tree fell onto a visitor’s truck. No one was injured. In addition to
that tree several large oak trees fell at llliniwek and on July 18" a tree full of bees fell onto
the bike path. All of these trees seem to be uprooted and one can only assume because of
the saturated soils.

e OnlJuly 30" a large cottonwood fell on Loud Thunder road, just down the road from the
preserve, which cut power to the park for several hours.

e The grant application for the State appropriation was submitted. The appropriation is being
overseen from the Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity.

® The electric vehicle grant is still in the design stage and will be for some time.

® Asnoted earlier in the report work on the bike path started in the latter part of July and
should be completed by the middle of August. A preconstruction meeting was held earlier in
the month.

* Participated in the IPRA webinar series on July 9t

e Attended the quarterly meeting of the IACD on July 23,

® Preparations are underway for staff to begun FY 27 budget requests. A complete tentative FY
27 budget will be presented in the coming months with the 2025 Levy Ordinances for the
District. While the levy will remain unchanged after approval, the budget will be fluid until it
is put on display in May of 2026 and then approved in June 2026. This process allows staff to
input appropriate staffing changes to salaries for example and to use to be determined rates
and fees and other unknowns as they became into effect between now and May.

» The beehives at Loud Thunder had their first harvest of the earlier in the season and will be
looking to do a second harvest towards the end of April before the golden rod goes into
bloom.

* Applied for matching 50% grant funding from the Rock Island County Conservation
Consortium to build a trail bridge at Loud Thunder ($8,000) and for invasive species removal
at Amoéwa Forest Preserve ($10,000). Both requests were approved.

e The latest statement from the Loud Thunder Endowment is enclosed with the report.

e For the past several years staff have encountered several Rusty Patched Bumblebee sightings
at llliniwek. Unfortunately, this year they have not.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve - iliniwek Forest Preserve. - Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest-Preserve: . Dorrance Park ‘Martin Conservation Area

124

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District o erve

Rock Island County District

Island County, Hilnois

e The Black Hawk College HCCTP will heading up another class this fall and will be doing a trail
bridge at Loud Thunder. Staff will be making a withdrawal from the Loud Thunder
Endowment to pay for the bridge and materials.

* End of fiscal year petty cash checks with auditors were completed.

® Construction continues with the big cat, eagle exhibit, rhino roof and snow damage repairs.
At this time the focus has been on the eagle exhibit netting and the netting is expected to be
completed the first of August.

* Applications for the archery program at Loud Thunder are now available online or at the
office.

* Sawyer Massey was hired June 30™ as an Asst. Ranger at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve.

Loud Thunder is now at full staff since the departure of staff last summer.

e Staff had a preliminary meeting with Sikich in June to prepare for the FY 25 annual report.
Staff have been uploading documents and other materials and Sikich team members were on
sight for a brief amount of time in July and will again be onsite later this fall.

* Staff and the Rock Island County HR department uploaded documents to get the Other Post
Employment Benefits reporting completed for the District. The report is expected to be
provided to the District at the end of August in order to keep the audit process moving along.

* Reviewing the District’s park plan and zoo master plan for potential OSLAD grant
opportunities. OSLAD projects need to be outdoor recreation based and unfortunately, most
of the District needs are infrastructure and support facilities such as roads, parking areas,
restrooms, cart paths, concession buildings to name a few.

* The fourth distribution of 2025 property tax distributions is expected the last week of August.

* Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the lllinois
Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

e Pints for Preservation at Niabi Zoo is September 19', tickets will be available for purchase
soon. You may also volunteer by contacting Joel Vanderbush at ivanderbush@niabizoo.com

e Several schools have resumed classes the first week of August with many others to follow in
the next couple of weeks. Things will definitely slow down with schools getting back into
session, day light hours decreasing and football season approaching. Staff will be preparing
for the last big summer holiday, Labor Day on September 1%, Hopefully the weather will
continue to be comfortably warm & dry with some timely rains to knock the pollen out of the
air for all of us hay fever suffers throughout the month and into the Fall.

Submitted this 6th day of August, 2025 by Jeffrey Craver, Director.

&
¥
9
5.
")

o o

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve - lliniwek Forest Preserve - Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve - Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

125

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | tearn | PLAY!



Fund Statement

QUAD CITIES
Community =
Foundation ¥

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment
Period: April 01, 2025 through June 30, 2025

Beginning Fund Balance

Additions
Interest and Dividend Income
Realized Gain or (Loss)
Unrealized Gain or (Loss)
Total Additions

Subtractions
Foundation Administrative Fee
Investment Fee
Miscellaneous Investment Expense
Total Subtractions

$1,430,744.00

12,424.04
11,690.73
58,225.53
$82,340.30

3,943.10
2,748.14
9.99
$6,701.23

Ending Fund Balance $1,506,383.07
Supplemental Information
Fund Investment Strategy Signature Investment Program -

American Bank & Trust

Endowed Balance Available to Grant $71,000.00
Liabilities - n/a n/a
Donations
n/a-n/a n/a
Total Donations $0.00
Grant / Scholarship Commitments / Payments
n/a - n/a n/a
Total Grants $0.00

852 Middle Road / Suite 100 / Bettendorf, IA 52722 / (563) 326-2840

/ #GenerosityLi268Here



	2025 07-08 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	JULY 08, 2025

	2025 07-08 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	JULY 08, 2025




